From: Cindy Miller

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2013 2:51 PM

To: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings; towings123@gmail.com;
Victoria Baca; Victoriabaca2000; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Cathy Parada; Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross

Subject: FW: Ribbon Cutting Sleep Number

Please advise if you are interested in attending the ribbon cutting

Sleep Number

2711 Canyon Springs Parkway
Riverside, CA

Noon, Tuesday, October 1

Thanks,

From: Moreno Valley Chamber of Commerce [mailto: beverly@movalchamber.org]

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2013 1:50 PM
To: Cindy Miller
Subject: Ribbon Cutting Sleep Number
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At Sleep Number, we have a mission: to improve lives
by individualizing sleep experiences.
We start by focusing on you...

Forward this email

This email was sent to cindym@moval.org by beverly@movalchamber.org |
Update Profile/Email Address | Instant removal with SafeUnsubscribe™ | Privacy Policy.
Moreno Valley Chamber of Commerce | 12625 Frederick St., Suite E-3 | Moreno Valley | CA | 92553
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From: Cindy Miller

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 12:10 PM

To: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings; 'towings123@gmail.com’;
Victoria Baca; 'Victoriabaca2000'"; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross; Michele Patterson

Subject: Adelante - October 1

Please advise is you would like to present the City Update at Adelante, Tuesday, October 1.
Meeting begins at 7 a.m., at Margarita’s Grill.

Marcelo was originally calendared to make the Oct 1 presentation.

Thanks,

Cindy

Cindy A. Miller

Executive Assistant to Mayor / City Council
City Council Office

City of Moreno Valley

14177 Frederick St.

P.O. Box 88005

Moreno Valley, CA 92552-0805

F: 951.413.3760

w: www.moval.org
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From: Cindy Miller

Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 1:46 PM

To: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings; towings123@gmail.com;
Victoria Baca; Victoriabaca2000; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Michelle Dawson; Suzanne Bryant, Tom DeSantis; Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez,
Kathy Gross

Subject: Johnson & Sedlack - Letter re City Council Appointment

Attachments: 2013.10.04 MoVal brown act violation letter.pdf; ATT00001..htm

From: Laurel McKee <laurel jslaw(@gmail. com>

Date: October 4, 2013, 11:00:56 AM PDT

To: Jane Halstead <janeh@moval.org>, Ewa Lopez <ewal@moval.org>, Kathy Gross <kathyg(@moval.org>
Subject: Letter re City Council Appointment

Ms. Halstead:

Please find attached a copy of a letter from Raymond Johnson regarding the recent appointment
to the City Council. A hard copy follows in the US Mail.

Thank you in advance for distributing this to all appropriate people at the City.

Laurel McKee for
Raymond W. Johnson, Esq., AICP, LEED GA

Laurel McKee
Administrative Assistant
Johnson & Sedlack
26785 Camino Seco
Temecula, CA 92590

Office

Facsimile:

NOTICE: This communication is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain attorney/client information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.
If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering
this communication to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying

of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by reply email or by telephone and immediately delete this communication and all its attachments.
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Raymond W. Johnson, Esq. AICP
Carl T. Sedlack, Esq. Retired

Abigail A.Smith, Esq. Abby.JSLaw@gmail.com

Kimberly Foy, Esq. Kim.JSLaw@gmail.com

Telephone: 951-506-9925

Facsimile: 951-506-9725

E-mait EsqAICP@WildBlue.net

October 4, 2013

VIA US MAIL AND EMAIL

City Council

City of Moreno Valley

c/o Jane Halstead

City Clerk

14177 Frederick St.

P.O. Box 88005

Moreno Valley, CA 92552
cityclerk@moval.org

RE: City Council Appointment of Yxstian Gutierrez on September 24, 2013 in violation of the
Brown Act

Greetings:

This letter is to call your attention to what I believe was a_substantial violation of several
central provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act which jeopardize the finality of the action taken
by the Moreno Valley City Council on September 24, 2013. I hereby submit this letter on behalf
of concerned area residents and Residents for a Livable Moreno Valley.

At that meeting, the agenda ttem read: “G.1 Consider the Procedural Option to Fill the Vacancy
on the Council in District 4 and Take Possible Action to Fill the Vacancy (Report of: City
Attorney Department.” The agenda recommendations stated the same. The Staff Report for this
item cited the options of the City Council to fill the council vacancy: 1) appoint a successor for
the unexpired term; or 2) call a special election to fill the vacancy. Gov. Code § 36512. There
was zero discussion of potential candidates to fill the vacancy.

Yet, when this agenda item came up, it became apparent that an individual, Mr. Gutierrez, had
already been considered and selected to fill this vacancy. Mayor Owings called for someone to
make a motion to fill the City Council vacancy caused by the resignation of Councilman Co.
Councilwoman Baca nominated Gutierrez, and Mayor Owings immediately called for a vote.
Mayor Owings, Councilman Molina, and Councilwoman Baca voted to appoint Gutierrez, who
was in the audience and who was immediately sworn in. Gutierrez was also there with a typed
speech regarding the appointment.
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October 4, 2013
Page 2

Councilman Stewart rightly questioned how Gutierrez was selected, appointed, and came
prepared with a typed speech given the allegedly impromptu nomination. It is clear that the
nomination and appointment of Gutierrez was coordinated in private by the Mayor and two
council members, without notice to or the knowledge of the public.

The action taken was not in compliance with the Brown Act for several reasons. First, there was
no notice to the public on the posted agenda for the meeting that Gutierrez in particular would be
discussed for appointment and/or appointed. Additionally, it appears that the action taken to
appoint Gutierrez occurred prior to the September 24" hearing via secret meeting by a majority
of the council including Mayor Owings, Councilman Molina, and Councilwoman Baca. There
was no notice of this meeting and it quite obviously occurred outside of the public hearing,
contrary 1o the Brown Act’s presumption in favor of public access.

As you are aware, the Brown Act creates specific agenda obligations for notifying the public
with a “briet description” of each item to be discussed or acted upon, and also creates a legal
remedy for illegally taken actions—namely, the judicial invalidation of them upon proper
findings of fact and conclusions of law.

Government Code Section 54952 2 defings 3 “meeting” as any congregation of a majority of
members of a legislative body, and prohibits such a meeting from occurring outside of a public
hearing where the matter discussed is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the legislative
body. Such a wrongful meeting may occur through communications of any kind to discuss,
deliberate or take action on any item of business that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of
the legislative body. It appears that a meeting by Mayor Owings, Councilman Molina, and
Councilwoman Baca occurred outside of a public meeting authorized by the Brown Act in which
the Council discussed appointing Gutierrez to the vacant Council seat.

Government Code Section 54952.6, also defines “action taken” as “a collective decision made by
a majority of the members of a legislative body, a collective commitment or promise by a
majority of the members of a legislative body to make a positive or negative decision, or an
actual vote by a majority of the members of a legislative body when sitting as a body or entity,
upon g motion, proposal, resolution, order or ordinance.” Again, it appears there was “action
taken™ here by a majority of the Council, Councilman Stewart excluded, in violation of the
Brown Act.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54960.1, I demand that the City Council of Moreno
Valley cure and correct the illegal appointment of Yxstian Gutierrez.

Corrective action should include the formal and explicit overturning of any appointment made.
The public should then be provided a full opportunity for a vote to fill the vacant council
position. At a minimum, notice and a full opportunity for public comment regarding any such
appoint to 1l Co’s vacant counctl seat mmust be provided. Moreover, any and all documents in
possession of the City of Moreno Valley, the Mayor, and council members concerning any
appointment must be made available to the public prior to any meeting concerning such
appointment.
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October 4, 2013
Page 3

As provided by Gov. Code Section 54960.1, you have 30 days from the receipt of this demand to
either cure or correct the challenged action or inform our office of your decision not to do so. If

you fail to cure or correct as demanded, such inaction may leave no recourse but to seek a

judicial invalidation of the challenged action pursuant to Section 54960.1, in which case I would

seek court costs and reasonable attorney fees in this matter, pursuant to Section 54960.5.

Sincerely,

/7
%ﬂ, .
aymond W. ¥ohnson

JOHNSON & SEDLACK

Cc:

1) City of Moreno Valley
Office of the City Attorney
Suzanne Bryant
Acting City Attorney
14177 Frederick St.

P.O. Box 88005
Moreno Valley, CA 92552
suzanneb@moval.org

2) Riverside County District Attorney’s Office
Paul E. Zellerbach
District Attorney
Special Prosecutions Section
3960 Orange Street
Riverside, CA 92501

3) State of California Department of Justice
Office of the Attorney General
Kamala D. Harris
Attorney General
Attn: Public Inquiry Unit
P.O. Box 944255
Sacramento, CA 94244-2550
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From: Cindy Miller

Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 4:33 PM

To: Suzanne Bryant; Michelle Dawson; Tom DeSantis; Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Richard
Stewart; Tom Owings; towings123@gmail.com; Victoria Baca; Victoriabaca2000; Yxstian
Gutierrez

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross

Subject: FW: Demand to Cure Violations of the Ralph M. Brown Act and Government Code Section
34882

Attachments: FDW Letter to MV City Council -- 10-4-13.pdf; ATT00001..htm

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Fredric Woocher" <twoocher@strumwooch.com>

To: "Jane Halstead" <janeh@moval.org>, "Ewa Lopez" <ewal(@moval.org>, "Kathy Gross"
<kathyg@moval.org>

Subject: Demand to Cure Violations of the Ralph M. Brown Act and Government Code
Section 34882

Dear City Clerk Halstead:

Attached please find a letter for distribution to the City Council. Since the Clerk's office is
closed today, a copy of the letter will also be hand-delivered to your office on Monday morning.

Thank you,

Fredric D. Woocher
Strumwasser & Woocher LLP
10940 Wilshire Blvd., Ste. 2000
Los Angeles, CA 90024
fwoocher@strumwooch.com
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From: Joel Ontiveros

Sent: Sunday, October 06, 2013 9:40 AM

To: Cindy Miller; Jesse Molina; Michele Patterson; Michelle Dawson; Richard Stewart; Richard
Stewart; Tom DeSantis; Tom Owings; Victoria Baca; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Anderson, John; Brandon Ford

Subject: Dollar Tree robberies- arrests

Good morning,

During the past two weeks, we have investigated at least three robberies or attempted
robberies involving the Dollar Tree store at Perris x Cottonwood. On Saturday 10-65-13, about
5:15 PM, an officer made a vehicle stop in the area of Perris X Cottonwood.

The officer soon learned the occupants of the vehicle were brothers involved in a local
criminal street gang. The driver did not have a valid driver's license. Both subjects were
detained and the vehicle was searched. A loaded handgun was found inside the vehicle.

Ultimately, the suspects confessed to committing three armed robberies involving the Dollar
Tree store, including the robbery early Saturday morning. Both suspects were booked into
RPDC on multiple counts of armed robbery and gang enhancements. Multiple search warrants
will be served to further this investigation.

Joel
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From: Juliene Clay
Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 8:08 AM
To: Cathy Parada; Jane Halstead; Jesse Molina; Michele Patterson; Michelle Dawson; Richard

Stewart; Richard Stewart; Suzanne Bryant; Tom Owings; 'towings123@gmail.com'; Victoria
Baca; Victoria Baca; Yxstian Gutierrez

Subject: Invitation Calendar

Attachments: 1013 Council Invitation Calendar.DOC; 1113 Council Invitation Calendar.DOC

e Clly
Administrative Assistant

City Council Office

14177 Frederick Street

P.O.Box 88000

Moreno Valley, CA 92552-0800

F- 05141335760
E: JulieneC@moval.ore
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From: Joel Ontiveros

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2013 4.05 PM

To: Cindy Miller; Jesse Molina; Michele Patterson; Michelle Dawson; Richard Stewart; Richard
Stewart; Tom DeSantis; Tom Owings; Victoria Baca; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Brandon Ford; Knudson, Patricia; Hernandez, Eric; Joel Ontiveros

Subject: Prostitution Operation - Sunnymead Blvd.

Good afternoon,

The MVPD POP Team, supported by the other units in the Special Teams Division, conducted a prostitution operation on
10-10-13 between the hours of 12:00 noon and 10:00 PM. Using hotel rooms donated by the Comfort Inn (23330
Sunnymead Blvd) undercover officers arrested 19 men who solicited an undercover female officer for prostitution. Two
women were also arrested when they solicited an undercover male officer. Of the 21 people arrested, four attempted
to barter using marijuana instead of cash as payment. They each were charged with possession with intent to furnish
marijuana, a felony. A total of 5 ounces of high quality marijuana was seized. Suspects arrested reside in communities
throughout Southern California, including Menifee, Perris, Riverside, Moreno Valley, Eastvale, Lake Elsinore, Tustin,
Ontario, Burbank, Victorville, and Alta Loma.

The four suspects arrested for furnishing marijuana were booked into RPDC. The remaining suspects were released with
a citation for solicitation of prostitution.

Joel Ontiveros| Chief of Police
Moreno Valley Police Department
22850 Calle San Juan De Los Lagos| Moreno Valley, CA 92552-0805

"Be a Star" Join our team at: www.JOINRSD.org
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From: Ewa Lopez
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 7:47 AM
To: Abdul Ahmad; Ahmad Ansari; Anna Chacon; Cathy Parada; Chris Paxton; Cindy Miller;

Denise Hansen; Ewa Lopez; Jane Halstead; Jennifer McDowell; Joel Ontiveros; John Terell;
Kandace Baptiste; Karyn Kiefer; Kathy Gross; Liliana Alvarado; Lisa Smethurst; Michele
Patterson; Michelle Dawson; Mike McCarty; Richard Teichert; Robin Wetmore; Suzanne
Bryant; Sylvia Rodriguez; Theresa Jones; Tom DeSantis; Cindy Miller; Jane Halstead; Jesse
Molina; Juliene Clay; Michele Patterson; Michelle Dawson; Richard Stewart; Richard Stewart;

Suzanne Bryant; Tom DeSantis; Tom Owings; Victoria Baca; Yxstian Gutierrez
Subject: Out of Office - City Clerk Jane Halstead

City Clerk Jane Halstead is out of the office today, October 17, 2013, returning on Monday, October

21, 2013. Cindy Miller has full signature authority in her absence.

Thank you,

Ewa Lopez, CMC

Deputy City Clerk

City Clerk's Office

City of Moreno Valley
P.O. Box 88005

14177 Frederick Street
Moreno Valley, CA 92552

f: 951.413.3009
e: ewal@moval.org
w: www.moreno-valley.ca.us
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Subject: Student of the Month

Location: MVUSD, Romelio Ruiz CEC Board Room, 25634 Alessandro Blvd.
Start: Wed 11/13/2013 11:30 AM

End: Wed 11/13/2013 1:00 PM

Show Time As: Out of Office

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Yxstian Gutierrez

11/1/13 (cm)
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From: Tom DeSantis

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 6:34 PM

To: Council

Cc: Michelle Dawson; Jane Halstead; Suzanne Bryant
Subject: Media Inquiry: 10/22 Agenda Report

Honorable Mayor and Council Members,

PE Reporter Suzanne Hurt contacted our Office just before 5 p.m. this afternoon regarding Item A-10 on
the Council’'s 10-22 meeting agenda. While the item is a routine update to the City’s Records Retention

Policy (agendized by the City Clerk), Ms. Hurt’s line of questioning implied that the City was intentionally
destroying records in an attempt to conceal them or preclude release.

Specifically, Ms. Hurt referred by name to the attorney representing several laid-off employees (Paul
Early, Anne Schneider and Albert Brady) and asked if records were being destroyed in association with
pending litigation...so they would not be available. I responded clearly and directly that this had nothing
to do with litigation and would not affect records associated with matters of litigation. I also stated that
such an allegation is “preposterous.”

Although this is the first time I've seen a newspaper reporter inquire about a routine update to an
organization’s Records Retention schedule, we wanted to make you aware of the pointed line of questions
being directed toward this item. Ms. Hurt indicated that she will contact Jane on Monday to discuss in
greater detail.

Respectfully,

Tom

Thomas M. DeSantis
Assistant City Manager

Citi of Moreno Valley
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From: Jane Halstead

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 5:08 PM

To: Council

Cc: "Tom Owings (towings123@gmail.com)’; 'Victoriabaca2000 (victoriabaca2000@gmail.com)’;
Richard Stewart

Subject: Cassie McDuff/Press Enterprise

Mayor Owings, Mayor Pro Tem Molina & Council:

| spoke to Cassie McDuff this afternoon and covered the items below. | made it clear that Council meeting videos would
not be destroyed, “videos are too valuable to our public as well as staff.” | also discussed the Code Compliance Case
retention, reiterating that if there is an investigation or involved in litigation it would be placed on hold. Records
destruction was also discussed and | informed her how the process works. Employees do not shred documents without
authorization.

Topics covered:

- Retention on: emails, code violations, videos, (videos will not be destroyed), audios (gave her an example of
recordings for Closed Session before and after meeting)
- Code Compliance Case Files retention — 5 year retention, but if there is an investigation or involved in litigation it
would be placed on hold
o Who advises? City Attorney
- Emails may be destroyed right away if they are transitory; emails with informational content are printed for
future reference
- Investigations — only FBI
- Active Records Requests — City Clerk’s Department estimated 11 active at this time
- Revisions of Retention Schedule
o She asked why now, | informed her this was in the works for over 1 year
- Process on shredding documents, process and approval from Dept. Head, CA, & Clerk
o Sometimes departments will shred their own documents, other times more cost effective for off-site
storage to perform this function
- Will send her copy of Email policy
- Attorney General Opinion Consultant references
- Media Options Legend (these are on the retention schedule under Media Options)

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you.

Jane Halstead, CMC

City Clerk

City of Moreno Valley

14177 Frederick Street
Moreno Valley, CA 92552
]
F:(951)413-3009

W: www.moreno-valley.ca.us
janeh@moval.org
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From: Jane Halstead

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2013 3:45 PM

To: Cindy Miller; Jane Halstead; Jesse Molina; Michele Patterson; Richard Stewart; Richard
Stewart; Tom Owings; Victoria Baca; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Michelle Dawson; Tom DeSantis; Suzanne Bryant; 'Tom Owings (towings123@gmail.com)’;
'Victoriabaca2000 (victoriabaca2000@gmail.com)’

Subject: Federal Grand Jury Subpoenas Served to the Custodian of Records

Mayor Owings & Members of the Council:

Investigators for the FBI delivered to the City Clerk the following subpoenas for records:

1.

W N

11.
12.

13.
14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.

All documents relating to the following development projects in Moreno Valley: Any development by Ridge
Property; Project Numbers P08-133; PA08-0098; PA10-0017, PA08-0097; and PA09-0022.

All documents relating to the following development projects in Moreno Valley: All Moreno Valley Properties
and Highland Fairview Projects, including Skechers; and City of Moreno Valley project numbers PA07-0090; PA-
07-0088; PA-07-0090; and PA-07-0091

All documents relating to the following development projects in Moreno Valley: The Aquabella project, including
project numbers P11-029, PA-04-0005, PA04-0069, PA-04-0070 and PA-04-0082

All documents relating to Victoria Baca

All documents relating to the hiring, employment, and termination of Paul J. Early

All documents relating to Iddo Benzeevi

All documents relating to Tom Owings

All documents relating to Dr. Yxstain Gutierrez

All documents relating to development construction projects currently awaiting approval by the Moreno Valley
City Council

. All documents relating to pending or completed infrastructure projects in City Council District 3 of the City of

Moreno Valley

All documents relating to the hiring, employment, and termination of Henry Garcia as City Manager

All documents relating to the hiring, employment, and termination of Barry Foster as Moreno Valley’s Director
of Economic Development

All documents relating to development construction projects approved by the Moreno Valley City Council

All documents relating to pending development construction projects currently pending approval of the Moreno
Valley Planning Commission

All documents relating to the following development projects in Moreno Valley: Projects associated with the
World Logistic Centers, including the Moreno Valley project numbers PA-12-0010, PA-12-0011, PA-12-0012,
PA12-0013, PA-12-0014, PA-12-0015

All documents relating to development construction projects approved by the Moreno Valley Planning
Commission

All documents relating to the following development projects in Moreno Valley: Projects associated with the
company Prologis, including Moreno Valley project numbers P07-0081, PA-0081, PA-0084, PA-0142, PA-0158
and PA-0162

All documents relating to the following development projects in Moreno Valley: The Economic Development
Action Plan approved by the City Council on April 26, 2011

All documents relating to Victoria Baca

All documents relating to Jesse Molina

All documents relating to Michael Geller

All documents relating to Richard Stewart

All documents relating to Marcelo Co

All documents relating to Jerry Stephens

All documents relating to the hiring, employment, and termination of Anne Schneider
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26. All documents relating to Highland Fairview Corporation
Let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you.

Jane Halstead, CMC

City Clerk

City of Moreno Valley

14177 Frederick Street
Moreno Valley, CA 92552
]
F:(951)413-3009

W: www.moreno-valley.ca.us
janeh@moval.org

MV00239246



From: Michelle Dawson

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2013 4:58 PM

To: Everyone

Subject: Update on investigation, subpoenas, etc.

City staff: | want to continue updating you on what little | do know about the investigation that began last May
with the search warrants served at the residences of our Council Members (the ones in office at that time) and
others. Subpoenas were delivered to the Clerk’s Office today for documents related to the items listed below
(most of which, the Clerk indicates, have already been provided to them). In addition, | was served with a
subpoena to appear before a grand jury next Wednesday, as was Tom DeSantis. Our testimony is being
requested just as witnesses.

Also, some in the media have tried to make an issue of an item on tonight’s Council agenda; it is a routine
update by the City Clerk of the City’s record retention policy. This is done every few years to keep current
with technological advancements and to comply with State law. Other cities do this as a routine update as
well. Prior year updates were approved by the Council in 2003 and again in 2007. An outside consultant has
been working on this update for over one year, obviously well before any investigation began. Tonight’s item
is on the consent calendar, as was the previous update. The City Clerk will be pulling this item from the
agenda and preparing a comprehensive report to present to the City Council at a later date when the
consultant can attend and provide information regarding this routine update. | don’t know if the record
retention update prompted today’s influx of subpoenas, but as always the Clerk’s Office and City staff will
comply fully in providing copies of these items.

| apologize for any distraction and thank you for your continued hard work serving the City of Moreno Valley.
--Michelle

Items subpoenaed today included the following:

1. All documents relating to the following development projects in Moreno Valley: Any development by
Ridge Property; Project Numbers P08-133; PA08-0098; PA10-0017, PA08-0097; and PA09-0022.

2. All documents relating to the following development projects in Moreno Valley: All Moreno Valley
Properties and Highland Fairview Projects, including Skechers; and City of Moreno Valley project
numbers PA07-0090; PA-07-0088; PA-07-0090; and PA-07-0091

3. All documents relating to the following development projects in Moreno Valley: The Aquabella project,

including project numbers P11-029, PA-04-0005, PA04-0069, PA-04-0070 and PA-04-0082

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

All documents relating to development construction projects currently awaiting approval by the

Moreno Valley City Council

10. All documents relating to pending or completed infrastructure projects in City Council District 3 of the
City of Moreno Valley

11. All documents relating to the hiring, employment, and termination of Henry Garcia as City Manager

12. All documents relating to the hiring, employment, and termination of Barry Foster as Moreno Valley’s
Director of Economic Development

N U R
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13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.

All documents relating to development construction projects approved by the Moreno Valley City
Council

All documents relating to pending development construction projects currently pending approval of
the Moreno Valley Planning Commission

All documents relating to the following development projects in Moreno Valley: Projects associated
with the World Logistic Centers, including the Moreno Valley project numbers PA-12-0010, PA-12-
0011, PA-12-0012, PA12-0013, PA-12-0014, PA-12-0015

All documents relating to development construction projects approved by the Moreno Valley Planning
Commission

All documents relating to the following development projects in Moreno Valley: Projects associated
with the company Prologis, including Moreno Valley project numbers P07-0081, PA-0081, PA-0084, PA-
0142, PA-0158 and PA-0162

All documents relating to the following development projects in Moreno Valley: The Economic
Development Action Plan approved by the City Council on April 26, 2011

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

All documents relating to Highland Fairview Corporation
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From: Joel Ontiveros

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 3:56 PM

To: Cindy Miller; Jesse Molina; Michele Patterson; Michelle Dawson; Richard Stewart; Richard
Stewart; Tom DeSantis; Tom Owings; Victoria Baca; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Knudson, Patricia; Brandon Ford; Kandace Baptiste

Subject: FW: Heroes with Heart nomination - Dep. Richard Dixon

Attachments: Dixon- TIP Heroes with Heart Nomination Form 2013.doc

Good afternoon,

Attached you will find the award nomination for MVPD Deputy Richard Dixon. The annual Trauma Intervention Program
“Heroes with Heart, Top Cop” award was created in memory of fallen Riverside County Deputy Sheriff Kent Hintergardt.
Deputy Hintergardt was murdered in the line of duty while handling a domestic dispute in May 1993. The award is
given to a law enforcement officer who has gone beyond the call of duty and shown extraordinary care and compassion
for citizens in crisis. | am extremely proud to inform you that Moreno Valley SET Gang Deputy Richard Dixon has been
selected as the 11" annual recipient of this prestigious award. | will work with Kandace to get this on the special
presentation calendar for an upcoming council meeting.

MVPD has the honor of displaying the perpetual trophy for the next year. Please take a moment to read the compelling
award nomination attached.

Thanks,

Joel

From: Hernandez, Eric

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 11:24 AM

To: Ontiveros, Joel; Ford, Christopher

Subject: Heroes with Heart nomination - Dep. Richard Dixon

Captiain,

Attached is the nomination for Deputy Dixon for the “Heroes with Heart” program. If approved, | will forward the
nomination off to the organization. Sgt. Kent completed the nomination and | reviewed it.

Eric
Lieutenant Eric Hernandez

Moreno Valley Police Department
Special Enforcement Team
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From: Juliene Clay
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 5:35 PM
To: Cathy Parada; Jane Halstead; Jesse Molina; Michele Patterson; Michelle Dawson; Richard

Stewart; Richard Stewart; Suzanne Bryant; Tom Owings; 'towings123@gmail.com'; Victoria
Baca; Victoria Baca; Yxstian Gutierrez

Subject: Invitation Calendars

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
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.. City of Moreno Valley

Council Summary 10/24/2013 8:42:39 AM

Reference # MV-16068-P8D0
Incident Date/Time: 10/18/2013 9:39:00 AM
Resolution Date/Time: 10/24/2013 8:30:00 AM
Taken By: Cindy Miller

Reporting Party Information

Name: Raymond Wang
Address:
City/ST/Zip: Moreno Valley CA
Hm Phone:
Wk Phone:
Cell Phone: |G
Email:
Case Location Information
Property Owner Name:
Address: 24512 Beal Ave
Cross Street Info:
Parcel # (if available): 485061001

Resolution Information
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City of Moreno Valley

Council Summary 10/24/2013 8:42:39 AM

Michele Patterson, ATCM, 10/23/13 - from email by Chief Ontiveros:

Deputy Chico is handling this case and is working with the detective bureau in trying to
track down the ex-tenants, who are the alleged suspects. Mr. Wang does not have a
forwarding address for the ex-tenants, so it is going to take a little work. On another
note, the Burglary Suppression Team is currently investigating a previous burglary that
Mr. Wang reported, so he should be reassured that we are fully investigating all of his
calls for service. | would encourage Mr. Wang to contact the police department directly
in the future if he has concerns about the progress of any investigations he is involved
in. If he does not feel he is getting satisfaction from the deputy, he should ask to speak
to a sergeant. We are very accommodating and have no problem answering questions
about anything we can legally discuss. In any event, contacting us directly is the most
expedient way for him to get answers to his questions.

Sgt. Bright spoke with Mr. Wang and advised him we are still conducting follow-up on
the MV132810119 case. He also explained that we referred MV 121420129 to BST and
are taking another look at the case. Sgt. Bright told him he would contact him on
Monday when he returned to work to provide an update to the investigations. Mr. Wang
was very appreciative and said he looked forward to speaking to Sgt. Bright in the future.

We will continue to work with Mr. Wang to resolve his cases.
Case Information
Issue Category: Police Adminstration
Issue: Other
Council District: 4

Issue Description: Please investigate Mr. Wang's complaint on behalf of Mayor Owings and Council
Member Guiterrez, contact Mr. Wang, and advise the outcome.

Mr. Wang stated he owns several rental properties in Moreno Valley. He requested to
meet with the Mayor to discuss his: concerns regarding the Police Department's
responses to past and recent complaints.

Mr. Wang recently evicted a tenant from one of his properties located at 24512 Beal
Ave. (District 4). He stated the tenant stole $3,000 of fencing material and a stove. 'He
stated a neighbor witnessed the former tenant breaking into the property. He stated the
former tenant resides with two blocks of the Beal property. He stated he has filed a
police report = MV132810119. He stated in the past he felt that PD did not pursue his
complaints, and he is .concerned they are not addressing his most recent.complaint.

Responsible for Follow-thru: Cathy Parada
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From: Cindy Miller

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2013 10:39 AM

To: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings; towings123@gmail.com;
Victoria Baca; Victoriabaca2000; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross

Subject: Time Sensitive - 2013 Traffic Commissioners Workshop Registration

Attachments: 2013 TCW Agenda.pdf; Invite Letter 2013.pdf

Please advise if you are interested in attending — response requested by 4 p.m. today

Thanks,

From: LaSonja Nelson

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2013 10:20 AM

To: Cindy Miller

Cc: Juliene Clay

Subject: FW: 2013 Traffic Commissioners Workshop Registration

Hi Cindy,

There has been one cancelation for the upcoming Traffic Commissioners Workshop and | wanted to extend the
opportunity to City Council. The workshop is on 10/26/13 (Saturday) from 8:00 am — 4:00 pm in Buena Park. Please see
the attachments for additional information. If one of the council members would like to attend, please, if possible let me
know by 4:00 pm today.

Thank you,

Sy

-------- Original message --------

From: "Dunlap, Eric" <EDUNLAP@dpw.lacounty.gov>
Date: 10/01/2013 7:40 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Dunlap, Eric" <EDUNLAP@dpw.lacounty.gov>

Cc: sma(@hartzog-crabill. com

Subject: 2013 Traffic Commissioners Workshop Registration

Hi CTE Members,

| am excited to announce CTE’s upcoming Traffic Commissioners Workshop. The purpose of the Workshop is
to provide participants with information relevant to traffic issues in their communities. One or two
professionals with traffic engineering, public service, or enforcement experience will present each session. It
will be interactive, fast-paced, and loaded with practical knowledge.

The workshop is scheduled for Saturday, October 26™ from 8:00 am to 3:30 pm. The City of Buena Park has

graciously offered to host the workshop in Heritage Hall at the Ehlers Community Recreation Center (8150
Knott Avenue, Buena Park, CA 90620).

MV00239376



The registration fee for the workshop is $80 which includes a continental breakfast, lunch, refreshments, and a
reference binder ($40 for students). The deadline to register is October 17

A registration form and instructions for payment are attached to this e-mail. Should you have any questions
about the workshop, you can reply to Scott (sma@hartzog-crabill.com) or me (edunlap@dpw.lacounty.gov).

Please pass on my e-mail including attachments to anyone you feel might be interested in the workshop.

Eric Dunlap
2013 CTE Secretary/Treasurer
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From: Cindy Miller

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2013 12:59 PM

To: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings; towings123@gmail.com;
Victoria Baca; Victoriabaca2000; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross

Subject: FW: P12-051 - Resident Letter to PC - (Pete Bleckert)

Attachments: St. Christopher Church - PC 10.24.13.pdf

From: Grace Espino-Salcedo

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2013 12:45 PM

To: Cindy Miller; BAKER, Ray; Jeff Giba; LOWELL, Brian; RAMIREZ, Carlos; SIMS, Jeffrey D.; VAN NATTA, Meli

Cc: John Terell; Chris Ormsby; Julia Descoteaux; Suzanne Bryant; Jane Halstead; Ewa Lopez; Ahmad Ansari; Mark
Sambito; Clement Jimenez; Michael Lioyd; Randy Metz

Subject: P12-051 - Resident Letter to PC

Good Afternoon:
Please find attached a letter to the Planning Commission from Roy ‘Pete’ Bleckert regarding tonight’s Public Hearing
Iltem: P12-051 (Amended CUP)

Cindy: Please forward or provide copies to Council at Pete’s request.

Thank you.

City of Moreno Valley

Community & Economic Development Department
Planning Division

14177 Frederick Street

P.O. Box 88005

Moreno Valley, CA 92552-0805

F:951.413.3210
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From: Jane Halstead

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2013 2:28 PM

To: Council

Cc: "Tom Owings (towings123@gmail.com)’; 'Victoriabaca2000 (victoriabaca2000@gmail.com)’;
Richard Stewart

Subject: Suzanne Hurt/PE

Mayor Owings, Mayor Pro Tem Molina & Council:

PE reporter, Suzanne Hurt was in today asking to view the subpoenas that were served on October 22, 2013. | have
informed Ms. Hurt that the subpoenas are not yet available and are under the City Attorney’s review. Ms. Hurt will be
contacted when the documents become available.

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

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2013 3:06 PM

To: Cindy Miller; Jesse Molina; Michele Patterson; Michelle Dawson; Richard Stewart; Richard
Stewart; Tom DeSantis; Tom Owings; Victoria Baca; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Knudson, Patricia; Brandon Ford

Subject: Update

Good afternoon,
Here is a recap/update of all the cases we have in progress related to the recall effort:

MV 132040186 — Allegation that an adult male vandalized a car belonging to an adult female. The case has been
submitted to the DA. As of 10-23-13, the case is still under review and charges have not yet been filed.

MV 132040209 — Allegation that an adult female was involved in the theft of anti-recall signs — same incident
that spawned the alleged vandalism listed above. Elements of the alleged crime do not exist, DDA agrees the allegation
is unfounded and no charges will be filed.

MV132490077- Allegation that unknown suspect(s) stole or vandalized more than 100 signs around the city.
Citywide camera system did capture footage of 3 incidents, but the video was not sufficient to make an identification of
the suspect. This case is currently suspended for lack of suspect information.

MV 132490171 — Allegation that an adult male and an adult female stole three anti-recall signs. Photos were
taken of the suspects and their vehicle by witnesses. Case submitted to the DA who filed 3 counts of theft against the
suspects; arraignment is scheduled for 11-08-13.

MV 132850106 — Allegation that an adult male battered an adult female and stole her purse during a public
meeting at a local school site. This investigation is continuing. There were numerous people present and interviews are
still being conducted to obtain all available witness statements.

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

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2013 3:54 PM

To: Cindy Miller; Jesse Molina; Michele Patterson; Michelle Dawson; Richard Stewart; Richard
Stewart; Tom DeSantis; Tom Owings; Victoria Baca; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Knudson, Patricia; Brandon Ford

Subject: SWAT search warrant

Good afternoon,

On September 5, 2013, MVPD Patrol and SET deputies investigated a gang-related attempted murder in the area of
Gentian and Lasselle. This shooting was later determined to be one of the catalysts that ultimately led to the murder of
6 year-old Tiana Ricks. SET deputies continued the investigation into this case and ultimately identified two

suspects. Through extensive investigation, they tracked one of the suspects to an apartment in the city of

Riverside. The SET Team conducted extensive surveillance on the apartment to determine if the second suspect was
also hiding out in the apartment. Eventually, they confirmed that both suspects in the attempted murder were holed up
in the apartment. Because of their obvious propensity for violence and the belief that they were armed, the decision
was made to have the Sheriff’s SWAT Team serve a search warrant on the apartment.

This morning about 4:30 AM, the Special Enforcement Bureau- SWAT Team served the warrant on the apartment in the
6500 block of Doolittle Avenue in Riverside. After a brief standoff and the use of two flash-bang devices, the suspects
surrendered to deputies and were taken into custody without incident. A search of the apartment by SET Team
members revealed several grams of methamphetamine and more than 100 prescription pain pills.

The suspects are identified as follows:

Monte Walker (20) - Booked for attempted murder, possession of methamphetamine for sales, and
gang
enhancements

Jeron Hall (18) - Booked for conspiracy/attempted murder, possession of methamphetamine for sales, and
gang enhancements

Leonard Harbor — (19) Booked for possession of prescription pain meds without a prescription, conspiracy, and gang
enhancements

The investigation is ongoing, but today’s events help bring the case much closer to conclusion.
Joel

Joel Ontiveros | Chief of Police
Moreno Valley Police Department
22850 Calle San Juan De Los Lagos | Moreno Valley, CA 92552-0805

I :

"Be a Star" Join our team at: www.JOINRSD.org
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From: Joel Ontiveros

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 10:57 AM

To: Cindy Miller; Jesse Molina; Michele Patterson; Michelle Dawson; Richard Stewart; Richard
Stewart; Tom DeSantis; Tom Owings; Victoria Baca; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Knudson, Patricia; Brandon Ford; Hernandez, Eric

Subject: WEST PACT (AB 109) Task Force activity

Good morning,

During the month of September 2013, the AB 109 WEST PACT Task Force conducted operations in Moreno Valley on six
separate occasions. During those operations, task force members conducted 27 checks on parolees/probationers living
in Moreno Valley and one pedestrian check for a total of 28 contacts in September.

e On September 6" they arrested/booked a probationer on Dream Street for being under the influence of a
controlled substance and for possessing ammunition.

e On September 12", they arrested/booked a probationer/gang member for interfering with their probation
search at his residence on Running Deer Rd.

e On September 17", they discovered evidence of drug possession and probation violation at a residence on Bello
Way. The suspect was not present, but an arrest warrant has been requested.

e On September 19", they conducted a pedestrian check at Atwood x Perris and arrested/booked the subject for 5
felony arrest warrants.

e On September 27" they arrested/booked a probationer for possession of ammunition at a residence on
Hawthorne.

e On September 27" they arrested a parolee wanted by MVPD for identity theft at a residence on Victor.

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 11:55 AM

To: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings; towings123@gmail.com;
Victoria Baca; Victoriabaca2000; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross

Subject: FW: Updated Docs - from Roy Bleckert

From: Roy Bleckert [mailto:sprintcar166@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 4:51 PM

To: Cindy Miller

Subject: Updated Docs

Hi Cindy

This is a updated version of some of the docs that were copied this morning , please distribute this to all five
council members Thanks

Meli Van Natta commented on a Error! Filename not specified.link.

Well, this does explain why Tom Owings is so intent on keeping Richard Stewart out of the loop. Seems fishy
to me. Isn't this how Law Enforcement works? Take somebody you have something on and get them to turn on
the others in exchange for immunity. I don't know, but I'm just saying.......

Error! Filename not specified.

MORENO VALLEY: Investigation spreads to City Hall documents: Stewart says he is ‘not a target’

WWW.pe.com
Councilman Richard Stewart says he is no longer a target of the federal corruption investigation, while agents

have subpoenaed some

http:/www.pe.com/opinion/editorials-headlines/20130925-editorial-explain-hubristic-appointment-to-moreno-
valley-council.ece

Meli Van Natta - Top Commenter - Owner/Broker at Rancho Belago Realty

I have been taking a "wait and see" position regarding the actions of this Council, urging restraint until the
investigations were completed, but this action really strains my resolve. To deny one Council Member's right to
participate in the process is unconscionable, and will do more to further the recall effort than anything the
petitioners could have done themselves.

. Septen;ber 26 at 6:36am
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Meli Van Natta commented on a link.

October 7

Having written on this subject before, I remain convinced that there MUST have been some prior discussion or
agreement on the appointment of Mr. Gutierrez. It would strain credibility for it to have happened any other
way. Mayor Owings is not the type of person to blindly agree with Mrs. Baca's choice of a candidate absent any
prior knowledge. However, it is very likely that, knowing the rules of the Brown Act, those were the only two
people who discussed the appointment of Mr. Gutierrez in advance of the meeting, feeling that it was not likely
that Mr. Molina would vote against them. As I have said before, the APPEARANCE of impropriety is to be

avoided when one's integrity is already being questioned.

https://www.facebook.com/askmeli

Meli Van Natta @askmeli 10 Oct

@SuzanneHurt I hope Jesse Molina starts using his own mind instead of going along with Owings and Baca
on everything.

https:/twitter.com/askmeli

Meli Van Natta But if only Baca and Owings are recalled? Molina and Gutierrez were both supported by Baca,
would they choose another of her friends? And two against one, would they outvote Stewart? Or would they,
out of an abundance of caution, choose someone less controversial? Tune in next week for the next installment
of "As the Council Churns."

Like - 1 - 3 hours ago - Edited

https://www.facebook.com/RecallMorenoValleyCityCouncil

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

Roy Bleckert..... 1 Rad Bad Dude !!!!!! [ NG

Confidentiality Statement: The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential. It is
intended only for the recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, please forward this to the
intended recipient immediately. Anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited from any
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dissemination, distribution or copying of this transmission. If you have received this in error, please contact the
sender immediately and destroy the transmission.
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From: Cindy Miller

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 8:25 AM

To: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings; towings123@gmail.com;
Victoria Baca; Victoriabaca2000; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Cathy Parada; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross

Subject: Assemblyman Medina - Trade and Foreign Investment Hearing

Attachments: medina foreign trade inv_20131101072844.pdf

Please advise if you are interested in attending:

Role of Trade and Foreign Invest on the Inland Empire’s Regional Economy
Hosted by Assemblyman Jose Medina

10a.m.—-1p.m., Wed, Nov 6
Riverside City Council Chamber

Thanks,

Cindy

Cindy A. Miller

Executive Assistant to Mayor / City Council
City Council Office

City of Moreno Valley

14177 Frederick St.

P.O. Box 88005

Moreno Valley, CA 92552-0805

F: 951.413.3760
E: cindym@moval.org
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From: Michelle Dawson

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 4:20 PM

To: Council

Cc: Richard Teichert; Tom DeSantis; Suzanne Bryant
Subject: State Controller's Office Audit of RDA/Successor Agency

Mayor, Mayor Pro Tem and Members of the City Council:

Last week, the City was notified by the State Controller’s Office that their auditors will begin a comprehensive Asset
Transfer Review of the former RDA and the Successor Agency on Monday November 4th. This is a routine review of all
RDAs throughout the state that City staff has been expecting. The review will take about two weeks to complete. The
purpose of the audit is to determine whether the disposition of the former redevelopment agency’s assets were in
compliance with Assembly Bill X1 26. Based on news reports of reviews of other Cities/former RDAs, the review will be
thorough and in-depth to ensure all assets transferred, accounting and payments have been performed within the
context of the law and subsequent interpretations of the law. Please know that the outcome of these audits at other
cities has oftentimes resulted in the State Controller’s Office issuing information to the media regarding RDA/CITY fund
transfers, etc. As an example, the P-E printed the following story based upon information from the audit done at the
City of Riverside:
http://www.pe.com/local-news/politics/jim-miller-headlines/20130516-redevelopment-state-audit-faults-riverside-on-
asset-transfers.ece

Rick Teichert will update you on the progress of the review and any significant issues that may occur during the course
of the audit work.

--Michelle
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From: Juliene Clay

Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 2:33 PM

To: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings; Tom Owings; Victoria Baca;
Victoria Baca; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Cindy Miller; Ewa Lopez; Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Kathy Gross

Subject: Rising Starts Business Academy Town Hall Meeting

Please advise if you would like to attend the following:

Rising Stars Business Academy Town Hall
Thursday, November 14

11:00 a.m.

12125 Day Street, Bldg. M407

From: Benedito Orduno [mailto:benedito.orduno@rsbacademy.org]
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 2:05 PM

To: Juliene Clay

Subject: Town Hall Meeting

Greetings Mayor & City Council Members,

As part of the City of Moreno Valley, Rising Stars Business Academy YouthBuild Charter School wants to thank you for
serving as our Mayor and Councilmembers. Rising Stars Business Academy (RSBA) is a 501(c)3 non-profit organization in
the city of Moreno Valley, CA. In order for the students to get their WASC accredited High School Diploma, RSBA
partnered with YouthBuild Charter School of California (YCSC).

Since the beginning of the year, September 3rd, the students projects all revolved around the essential question which is
"What are the needs of our community?" At the end of every trimester the students are required to participate in the
culminating project in order to receive full credit. This trimester the students want to coordinate a Town Hall Meeting.

Itis essential to
ave our City, County, District & State officials present. We would love to have you present at the meeting. The students
have been studying the importance of the Mayor and Councilmembers. All next week the students will formulate
questions that will be directed toward the symposium guests.

We understand that you must be really busy, but it would be of great honor to have you present at the meeting. We
want this to be a great educational experience for our students and allow you to hear from firsthand what the youth in
your city feel is a concern and need more attention. In appreciation, there will be a catered lunch for all of our honorary
guests.

Thank you for taking the time out to read this message and if you can please notify me by November 6th if you or a
representative can attend to address the youth.

Respectfully,
Benedito Orduno

Benedito Orduno
Director of Student Services
Rising Stars Business Academy
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benedito.orduno@rsbacademy.org

e Clly
Administrative Assistant

City Council Office

14177 Frederick Street

P.O.Box 88000

Moreno Valley, CA 92552-0800

F- 05141335760
E: JulieneC@moval.ore

MV00239550



From: Joel Ontiveros
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 4:21 PM
To: Michelle Dawson; Tom DeSantis; Jesse Molina; Tom Owings; Victoria Baca; Yxstian

Gutierrez; Richard Stewart; Alicia Berridge (rsbacademy1@aol.com); Denise Fleming
(Dfleming@mvusd.net); Ed. D. Judy D. White (jdwhite@mvusd.net); tpcsr1@yahoo.com;
waudieur434@att.net

Cc: Knudson, Patricia; Brandon Ford

Subject: Sheriff's Academy Graduation - Invitation

Good afternoon,

The graduation ceremony for the Sheriff’s Basic Academy Class 191 will be held on November 21, 2013 at 6:00 PM. The
ceremony will be held at The Grove Community Church located at 19900 Grove Community Dr., Riverside, CA 92508.

I’d like to invite you to attend this special event and watch as newly minted peace officers are sworn in. The ceremonies
are impressive and reflective of the sacrifices made by both the academy recruits and their families during six months of
arduous training. Recruits from several agencies will receive their badge of office during the ceremony. Hundreds of
family members and supporters will be present, but don’t worry, there is plenty of seating available. | look forward to
seeing you there!

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

Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 4:56 PM

To: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings; 'towings123@gmail.com’;
Victoria Baca; 'Victoriabaca2000'"; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross

Subject: FW: Sheriff's Academy Graduation - Invitation

Please advise if you are interested in attending the graduation ceremony

Sheriff’s Basic Academy Class 191 Graduation
6 p.m. Thursday, November 21
The Grove Community Church

Thanks,

From: Joel Ontiveros

Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 4:21 PM

To: Michelle Dawson; Tom DeSantis; Jesse Molina; Tom Owings; Victoria Baca; Yxstian Gutierrez; Richard Stewart; Alicia
Berridge (rshacademyl@aol.com); Denise Fleming (Dfleming@mvusd.net); Ed. D. Judy D. White (jdwhite@mvusd.net);
tpcsrl@yahoo.com; waudieur434@att.net

Cc: Knudson, Patricia; Brandon Ford

Subject: Sheriff's Academy Graduation - Invitation

Good afternoon,

The graduation ceremony for the will be held on November 21, 2013 at 6:00 PM. The ceremony will be held at The
Grove Community Church located at 19900 Grove Community Dr., Riverside, CA 92508.

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

Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 5:18 PM

To: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings; 'towings123@gmail.com’;
Victoria Baca; 'Victoriabaca2000'"; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross

Subject: Regional Activity Reports

Please advise if you have any Regional Activity Reports for the November 12, City Council meeting

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
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From: City of Moreno Valley

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2013 3:40 PM

To: Richard Stewart

Subject: City Council Appoints Dr. Yxstian Gutierrez to Fill Vacant Seat

Dr. Yxstian Gutierrez Appointed to
City Council

The Moreno Valley City Council has appointed Dr. Yxstian Gutierrez to fill the vacant
City Council seat representing District 4.

Council Member Gutierrez is a Special Education Resource Specialist Teacher in the
Moreno Valley Unified School District. He is also an Adjunct Professor of Reading at
Moreno Valley College.

A graduate of Moreno Valley's Valley View High School, Council Member Gutierrez
earned his Associate Degree at Moreno Valley College, his Bachelor's Degree from
California Baptist University, a Master's Degree from American InterContinental
University and a Doctoral Degree from Northcentral University.

Council Member Gutierrez owned and operated the Berrybean Café in Moreno Valley until

its sale earlier this year and has been a member of the Moreno Valley Chamber of
Commerce and the Moreno Valley Hispanic Chamber of Commerce.

# # #

Contact: City Council Office
951.413.3008

City of Moreno Valley
14177 Frederick Street
Moreno Valley, CA 92553
www.moval.org

Forward email

This email was sent to richards@moval.org by contactus@moval.org |
Update Profile/Email Address | Instant removal with SafeUnsubscribe™ | Privacy Policy.
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City of Moreno Valley | 14177 Frederick Street | PO Box 88005 | Moreno Valley | CA | 92552
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From: Cindy Miller

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 11:33 AM

To: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings; 'towings123@gmail.com’;
Victoria Baca; 'Victoriabaca2000'"; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross

Subject: City Council Group Portrait

Media staff and City Council are calendared to take the council group photo at 4:45 p.m., Tuesday, October 8. Please
advise asap if this date/time will not work with your schedule.

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
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From: Richard Stewart

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 9:01 AM

To: Cindy Miller

Cc: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings; towings123@gmail.com; Victoria Baca;
Victoriabaca2000; Yxstian Gutierrez; Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross

Subject: Re: Regional Activity Reports

no

On Tue, Oct 15, 2013 at 8:28 AM, Cindy Miller <cindym(@moval.org> wrote:

Please advise if you have any Regional Activity Reports for the October 22 agenda

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

Location: Conference Room - Council Chamber

Start: Tue 10/8/2013 4:45 PM

End: Tue 10/8/2013 5:15 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer: Cindy Miller

Required Attendees: Yxstian Gutierrez; Jesse Molina; Tom Owings; towings123@gmail.com; Victoria Baca;

Richard Stewart; Tim Carroll; Robert Roseen; Robert Lorch

9/27/13 (cm)
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Subject: City Council Special Meeting

Location: Council Chamber

Start: Thu 10/10/2013 7:30 PM

End: Thu 10/10/2013 9:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer: Cindy Miller

Required Attendees: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings; towings123@gmail.com; Victoria Baca; Yxstian
Gutierrez
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From: Ewa Lopez

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 3:13 PM

To: Tom Owings; towings123@gmail.com; Jesse Molina; Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Richard
Stewart; Victoria Baca; Victoria Baca; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Jane Halstead; Cindy Miller; Juliene Clay; Kathy Gross

Subject: Applications for the Planning Commission term expiring March 31, 2015

Applications Memo to Council List of Planning
:dacted.pdf - Ad.Select Applica...Commission Ap...

Mayor and Council Members,

Enclosed for your review are nine (9) applications submitted for appointment to the Planning Commission.

There is one (1) position to be filled with a term expiring March 31, 2015.

Please notify the City Clerk's Office by Thursday, October 3, 2013, of the applicants selected for an interview.

Hard copies were places in your office.

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 6:55 PM

To: Michelle Dawson; Tom DeSantis; Ahmad Ansari; Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Richard
Stewart; Tom Owings; towings123@gmail.com; Victoria Baca; Victoriabaca2000; Yxstian
Gutierrez

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross

Subject: FW: Street Maintenance - Melvin Lucas (Jennings Ct.)

Compliment to City Council and Public Works Staff

From: Cindy Miller

Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 6:49 PM

To: 'Melvin Lucas'

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross
Subject: RE: Street Maintenance

Good Evening Mr. Lucas:

Thank you very much for acknowledging staff’s efforts to resolve the issues on Jennings. | am pleased that we were able
to address the problem and find a solution.

I'll forward your email to the City Council members, City Manager, and Public Works staff.
Again, thank you.

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

From: Melvin Lucas [mailto:Lucas Me@sbcity.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 7:23 AM

To: Cindy Miller

Subject: Street Maintenance

Cindy Miller,

| want to take this opportunity to thank Mayor Stewart, the Street Maintenance Department, and you in resolving my
street issue in a timely manner. Over the course of five years, dirt and debris had accumulated at the end of my street,
and Street Maintenance couldn’t clean it up because my street was never “Accepted” by the City. After speaking with
the Public Works Director Ahmad Ansari, and Mayor Stewart | was able to get the ball rolling and your office became
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involved in finding a solution. In fact Mayor Stewart called me directly and insured me that he cares about my concerns
and would look into the matter. | want to personally thank the Mayor for taking time to speak with me. I'm sure he’s a
busy man and for him to take time to speak with me, surely impressed me. | also want to thank you for keeping me
informed during this process, and as of recent my street has been cleaned and now properly represents the homes that
are on the street. My neighbors are also ecstatic from the city’s immediate response.

Sincerely:
Melvin Lucas

21065 Jennings Court
Moreno Valley Ca. 92557
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From: Joel Ontiveros

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 10:20 PM

To: Cindy Miller; Jesse Molina; Michele Patterson; Michelle Dawson; Richard Stewart; Richard
Stewart; Tom DeSantis; Tom Owings; Victoria Baca; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Knudson, Patricia

Subject: Robbery on Sunnymead Blvd- arrest

Good evening,

Tonight about 7:36 PM, Officers responded to an armed robbery on Sunnymead Blvd near the
Comfort Inn. A 55 year-old long-haul truck driver from Michigan was walking on Sunnymead
Blvd when a hispanic male adult walked up behind him and poked something in his back,
simulating a knife. The suspect ordered the victim not to move and reached into his pocket,
taking property from the victim.

The suspect fled and the victim called police. The victim provided a detailed description of
the suspect to two POP officers. They recognized the suspect as a man they spoke to earlier
in the evening.

The officers located the possible suspect and conducted an in-field line-up. The victim
positively identified the suspect as the person who robbed him.

Suspect Genaro Trejo Jr., 28, is a transient known to live in Moreno Valley. The suspect was
booked into RPDC on a charge of armed robbery.

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

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2013 3:24 PM

To: Cindy Miller; Jesse Molina; Michele Patterson; Michelle Dawson; Richard Stewart; Richard
Stewart; Tom DeSantis; Tom Owings; Victoria Baca; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Knudson, Patricia; Brandon Ford; Joel Ontiveros

Subject: WCNTF activity

Good afternoon,

On 10-23-13, the West County Narcotics Task Force (WCNTF) served a search warrant at a residence in the 23000 block
of Hemlock reference the sale of methamphetamine. During service of the warrant, officers seized several grams of
methamphetamine and evidence indicating that sales of meth were occurring from the residence. The suspect,
probationer Eddie Thompson (37) was arrested and booked into RPDC on charges of possessing methamphetamine for
sale and probation violation.

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

Sent: Sunday, October 27, 2013 9:17 PM

To: Cindy Miller; Jesse Molina; Michele Patterson; Michelle Dawson; Richard Stewart; Richard
Stewart; Tom DeSantis; Tom Owings; Victoria Baca; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Brandon Ford; Knudson, Patricia

Subject: Gang related shooting

Good evening,

Officers are working on a gang-related shooting in the 28000 block of Calle Agua.
Information is very preliminary at this time and subject to change. I will send an update in
the morning when more details are available.

At this time, we have one 20 year-old male victim suffering from serious but non-life
threatening gunshot wounds. Two teenage girls were in the line of fire, but thankfully were
not injured. The victims were inside the open garage of a single family residence when a car
stopped in the street in front of the house. Suspects inside the vehicle fired several shots
into the open garage, striking the victim.

The victim is being treated at a local hospital and is expected to survive. Gang officers
are processing the scene and will coordinate with the MVPD Investigations Bureau as the
investigation progresses.

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 2:19 PM

To: Cindy Miller; Jesse Molina; Michele Patterson; Michelle Dawson; Richard Stewart; Richard
Stewart; Tom DeSantis; Tom Owings; Victoria Baca; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Knudson, Patricia; Brandon Ford; Hernandez, Eric

Subject: Residential berglary - arrest

Good afternoon,

Today about 10:10 AM, officers responded to the report of a residential burglary in progress in the 24000 block of Wild
Calla Drive. The victim reported that someone rang her doorbell. She looked through the peep hole and saw a person
she did not know wearing a backpack and pacing nervously on her front door step. She elected not to answer the

door. A few minutes later, the suspect broke into the residence through a back door. Officers arrived on scene just as
the suspect fled from the residence on foot. Officers established a perimeter and called in the Sheriff’s helicopter and
an MVPD K-9 unit. A Motor officer assisting with the perimeter found the suspect’s backpack and secured it as
evidence. The backpack was later found to contain identification belonging to the suspect. Another Motor officer
spotted the suspect in the greenbelt area near Hyacinth and Sunnymead Ranch Pkwy and detained him without
incident. An in-field show-up was conducted and the suspect was positively identified by the victim and a witness who
lives next door to the victim.

The suspect, a 17 year-old male resident of Moreno Valley, was found to be in possession of burglary tools. He is
currently being interviewed by the Burglary Suppression Team and so far has admitted to committing three residential
burglaries in Moreno Valley. By interesting coincidence, the suspect’s father came to the police department yesterday
with several pieces of property he found in his son’s room. He advised officers he had no idea where the items came
from and turned them over to police. BST is following up on that and will make every effort to return all stolen property
to its rightful owners.

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

MV00247236



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
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Subject: HOLD - Stater Bros Grand Opening

Start: Wed 11/13/2013 8:15 AM

End: Wed 11/13/2013 9:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer: Cindy Miller

Required Attendees: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Yxstian Gutierrez; Victoria Baca; Tom Owings; towings123
@gmail.com

10/3/13 (cm)
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Subject: Francisco Lopez

Location: Conference Room - Council/Atty

Start: Tue 11/5/2013 4:30 PM

End: Tue 11/5/2013 5:15 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Tom Owings

Required Attendees: Mike McCarty; Tom Owings (towings123@gmail.com); Yxstian Gutierrez
Resources: Conference Room - Council/Atty

Francisco Lopez ||} N

Mayor Owings and Council Member Gutierrez will be meeting with Francisco Lopez, a resident of District 3.
The purpose of the meeting is 1) introduce Mr. Lopez to Council Member Gutierrez, and 2) discuss future
park development

10/15/13 (cm)
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From: Richard Stewart

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 1:36 PM

To: Cindy Miller

Cc: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings; towings123@gmail.com; Victoria Baca;
Victoriabaca2000; Yxstian Gutierrez; Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross

Subject: Re: Planning Commission Interviews

Thursday Nov 7th is best for me.

On Fri, Sep 27, 2013 at 11:56 AM, Cindy Miller <cindym(@moval.org> wrote:
Due to council members' schedules, Friday is the only available day during the month of October.

No Thursdays are available in October. The first available Thursday, is November 7.
Thanks,
Cindy

From: Richard Stewart

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 11:48 AM

To: Cindy Miller

Cc: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings; towings123(@gmail.com; Victoria Baca; Victoriabaca2000;
Yxstian Gutierrez; Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross

Subject: Re: Planning Commission Interviews

I am not available on Oct 18 (out of town)
Nov 8th is NOT a Thursday it is a Friday.

I would prefer a Thursday or another day other than Friday
Let me know if any Thursdays will work
On Fri, Sep 27, 2013 at 11:08 AM, Cindy Miller <cindym(@moval org<mailto:cindym@moval.org>> wrote:

Need to consider new dates. Please advise your availability to conduct interviews on the following dates,
beginning at 4 p.m.

Friday, October 11
Friday, October 18
Friday, October 25
Friday, November 1
Thursday, November 7

Thanks,

Cindy

From: Cindy Miller

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 6:59 PM

To: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; richstew27@gmail. com<mailto:richstew27@gmail.com>; Tom Owings;
towings 123 @gmail.com<mailto:towings123 @gmail. com>; Victoria Baca; Victoriabaca2000
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Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross
Subject: Planning Commission Interviews

Please advise you availability to conduct Planning Commission interviews on the following dates. Also, please
advise the time you are available beginning at 2:30 p.m., on these dates.

2:30 p.m., Monday, October 14
2:30 p.m., Wednesday, October 16

Thanks,
Cindy

Cindy A. Miller

Executive Assistant to Mayor / City Council
City Council Office

City of Moreno Valley

14177 Frederick St.

P.O. Box 88005

Moreno Valley, CA 92552-0805

F: 951.413.3760<tel:951.413.3760>
E: cindym@moval org<mailto:cindym@moval org>
w: www.moval.org<http://www.moval.org/>
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From: Cindy Miller

Sent: Saturday, September 28, 2013 4:30 PM

To: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings; towings123@gmail.com;
Victoria Baca; Victoriabaca2000; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Cathy Parada; Ewa Lopez; Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Kathy Gross; Michele Patterson;
Michelle Dawson; Tom DeSantis

Subject: Response District 5 - CRM # MV-15878-\W2KS8 - lllegal Dumping

Attachments: CouncilSummary[4].pdf

Please see attached summary report

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

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2013 5:18 PM

To: Cindy Miller; Jesse Molina; Michele Patterson; Michelle Dawson; Richard Stewart; Richard
Stewart; Tom DeSantis; Tom Owings; Victoria Baca; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Brandon Ford; Knudson, Patricia; Hernandez, Eric

Subject: Residential Marijuana Cultivation - arrest

Good afternoon,

On 10-10-13 about 10:21 AM, officers responded to a residence in the 14000 block of Galvin reference a subject
brandishing a firearm. On arrival, officers learned the resident was operating an illegal marijuana dispensary from his
home. Officers prepared and served a search warrant on the residence, recovering over two pounds of marijuana ready
for sales, 14 marijuana plants, packaging materials, and other items indicating that sales were taking place from the
residence. The suspect, Shane Rott (36) admitted to selling marijuana, but claimed he did not sell for profit. City Code
Enforcement responded and determined the indoor marijuana grow room needs to be corrected within 30 days or the
house will be condemned. The suspect was booked into RPDC for cultivation and sales of marijuana.

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 12:37 PM

To: Cindy Miller; Jesse Molina; Michele Patterson; Michelle Dawson; Richard Stewart; Richard
Stewart; Tom DeSantis; Tom Owings; Victoria Baca; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Brandon Ford; Knudson, Patricia

Subject: Backflow Theft case - Results

Good afternoon,

As you may recall, the Burglary and Robbery Suppression Teams handled a series of backflow device thefts earlier in the
year. Their investigation led to numerous arrests and the recovery of several stolen backflow devices, including four
stolen from RCRMC valued at $40,000. On 10-15-13, the preliminary hearing in this matter was held in Superior Court.
The following pleas/convictions/penalties have been handed down so far:

Javier Ramirez, 43 (primary suspect)
e 6 years state prison
e One felony strike
e  Full restitution ordered

Jesse Andrew Diaz, 28
e 4years prison
e  Full restitution

Ernest V. Diaz, 47
e 180 days jail
e 4 years formal probation
e Partial restitution ($1,500)

Joe Ramirez, 38
e 180 days jail
e Gunrecovered to be destroyed
e Prohibited from possessing firearms for term of probation
e 3 years summary probation with search terms
e Partial restitution ($1,500)

Humberto I. Martinez, 64
e 180 days jail
e 3 years summary probation with search terms
e Partial restitution ($1,500)

Two other suspects are still awaiting final disposition. Both will likely accept plea agreements soon. Overall, a very
successful investigation and prosecution.

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2013 4:14 PM

To: Council; Richard Stewart

Subject: FW: P-E Op Ed submitted by Councilwoman Baca re: filling the Council vacancy
Attachments: P-E Views Moreno Valley Council Vacancy.pdf

Mayor, Mayor Pro Tem, and Members of the City Council: the P-E informed me that Councilwoman Baca’s Op-Ed item
will be published tomorrow.
--Michelle

From: Michelle Dawson

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 10:43 AM

To: Council

Cc: Executive Team

Subject: P-E Op Ed submitted by Councilwoman Baca re: filling the Council vacancy

Mayor, Mayor Pro Tem, and Members of the City Council: The attached Op Ed item was submitted on behalf of
Councilwoman Baca this morning for consideration by the P-E editorial staff. | will let you know if the newspaper

accepts it for publication and if they provide us with the date that it will run.

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
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To : City of Moreno Valley , Planning Commission Date 10-23-2013
CITY OF MORENO VALLEY

Planning Division
From: Roy Bleckert

Subject: PA 13-0002 PM 36522
P12-051 Master Plan

Dear Planning Commissioners
P would appreciate your consideration of my concerns of the above titled project
Background

t own the property directly east of the Church @ 25133 Cottonwood Ave Moreno Valley Ca. & have
been on the property since 1979 & this Property has been used since the 40's to present as a Material,
Construction , Research & Development & other Commercial /industrial uses

Concarns

| have many concerns with the above project including but not limited to Parking issues , Flooding
Problems , Environmental Impact, Land Merger, Easterly Block Wall Stock piling of dirt, Community
Safety, Good & Sensible Planning

Parking

For the past 20 years as The Church Parish has grown the parldng issue on Sundays has been increasing
at a great amount every year, to the point of almost doubling the parking that was requirad when the
latest sanciuary building was built 30 years ago

321 parking spaces were adequate when the sanctuary was built with a capacity of 964 assembly as was
used for the specs for determining parking spaces using the old standard as submitted in the plans

This is very inadequate for what is being used today { pics A-F)

it would appear the sanctuary has been modified from when it was built because my cbservation on site
@ 10-20-13 {att AA} that there were appox. 2,045 parishioners @ the 12 p.m. service 1845 in sanctuary
with all the pews filled salon 13 & 15 plus people standing in the halls & doorways {pics G} 150
parishioners in the parish hall pics G, H { which is not 1o be in use when the sanctuary is in use per City
Planner Julia }

Using good planning per www.frugalmom.com vou should average 3 weeks’ worth of cars to determine
parking spaces required , doing this the last 3 weeks | came up with 679 cars average & this squares

MV00254591



with the 2,045 people in attendance if you use the city standard of 1 parking spot for every 3 in
attendance per current Chy Standard .

it is my understanding that if you modify, expand, alter the Sanctuary Building it will be required to the
new code, it would appear that the Sanctuary building was modified as the old specs were 964 capacity
to holding 1,845 parishioners now , also the existing Sanctuary is 18,577 5.7 {att CC} In Phase 1 the
Sanctuary is expanding to 18,920 s.f , these are two potential actions that would cause the Sanctuary
huilding to be required to meet the new code

if vou use Moreno Valley Municipal Code based just off of current usage of the Sanctuary @ 1,845
parishioners {aitt AA} 614 Parking spaces would be reguirad just for the Sanctuary building which would
still be short of the average Sunday usage & considering the are using the parking from 6 a.m o 7p.m.
with 6 services a day there is a high demand for parking

This does not factor in the parish building which is being used currently by closed circuit T.V.
broadcasting the Sanctuary Building services to handle the over flow crowd.

Per current usage the Parish building is not to be used currently but is and they are going to bulld a new
parish building twice as big and not use it per special condition p.10 ¥ {att EE)

In my view this does not pass the logic or common sense test
Parking Impact

Per this plan there is a Big potential adverse impact per development plans submitted, as soon as phase
1 is started to completion of the project, it throws appox. 200 cars to offsite parking as shown in (altFF)

Per Resolution 2012-95 St Christopher parking permit vandalism, trash among other things were caused
by offsite parking of appox 40 cars, this plan would put appox. 200 cars to offsite parking would this
not cause a 5 times greater problem?

Also not withstanding the legality of parking { to my understanding is lHegal} in the dirt lot across the
street it raises safety concerns people crossing in the middle of Cottonwood Ave all day (pici}

Environmental impact

How the removal of the tanks is at issue especially since this is a proposed school site & schools nearby {
pic LKL}
Holes shown in the grading plan and what might have been dumped in them could pose a hazard

Easterly Block Wall

MV00254592



The 400 feet of Required Block wall to be built in phase 4 . should be moved to phase 1

The Church from about the time they bought the most easterly property in 2008 until about 4 months
ago used that property as & Construction/Contractor vard {pics M,N) that provided a screening off
church usage which is not compatible with Current usage of my property , plus it will shift cars further
eastward more lkely to cause conflict’s

My reading of the plans the retention basin design with the way it is @ free board line water could flow
into my property which per JMS existing drainage pattern it does not do presently {att HH)

To minimize conflicts and keep established drainage it would be in the best interest to put all of the
required block wall in phase 1

Lot Merger

Since the easterly church parcel was used up until appox 4 months ago as a construction/contractor
vard merging the parcels as a church use does not make sense as being a church usage

My reading of MY, Municipal code 9.14.080 b talks about divisions & phasing & how this qualifies for
phasing as this is a merger per M.C. 9.14.170 & Ca subdivision act 66423, 66424 defines subdivision &
subdivider as division of lots not merger as | read it

Stock Piling of Dirt

if the project is done In phases a substantial portion of the approximatsly 7,000 ¢,y of dirtin the
retention will have to be stock piled or hauled offsite , a special condition needs 1o be put in that only
allows stock piling of dirt for 30 days

Conclusion

This project falls on all the above accounts in my view to the Letter or Intent of the Law, Good planning
practices, being good neighbors & having a cohesive community & if we do not correct things such as
parking issues etc, at this time & allow expansion on top that, are we not compounding the adverse
impact on the community ¢

Respectfully submitted
Roy Bleckert
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included

pictures A-N

attachments AA-GG

Municipal Code & Ca subdivision act 2 pages
Package delivered to City Engineer 12 pages
my notes 7 pages

MV0O0254594



MV00254595



MV00254596



MV00254597



MV00254598



MV00254599



MV00254600



MV00254601



MV00254602






MV00254604




MV00254605



MV00254606



MV00254607



MV00254608



MV00254609



FRLE A0 " v
w4 s G Kg

TR e
P DA

WL Sedy o

Fod
o Z{? E @ 522{;&? f’“; ¥4
el
% g‘ﬁ}?a;’ﬁé“? ws -
kS L '\e"’j
\c’ 5‘"% > SN
i Y
f %ﬁ, 5 {};g e g
jv
| ‘f"} rof - 35

o
57 TR AR e
PN s S o

[, 845 saerm o P

& RoB0p Cv bR {?:;}
APor (50 Y.
P Al Sl 1 Al

. A 'Z’?ﬁ o <

a6 <17
! i‘jé b
G e TR
St e SEEGS
T
I N YANN e

o HOM e
mi’“

Zo0 %‘fgﬁ =
Gepal3 5 o 452 73 =
m};{;ﬁig“ ez {
> ¥

L4 gancivs
e -

(meve 7.
f s’ffﬁmiﬁwfm’%?

%2&6& {::& ‘?’;«f j}?’ 2 {:;
ey~ ol

1 CARCTIIES
(0 Rau, st

G, o
wr Foope FeEE
g e Lome = S s
e, ‘?afﬂf sF — 3D
g k; Apaonn «v&":} -
T gl DF THE o5 D
o, ;@f’ Ok % ead HAR
GadE of 6 ELF {5
o~ s

Ty fio
Tt .l
w G pALE e & EaEs PR AR e
] S W8 P A
fﬁ{:“?«? 3 %‘;{; m{;’;ﬁ ;‘ﬂ;

[0 FREAG FHRES

,?“3’“’5.3?‘ fiz?:fwgg {f‘?’u{’
&

i &&}ﬁ,ﬁé«;’ ¢

ot
2

i

ﬁfé 0 ;
M\/ODNOEARA N

;’: “'?”hﬁfi:?” THE LA 5S¢ P E m{f
PRI, GERUIEED Py

2



oy
o =773 fﬁv{iﬁfﬁj@ AL DA
. 2.0 a - (7 -

Frued Pae, e s

fe0 -

cf) fm“ff”ﬁ’; // M{;{ﬂ& oy g NX
e Ty T
OFF /7E ' 56

Ao VR o AR T T AN g
A aal

HL T VS

[O~13 -

Faves Freei e "2 /
DA, o, e / & 7
OFF st 7

e 626

[O~20- [T}
;57 foe s Pt BB/

SCAG fael s zef
oY o ;3 )

RPOUIIRCETE A

LRE

& 7? AVG  ARTOUT &N mape o {Zr@" 4y FOR 7y
b s
ST3 W '

i



TRCt

SN D
LT TR

RS0 i

.m
&

e

SITE PLAN - EXIETING TORQGERAPHIC SURVEY

RS

M\/ONOEARAND



H
53

o
]
YA

A9

CHUR(

£

C
LAN
ERG VAL

¥

CATHOLU
ER P

PARISH MAS

COTTONWY

R

£

PH

DO AVERUE, MO

(

270

CHRY

€

T
7

1,
Ty

P
3
i)

{4 ADRITRIN

A

i

TS

SAE L Tk

AL EEUNEES

MVO0O254613



PLANNING DIVISION

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
P12-081 MASTER SITE PLAN
PA13-0002 TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP
PAGE 2

P3. The site shall be developed in accordance with the approved plans on file in the
Community & Economic Development Department - Planning Division, the Municipal
Code regulations, General Plan, and the conditions contained herein. Prior{o any use
of the project site or business activity being commenced thereon, ali Conditions of
Approval shall be completed to the satisfaction of the Planning Official. (MC 9.14.020)

P4, The developer, or the developer's successor-in-interest, shall be responsible for
maintaining any undeveloped portion of the site in a manner that provides for the
contro! of weeds, erosion and dust. (MC 8.02.030)

5. Alllandscaped areas shall be maintained in a healthy and thriving condition, free from
weeds, trash and debris. (MC 8.02.030)

P8. Any signs indicated on the submitted plans are not included with this approval. Any
signs, whether permanent {e.g. wall, monument) or temporary (e.g. banner, flag),
proposed for this development shall be designed in conformance with the sign
provisions of the Development Code or approved sign program, if applicable, and shall
require separate application and approval by the Planning Division. No signs are

o permitted in the public right of way. (MC 8.12)

LE’J’ (GP) Alisite plans, grading plans, landscape and irrigation plans, fencefwall plans,
: lighting plans and street improvement plans shall be coordinated for consistency with
this approval.

Snecial Conditions

8. The site has been approved for a Master Site Plan for the existing and future
uses of the church site and a Tentative Parcel Map 36522 to combine all five
parcels into one parcel for the existing church facility. A change or modification
shall require separate approval.

P8. The church will be utilizing the existing buildings as offices, meeting rooms and
classrooms. This use s in conjunction with the church and does not to include
regular elementary, middie, high or college school activities. (A separale
conditional use permit is required for private schools).

P10. Church services and assembly meetings may be held in only one building ata
.-, time to ensure adequate parking.

a\ P’E’;j. The existing building on the south east portion of the site shall be used for
P GEOTAGE pUrposes only. Any assembly use is prohibited.
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Report to City Council

TG: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Ahmad K. Ansari. Public Works Director/City Engineer

AGENDA DATE: November 27, 2012

TITLE: ADOPT RESCLUTION NO. 2012-95 IMPLEMENTING PERMIT

PARKING FOR THE RESIDENTS OF ST. CHRISTOPHER LANE
ON SATURDAYS AND SUNDAYS.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approve and adopt Resolution No. 2012-85 direct staff to implement permit parking on
St. Christopher Lane.

ADVIZQRY BOARDICOMMISSION RECOMMENDATION

A public hearing was conducted at the Traffic Safety Commission (TSC) meeting on
November 7, 2012. The Commissioners unanimously approved staff's recommendation
to implement permit parking on St Christopher Lane {6-0-0 approval).

BACKGHOUND

The City's parmit parking program was sstablished by ordinance in 2007, Typicaily,
parmit parking requests come from residents that are mpacted by high schools,

collages, Hum, and vifer uses thal generate & targe amount of oft-sile parking, ii"e

residants along St Cheistopher Lane are baing impacied by 81 Chrstopher Church
parishioners

Residents have complained about thelr dibveways being blocked, mailboxes being
damaged, and frash being left bebind, 1o response (o this, the residents submitted a
petition 1o the Public Works Departmant requesting implementation of permit parking in
front of their nesidences.  Implamoent m; permil parking will allow residents to maintain
parking for guests, have unintermupied access 1o their homes, and have parking space
available for contrantorsé/maintanance vehicles when service is needed.

,,,,,, B MV002546/1¢



PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
TRANSPORTATION ENGINEERING DIVISION

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Ahmad R. Ansari, P.E., Public Works Director/City Engineer

Date: November 27, 2012

Subject: ftem A.14 - ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2012-95 IMPLEMENTING

PERMIT PARKING FOR THE RESIDENTS OF ST. CHRISTOPHER
LANE ON SATURDAYS AND SUNDAYS.

Attached is the updated staff report (page 1) that was missing the Advisory
Board/Commission Recommendation and location map (attachment 2) that did notinitially
identify the major streets for the above mentioned item for tonight's City Council meeting,
November 27, 2012. Hard copies will also be made available for the public via the City
Clerk’s counter copies and at the meeting.

Attachments/enclosures

c:  Henry Garcia, City Manager
Michelle Dawson, Assistant City Manager
Bob Hansen, City Attorney
Eric Lewis, P.E. T.E., City Traffic Engineer
Edward |. Init, Senior Engineering Technician
File
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PERRIS BLVD

LOCATION MAP

ST. CHRISTOPHER LANE

ATTACHMENT 2
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EXISTING DRAINAGE PATTERN AT EASTERLY CHURCH PROPERTY

JMS BNCGINEERS, INC

OCTOBER 2013
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HMoreno Valley Municipal Code

Up Breyiocus Hoxt Main Bearch Pring fo Frames
Tiie 8 PLANNING AND ZONING
Chapter 9,14 LAND DIVISIONS

2.14.080 Sensral regpddations.

A. Revised Tentative Maps.

1. Amy revised teniative map shall comply with all of the provisions of the Subdivision Map Act and this
chapter in effect at the time the revised map s approved.

2. Provsedings on g revised tentative map shall be conducted in the same manner as for the original
approval of a tentative map, except those procedures that are not applicable. The approval or conditional
approval of a revised tentative map shall annul approval of the previous tentative map, but the approval
thereof shall not extend the time within which the final map may be filed.

# B. Division into Phases. 5
{g 1. Multiple final maps relating 1o an approved or conditionally approved tentative map may be filed prior I";
| tothe expiration of the tentative map provided: ‘%
; a. The subdivider, at the time the tentative map is filed, informs the city of his intent to file multiple final {
i maps on such tentative map; or /
’2‘ b, After {iling of the tentative wap, the city and subdivider concur in the filing of multiple final maps.

o

2. Mo phased map shall be approved unless it is complete gnd in compliance with alf of the provisions of f\
this title, including fire protection, flood control, traffic circulation, access and environmental considerations, ~
and with all conditions of approval of the tentative tract, and specifically approved by the planning
commission.

3. The phase will be identified by the approved tentative map number with a dash number designating
such unit. The vnit mumber shall be obtaived from the city engineer upon payment of the fee specified by the
city council. Units shall be recorded in the order as indicated by the unit number. The last unit within a
tentative map to be recorded will not bear a voit number.

4. Mo more than three unrecorded phase mumbers may be fasced or be effective on a tentative map at any
tone, valess otherwise approved by the plasning commission during a public hearing.

5. The right of the subdivider to file multiple final maps shall not Hmit the asthority of the city to impose
reasonable conditions relating to the filing of multiple final maps.

i

. Expiration of Approved Teniative Maps and Vesting Tentative Maps: Extension of Time.

1. Tentative Subdivision Maps. An approved or conditionally approved tentative subdivision map shall
expire thirty-six {36} months sfter such approval unless within that period of time a completed final map
meeting all applicable conditions of approval shall have been filed with the city engineer for completion of
processing, approving and recording. Prior to the expiration date, the land divider may apply in writing for an
extension of time. Bach application shall be made to the community development director no more than sisty
{60} days prior to the expiration date of the tentative map and shall be accompanied by the fee set by the city
council.

2. Tentative Parcel Maps. Expiration of approved or conditionally approved tentative parcel maps shall be
subject to the same provistons specified for tentative subdivision maps under subsection {C)(1) of this section,

3. An extension of time shall not be granted unless: all incurred city fees have been paid; the land division
sonforms 1o the general plan; the land division is consistent with existing zoning and with applicable
wnprovement standards; and the land division will not be detrimental to the public health, safety and welfare,

tof2 /22/2033 6:39 AM
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This provision shail not necessarily be consirued to prohibit approval of an extension of time for a land
division that is nonconforming with respect 1o the design of lots or cul-de-sac streets.

4. Vesting Teniative Maps. A vesting tentative map shall be subyject to the same expiration and exfension
of time provisions as g tentative map; provided, however, that on recordation of a final map, the rights
conferred on a vesting tentative map shall be as specified under Section 8.14.060(B)(6)(a) of this chapter.

5. If the subdivider is required to construct, improve or finance the constraction or improvement of public
improvements outside the boundaries of the tentative map, and the cost of improvements is equal to or
exceeds the doHar amount, as specified in the current edition of the state Subdivision Map Act, each filing of a
final map, as specified in Section 9.14.080 of this chapter, shall extend the expiration of the approved or
conditionally approved tentative map by thirty-six {36} months from the date of its expiration or the date of
the previously filed final map, whichever is later. The extension shall not extend the tentative map more than
ten {10} vears from its approval or conditional approval. For the purposes of this section, the number of
phased final maps which may be filed shall be determined by the advisory agency at the time of the approval
or conditional approval of the tentative map.

6. Extensions of Time for Maps Affected by Moratoriums and Lawsuits. The period of time specified in
subsections {C){(4) and {CY5) of this section shall ant include any period of time during which a development
moratorium, imposed after approval of the tentative map, is in existence; provided, however, that the length of
the morgtorium does not exceed five years. Unce a moratorium is tenminated, the map shall be valid for the
same period of time as was left to run on the map at the time that the moratorium was imposed. However, if
the remaining time is less thas one hundred twenty (120} days, the map shall be valid for one hundred twenty
{120) days following the tormination of such moratorium. A development moratorium shall include 8 water
and/or sewer moratorium as well as other actions of public agencies which regulste land use, development, or
the provisions of services to the land, other than the city which thereafler prevents, prohibits or delays the
approval of g final or a parcel map. A development moratorium shall also be deemed to exast for those reasons
set forth in the Subdivision Map Act.

7. a. The period of time specified in subsections (CY 1) and (CY2) of this section shall not include the
period of time during which a lawsuit involving the approval or. conditional approval of the teniative map is or
was pending in a court of competent jurisdiction if the stay of the time period is approved by the planning
commission pursuant to this subsection, After service of the initial petition or complaint in the lawsuit upon
the city, the subdivider may apply to the community development department for a siay pursuast to this
section.

b, Applications for a stay shall be made 1o the community development director on the forms provided by
the community development department and shall be sccompanied by the filing fee set by the city council and
shall inchide such information and documents as may be required by the community development director.

¢. The community development director shall forward to the planning commission 3 recornmendation for
approval or denial of the request for a stay. The planning commission shall act on the requested stay within
forty {40) days after the application is received by the commumity development director. The decision of the
planning commission shall be forwarded to the city clerk. The decision of the planning commission shall be
final unless the decision is appealed to the city council or the city council or any councilmember elects to hear
the matter after the notice of decision appears on the agenda. Any appeal must be filed with the city clerk
accompanied by the fee set by the cify council within ten (10) days of the date the notice of decision appears
on the city council agenda. (Ord. 694 § 1.1 (part), 2005; Ord. 488 § 1.3, 1996; Ord. 475 § 1.4 {part), 1995;
Ord. 402 § 1.7, 1993; Ord. 386 § 1.30, 1993; Ord. 359, 1992)

2of2 10/22/2013 6:39 AM
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Community Development Department

Code and Neighborhood Services Division
14177 Frederick Street

P.0. Box 88005

Moreno Valley, CA 92552-0805

Telephone: (951) 413-3340

Fax; (851) 413-3345

October g, 2013

Resident
25141 COTTONWOOD AVE
Moreno Valley, CA 82553

RE: Case Number: C13-02887

The Code and Neighborhood Services Division is concerned for the health, safety, and general
welfare of the residents, businesses and properties in the city. Recently, this office received
information that the condition of your property located at 25141 COTTONWOOD AVE may
constitute a vicolation of the Moreno Valley Municipal Code regarding property containing
ENCROACHMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY .

if the alleged condition does exist, we ask that you take corrective action as quickly as possible
to remove or eliminate the above referenced violation(s). Please note that according to Moreno
Valley Municipal Code Section 6.04, every property owner within the City is required {o maintain
thelr property in a safe and nuisance free manner. Please contact this office when appropriate

corrective measures have been taken so that we may close our case on this matier.

Please notify this office if you feel this complaint has been filed in error, or if the alleged
conditions do not exist, Kindly refer to the case number listed above for proper handling. if we
do not receive a response from you within 14 days, a site inspection will be scheduled to
determine if further enforcement action may be necessary.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. Your anticipated cooperation and
comminity spirit is appreciated to help protect property values and {o preserve neighborhood

Sincerely,

Code and Neighborhood Services

Code and Neighborhood Services Division Mission Statement
The Cade and Neighborhood Services Division is responsible for the enforcement of Code, related fo neighborhood nuisances,
health and safely, sub-standard housing, vehicle abatement, zoning/iand use, illegal signs, parking conlrol, weed abatement,
husiness ficenses and graffiti restitution.
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

Subject: ftem A.14 - ADOPT RESOQLUTION NO. 2012-95 IMPLEMENTING

PERMIT PARKING FOR THE RESIDENTS OF ST. CHRISTOPHER
LANE ON SATURDAYS AND SUNDAYS,

Attached 'is the updated staff report (page 1) that was missing the Advisory
Board/Commission Recommendation and location map (attachment 2) that did not initially
identify the major streets for the above mentioned item for tonight's City Council meeting,
November 27, 2012, Hard copies will also be made available for the public via the City
Clerk's counter copies and at the meeting.

Attachments/enclosures

c: Henry Garcia, City Manager
Michelle Dawson, Assistant City Manager
Bob Hansen, City Attorney
Eric Lewis, P.E. T.E., City Traffic Engineer
Edward [. Init, Senior Engineering Technician
File
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Report to City Council

TO: Mavor and City Council

FROM: Anmad R. Ansari. Public Works Director/City Engineer

AGENDA DATE: November 27, 2012

TITLE: ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2012-85 IMPLEMENTING PERMIT

PARKING FOR THE RESIDENTS OF 8T, CHRISTOPHER LANE
ON SATURDAYS AND SUNDAYS.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approve and adopt Resolution No. 2012-85 direct siaff to implement permit parking on
St Christopher Lane.

ADVISORY BOARDICOMBMISSION BECOMMENDATION

A public hearing was conducted at the Traffic Safety Commission {(TSC) meeting on
November 7, 2012. The Commissioners unanimously approved staff's recommendation
to implement permit parking on St. Christopher Lane (8-0-0 approval).

BACKGROUND

The Ciy's permil parking program was established by ordinance In 2007, Typically,
parmit parking requests come from residents that are impacted by high schools,
colleges, parks, and otheyr uses that genaraie g large amount of off-site parking. The
rasidents along St Christopher Lane are being impacted by 8L Chuistopher Chureh

paristdonars,

Residents have complained aboul thedr driveways being blocked, maliboses baing
damaged, and trash being laft hehind, In maponse to this, the residents submilted a
petition 0 the Public Works Dapariment reguesting implementation of permil parking in
front of thelr residences.  mplemernding permit parking will allow residents (o maintain
parking for guests, have uninterruplad ¢ su to thelr homes, and have parking space
asvaliable for cortractoraimaintenance vehickes when service is nesded.
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

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2013 4:09 PM

To: Council

Cc: pknudson@riversidesheriff.org; Joel Ontiveros
Subject: FW: Town Hall meeting

Mayor, Mayor Pro Tem, and Members of the City Council: Please see the following information from Chief Ontiveros
regarding a Town Hall meeting he and Chief Knutson will be participating in on Monday evening. Joel indicated that the
scheduling of this comes as an outcome of a meeting that Sheriffs Administration had requested with the parties
mentioned below. He also indicated that the subject of the community meeting will be Sheriffs’ policies and practices
and not specific to any particular incident; the goal is to focus on police-community relations. Joel said that the Council
is welcome to attend and, if this format works well, they will do more of these in the community (perhaps we can
schedule one in each Council District, for example). | plan to attend on Monday.

(Note that Joel said the P-E posted something re: this event online and got it wrong by calling it a press conference; that
has since been corrected.)

--Michelle

From: Joel Ontiveros

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 9:37 AM
To: Michelle Dawson

Cc: Knudson, Patricia

Subject: Town Hall meeting

Good morning Michelle,

During our meeting with Dr. Fleming and Woodie Rucker-Hughes, the idea of conducting a town hall meeting was
discussed. The concept is to give concerned community members the opportunity to pose questions about Sheriff’s
Department policies, responses to calls for service, etc... in the wake of the recent in-custody death on Hemlock. Chief
Knudson and | readily agreed to participate in such a town hall meeting if Dr. Fleming would be willing to set one or
more up. Dr. Flemingis directly involved with the Johnson family and agreed to serve as a go-between for us.

In light of the press release by the family’s attorney yesterday and the pending litigation, the idea of a town hall meeting
was in question. After discussions with our legal advisors, we decided to go forward with the planned meeting if Dr.
Fleming could arrange it. Dr. Fleming called this morning and advised the meeting is set for Monday October 28, 2013 at
6:00 PM. It will be held at Cross Word Christian Church with the assistance of Bishop Lacy Sykes.

Woodie Rucker-Hughes, president of the Riverside chapter of the NAACP, Dr. Fleming, and Pastor Ted Collins of the Cops
and Clergy Network will also be present for the meeting. Woodie is adamant that this meeting will not devolve into
chaos. The current plan is to have a professor from UCR moderate the meeting. Dr. Fleming could not provide her full
name, but indicated her first name is Carol and she is affiliated with UC Riverside.

Attendees will be given 3 x 5 cards on which they will write questions that will be posed to us. Dr. Fleming indicated that
the questions will likely center around department policies, how we respond to calls for service, and DUI driving. Chief
Knudson and | will respond to all the questions we can answer, but we will not be providing any information directly
related to the in-custody death beyond what has already been released to the news media.

As | mentioned on Monday, Chief Knudson and | also offered to meet with the Johnson family if they were interested in

speaking to us privately. As of this morning, Dr. Fleming indicated the family does not appear to be interested in such a
meeting, but she will check again. | will keep you updated on the progress of that proposed meeting as well.

MV00254657



See you at E-Team!
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

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 11:15 PM

To: Cindy Miller; Jesse Molina; Michele Patterson; Michelle Dawson; Richard Stewart; Richard
Stewart; Tom DeSantis; Tom Owings; Victoria Baca; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Knudson, Patricia; Brandon Ford; Hernandez, Eric

Subject: Robbery - update/arrest

Good evening,

On December 17, 2012 a lone suspect entered the Moreno Valley Mall wearing a ski mask and
carrying an axe. He entered Kay Jewelers and used the axe to smash a display case. He
grabbed more than $12,000 worth of jewelry and fled on foot to a vehicle waiting on the 66
freeway. The suspect escaped, but left the axe and ski mask behind.

On October 17, 2013 the Robbery Suppression Team (RST) received DNA results from evidence
gathered at the scene of the crime. Those results identified a suspect who lives in Moreno
Valley.

RST set up surveillance on the suspect's residence in the 13000 block of Persimmon Road.
Today, RST officers saw the suspect, Kevin Williams (25), leave his residence with an adult
female. A vehicle stop was conducted and the suspect was detained. The female, the suspect's
girlfriend, was found to be wearing one of the three rings stolen during the Kay Jeweler's
robbery.

Investigation revealed the female was not involved in the robbery and she was later released.
Search warrants were served on the suspect's car and residence.

The suspect was booked into RPDC on a charge of robbery and a bail enhancement was requested,
raising his bail to $100,000. We are very encouraged by this rapid turnaround on DNA
evidence.

Joel

MV00254675



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

MV00254694



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

MV00254695



dissemination, distribution or copying of this transmission. If you have received this in error, please contact the
sender immediately and destroy the transmission.

MV00254696



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

MV00254729



From: Joel Ontiveros

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 11:41 AM

To: Cindy Miller; Jesse Molina; Michele Patterson; Michelle Dawson; Richard Stewart; Richard
Stewart; Tom DeSantis; Tom Owings; Victoria Baca; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Brandon Ford; Knudson, Patricia

Subject: Pit Bull attack with injuries

Good morning,

Today about 7:34 AM, officers were flagged down in the area of Kitching and Cottonwood reference a Pit Bull attack on
a child. An 8 year-old girl was walking alone to Moreno Elementary School at 24700 Cottonwood when she was
attacked by 4 loose pit bull dogs. She suffered multiple injuries that do not appear to be life-threatening. She was
transported to RCRMC for treatment. Moreno Valley Animal Control responded to a call from officials at Moreno
Elementary School concerning 4 loose pit bulls on campus. The Animal Control officer was able to capture 3 of the 4
dogs. Investigation revealed the dogs are owned by a family who lives in the 27000 block of Cottonwood. ACO and the
investigating officer will attempt to locate/detain the 4™ dog and contact the owner. The dogs will be quarantined. The
investigation is ongoing and | will keep you updated.

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

MV00254768



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

MV00254769



Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

10/2/13 (cm)

Veterans Day Ceremony
Veterans Memorial

Mon 11/11/2013 3:30 PM
Mon 11/11/2013 4:30 PM

(none)
Accepted

Cindy Miller

Jesse Molina; Tom Owings; towings123@gmail.com; Richard Stewart; Victoria Baca; Yxstian

Gutierrez

MV00255123



From: Cindy Miller
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 12:07 PM
To: Jesse Molina; Marcelo Co; 'marcelocoforcitycouncil@gmail.com’;

'molinavision@verizon.net'; Richard Stewart; 'richstew27@gmail.com'; Tom Owings;
'towings123@gmail.com'; Victoria Baca; 'Victoriabaca2000'

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Kathy Gross; Ewa Lopez
Subject: RE: Suzanne Hunt, PE
___fyi___

http://blog.pe.com/2013/06/24/moreno-valley-new-reporter-starts-at-press-enterprise/

From: Cindy Miller

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 11:25 AM

To: Jesse Molina; Marcelo Co; 'marcelocoforcitycouncil@gmail.com’; molinavision@verizon.net; Richard Stewart;
richstew27@gmail.com; Tom Owings; towings123@gmail.com; Victoria Baca; Victoriabaca2000

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Kathy Gross; Ewa Lopez

Subject: Suzanne Hunt, PE

Yesterday, Debra Gruszecki brought Suzanne Hunt by city hall to introduce as a new reporter for the Press
Enterprise. It's expected Suzanne may be at this evening’s meeting.

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

MV00257267



From: Joel Ontiveros

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2013 2:55 PM

To: Cindy Miller; Jesse Molina; Michele Patterson; Michelle Dawson; Richard Stewart; Richard
Stewart; Tom DeSantis; Tom Owings; Victoria Baca; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Anderson, John

Subject: FW: Sheriff Press Release

Attachments: IMAGO0795.jpg; IMAGO0784.jpg; IMAGO0785.jpg; IMAGO0787.jpg; IMAGO789.jpg;

IMAGO0792.jpg; IMAG0793.jpg: IMAG0794.jpg

Good afternoon,

Please see attached photos and press release. This is just one of many programs designed to increase driver awareness
and decrease injury and fatal accidents in the city. The operation only lasted one hour, but more than a dozen motorists
failed to see the giant Gingerbread Man using the cross walk.

Joel

Joel Ontiveros | Chief of Police
Moreno Valley Police Department
22850 Calle San Juan De Los Lagos | Moreno Valley, CA 92552-0805

I

"Be a Star" Join our team at: www.JOINRSD.org

From: Guimont, William

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2013 11:21 AM

To: PIO; Ontiveros, Joel; Ford, Christopher; Hernandez, Eric; Dittenhofer, Michael; Ditton, Kenneth; Tyler, William
Cc: Hamrick, James; Tainter, Leland

Subject: Sheriff Press Release

Release Booking Photo(s)? Yes  No

RIVERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFF’'S DEPARTMENT
Sheriff Stanley Sniff
Station
Moreno Valley
Agency

Moreno Valley Police

Press Release:
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. Date of Incident: September 26, 2013 Time of Incident: 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM

Location of Incident: Eucalyptus Avenue x Running Deer Road
Reporting Officer: Sergeant Bill Guimont

File Number: Various

Details:

In response to complaints from the public and local crossing guards, the Moreno Valley Traffic Team
conducted a Pedestrian Decoy Program today. The Department has received numerous complaints
regarding motorists not stopping for pedestrians in various crosswalks and intersections throughout the
City. These intersections are utilized for students walking to and from local schools in the area. The
California Vehicle Code requires motorists to yield to all pedestrians in a crosswalk.

Today’s operation was conducted at Eucalyptus Avenue X Running Deer Road. This operation is just one
aspect of the Department’s Directed Enforcement Program. This program utilized an undercover police
officer walking in the crosswalk. In previous operations many of the motorists stopped for these
violations said they never saw the pedestrian in the crosswalk. In an effort to make our pedestrian more
visible, he was dressed today in a large “Gingerbread Man” outfit. Many motorists who were stopped
today said they never saw the “Gingerbread Man” in the crosswalk. Our goal is to make motorists more
aware of their surroundings and to be vigilant while driving, especially near schools and crosswalks.

Today during our decoy program, 13 motorists received citations for “failing to yield to a pedestrianin a
crosswalk”, and 7 motorists received citations for other traffic related violations.

This program is scheduled to run throughout the year at various locations throughout the city. For
additional information the Moreno Valley Police Department Traffic Division may be reached at (951)
486-6900.

The Riverside County Sheriff's Department is seeking applicants for Deputy Sheriff, Deputy Sheriff Trainee, Correctional Deputy,
Sheriff's 911 Communications Officer, and other employment opportunities such as clerical and support positions. If you are
. interested in a career with us, please apply at www.joinrsd.org or call 1-888-Join-RSD
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From: Cindy Miller

Sent: Saturday, September 28, 2013 4:24 PM

To: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings; towings123@gmail.com;
Victoria Baca; Victoriabaca2000; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Cathy Parada; Ewa Lopez; Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Kathy Gross; Michele Patterson;
Michelle Dawson; Tom DeSantis; Ahmad Ansari; Anna Chacon; Robert Lemon

Subject: Response District 5 - CRM # MV-15877-M3X4 - lllegal Dumping

Attachments: CouncilSummary[2].pdf

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

Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 8:46 AM

To: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings; towings123@gmail.com;
Victoria Baca; Victoriabaca2000; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross

Subject: TIME SENSITIVE --- Open Enrollment is going on now.....

Importance: High

Mayor/Council:

Changes must be made online in E-Suite. If you wish to make changes to your benefits, I'll schedule a time for HR staff
to sit with you to access and make changes in E-Suite.

Please advise asap.
Thanks,

Cindy

From: Bridgette Montgomery

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2013 8:55 AM
To: City Employees

Subject: Open Enrollment is going on now.....

Good morning,

The annual Open Enroliment period for Calendar Year 2014 is going on now through October 10, 2013.
During this period, you can take the following actions (with an effective date of January 1, 2014):

Enroll or change medical coverage

Waive medical coverage (with proof of other medical coverage)

Enroll, change or cancel dental coverage

Update dependent enrollment in vision coverage

Add or drop coverage for:
» Spouse or registered domestic partner
» Children (up to age 26 for medical, dental and vision)

o Select, change or cancel supplemental insurance coverage

o Enroll or re-enroll into the Flexible Spending Account (for qualifying health or dependent care
expenses)

o Purchase additional Annual Leave (per terms of the City’s Personnel Rules and Regulations)

O O O O O

Here is some additional key information to assist you with this year’s process:

e All open enroliment changes must be completed by Thursday, October 10, 2013.
e You must re-designate Flex spending accounts and purchase of annual leave each year; any prior
election for these benefits in 2013 cannot be carried into 2014.
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e Once the open enrollment period ends, Human Resources will generate a Benefit Confirmation
Statement for each employee to review, sign and return to Human Resources.

¢ All open enroliment changes will be effective January 1, 2014.

e The 2014 medical, dental and vision rates are attached to this email

We remain committed to providing you with the assistance you need as you make important choices regarding
Benefits for you and your family members. HR Staff members, along with a representative from Colonial
Supplemental Insurance will be on-site the following days and times:

Thursday, September 26" 10:00 AM — 1:00 PM City Hall
2:00 PM - 4:30 PM City Yard

Thursday, October 3rd 10:00 AM — 1:00 PM City Hall
2:00 PM - 4:30 PM City Yard

We look forward to assisting you in accessing the full range of benefits provided to you as a City of
Moreno Valley employee.

MONTHLY
RATES 2014.doc
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

Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 11:21 AM

To: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings; 'towings123@gmail.com’;
Victoria Baca; 'Victoriabaca2000'"; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross

Subject: FW: Planning Commission Interviews

The following two Fridays and one Thursday may work for all of the council members. Please confirm your
availability on the following dates beginning at 4 p.m.

Friday, October 25
Friday, November 1

Thursday, November 14
Thanks,

Cindy

On Fri, Sep 27, 2013 at 11:08 AM, Cindy Miller <cindym(@moval.org> wrote:

Need to consider new dates. Please advise your availability to conduct interviews on the following dates,
beginning at 4 p.m.

Eriday;-October-11

Friday;-October-18

Friday, October 25

Friday, November 1

Thursday-Nevember-7
Thanks,

Cindy

From: Cindy Miller

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 6:59 PM

To: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; richstew27@gmail.com; Tom Owings; towingsl23@gmail.com; Victoria Baca;
Victoriabaca2000

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 5:21 PM
To: Victoria Baca
Subject: Citylink October 2013

City Welcomes Dr. Yxstian A.
Gutierrez as Council Member for
District 4
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Home Gar

City Clerk Jane Halstead swears in Council Member Dr. Yxstian
A. Gutierrez.

City Celebrates Moreno Valley
History with Mural Dedication

The City dedicated 3 historical murals during a ceremony on
Tuesday, September 24. The murals are located at the
Conference and Recreation Center, 14075 Frederick St.

City Hall Service Hours
Serve You Better
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Evant Site:
Marthwsst Corner

Parking:

Llot adiaﬁésm o
Panda Express

Eucalyptus Ave. Punched through

to Moreno Beach Drive

The City dedicated the new Moreno Beach Dr. / Eucalyptus Ave.
intersection to streamline traffic near the Moreno Valley Auto
Center, Moreno Beach Plaza, and Stoneridge Towne Center.

Celebrate New Business

Ulta, BevMo!, Aldi Foods and more have chosen to
do business in Moreno Valley.
Stater Bros. will open their newest store - at Pigeon
Pass Rd. and lronwood Ave. on November 13th!

WA

Jump Start Your ‘ -

at this
SHOP MOVAL

 Spons Programs at MVUSO Holiday Shopping in s g

services, jocal jobs,
and the
MoVal!
L
povac

Get all your holiday preparations

done conveniently and get home to
enjoy your family. Shop MoVal!
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Watch the 2013
State of the City Address
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Find out what to do
during a Flex Alert

Reduce the load and help California provide
electric service during extreme temperatures.

Messages from the Office of Emergency
Management

Get information on the Great
California ShakeOut

Learn valuable emergency

response courses. COMMUNITY EMERGENCY
Sign up for CERT training. RESPONSE TEAM

Learn about Kitchen Safety during Fire Prevention Week.

o

Moreno Valley Library News

New Services available to residents.

Summer Reading Program celebrates another great summer!

Dear CityLink Subscriber,
You are receiving this monthly newsletter because you have

have previously submitted your e-mail address to the City of
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Moreno Valley. Should you wish to unsubscribe, please click on
the 'Safe Unsubscribe' icon at the end of this e-mail.

Support locad artisans!

The perfect holiday shopping
opportunity.

Talarted artists, food and craft
vendors.

Hands-on demonstrations

Tables available for $25.00 -
download your application at
v, movael.org.

Forward email

This email was sent to victoriab@moval.org by contactus@moval.org |
Update Profile/Email Address | Instant removal with SafeUnsubscribe™ | Privacy Policy.
City of Moreno Valley | 14177 Frederick Street | PO Box 88005 | Moreno Valley | CA | 92552
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From: Juliene Clay

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 11:28 AM

To: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings; Tom Owings; Victoria Baca;
Victoria Baca; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Cindy Miller; Ewa Lopez; Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Kathy Gross

Subject: 452d Air Mobility Wing Military Ball

Please advise if you would like to attend the following:

452d Air Mobility Wing Military Ball

Saluting the Women Airforce Service Pilots’ 70" Anniversary,
A Celebration of Service

Saturday, November 2

6:00 p.m.

Pechanga Resort and Casino Ballroom

45000 Pechanga Parkway, Temecula

Mess Dress, Service Dress, Tuxedo, Evening Gown

$65

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 11:33 AM

To: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings; Tom Owings; Victoria Baca;
Victoria Baca; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Cindy Miller; Ewa Lopez; Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Kathy Gross

Subject: RCTC 91 Project Ground Breaking Ceremony

Please advise if you would like to attend the following:

RCTC 91 Project Ground Breaking Ceremony

Wednesday, December 11
11:00 a.m.

North Main Corona Metrolink
Station Parking Structure

250 East Blaine Street, Corona

Sudene Gty
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
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Jane Halstead

To: Council
e Michelle Dawson; Tom DeSantis; Suzanne Bryant
Subject: Subpoenas served to the Custodian of Records

Mayor Owings & Members of the Council:

Investigators for the FBI delivered to the City Clerk the following subpoenas for records:

1.

LR NGO A

11.
12.

13.
14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.
20,
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.

All documents relating to the following development projects in Moreno Valley: Any development by Ridge
Property; Project Numbers P08-133; PAOB-0098; PA0S-0097; and PA09-0022.

All documents relating to the following development projects in Moreno Valley: All Moreno Valley Properties
and Highland Fairview Projects, including Skechers; and City of Moreno Valley project numbers PAQ7-0090; PA-
07-0088; PA-07-0090; and PA-07-0091

All documents relating to the following development projects in Moreno Valley: The Aquabella project, including
project numbers P11-029, PA-04-0005, PA-04-0070 and PA-04-0082

All documents relating to Victoria Baca

All dacuments relating to the hiring, employment, and termination of Paul J. Early

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

. All documents relating 1o pending or completed infrastructure projects in City Council District 3 of the City of

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

All documents relating 1o development construction projects approved by the Moreno Valley City Council

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
company Prologis, including Moreno Valley project numbers PO7-0081, PA-0081, PA-0084, PA-0142, PA-0158
and PA-0162

All documents relating 1o the foliowing development projects.in Moreno Valley: The Economic Development
Action Plan approved by the City Council on April 26, 2011

All documents relating to Victoria Baca

All documents relating 1o Jesse Molina

All documents relating 1o Michael Geller

All documents relating to Richard Stewart

All docurnents relating to Marcelo Co

All documents relating to Jerry Stephens

All documents relating 1o the hiring, employment, and termination of Anne Schneider

All documents relating to Highland Fairview Corporation

1

MV00260379



Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Jane Halstead, CMC

City Clerk

City of Moreno Valley

14177 Frederick Street
Moreno Valley, CA 92552
I
F:{951)413-3009

W: www.moreno-valley.ca.us
janeh@moval.org
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RIVERSIDE COUNTY
DISTRICT /XT”%URNE‘{

J8LE0 ORAMGE STREETY

RIVERSIDE, CALIFGRMIA 925013643
GE1-OG55520

s ZELLERBACH

ST ATVORNEY

October 22, 2013

Ms. Jane Halstead

Moreno Valley City Clerk
14177 Frederick 5t
Moreno Valley, CA 92552

Subject: Preservation of Evidence Demand
Dear Ms. Halstead:

The Riverside County District Attorney’s Office has learned that the Moreno Valley City
Council will consider adopting Resolution No. 2013-82, a “Resolution Adopting Updated
Records Retention Schedules and Authorizing Destruction of Certain City Records™ at its regular
meeting on October 22, 2013.

The District Attorney’s Office has reason to believe that litigation may result from
matters currently under investigation with regard to the City of Moreno Valley and that relevant
evidence potentially may be destroyed if Resolution No. 2013-82 is passed and implemented.
This information may be in the City of Moreno Valley's possession or control and the City has a
duty to preserve that information.

Therefore, the District Attorney’s Office demands that the City of Moreno Valley
immediately take action to protect and preserve until further notice any of that information that is
in its possession or under its control until further notice.

Specifically, the District Attorney’s Office demands that the City of Moreno Valley
iramediately suspend deletion, overwriting and/or any other destruction of records and electronic
stored information (hereinafter “ESI”) connected, either directly or indirectly, to the following:

e All records and ESI associated with or concerning Highland Fairview, Iddo
Benzeevi, Jerry Stephens, Tom Owings, Marcelo Co, Jesse Molina, Victoria

Baca, Richard Stewart, Yxstian Gutierrez and Michael Geller.

»  All records and EST associated with or concerning all City of Moreno Valley
clected and appointed public officials and Departiment Heads.
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Jane Halstead, Moreno Valley City Clerk
October 22, 2013
Page | 2

®  All records and ESI associated with or concerning pending or approved
development construction projects, infrastructure and/or new infrastructure
projects located in the City of Moreno Valley.

e All records and EST associated with or concerning communications to and from
City of Moreno Valley employees, elected and/or appointed public officials
regarding the hiring, eraployment and discharge of former City Manager Henry
Garcia.

e All records and ESI associated with or concerning the following development
projects: Skechers, World Logistic Center, Prologis, Aquabella Development,
Ridge Property Development and Nason Street infrastructure improvements.

The District Attorney’s Office is specifically demanding that you preserve all documents,
tangible things and ESI potentially associated with or concerning the matters identified above for
the time frame of January 1, 2008 to present.

ESI, as used in this demand, should be atforded the broadest possible definition and
includes (by way of example and not as an exclusive list) any and all information electronically,
magnetically or optically stored as:

e Digital communications (e.g., e-mail, voice mail, instant messaging);

e Word processed documents (¢.g., Word or WordPerlect documents and
drafts);

» Spreadsheets and tables (e.g., Excel or Lotus 123 worksheets);

e Accounting Application Data (¢.g., QuickBooks, Money, Peachtree data

files);

Image and Facsimile Files (e.g., .POF, TIFE, JPG, .GIF images);

Sound Recordings (e.g., WAV and .MP3 files);

Video and Animation (e.g., .AVI and .MOYV files);

Databases (e.g., Access, Oracle, SQL Server data, SAP);

Contact and Relationship Management Data (e.g., Outlook, ACT!);

Calendar and Diary Application Data (e.g.. Outlook PST, Yahoo, blog tools);

Online Access Data (¢.g.. Temporary luternet Files, History, Cookies);

Presentations (¢.g., PowerPoint, Corel Presentations)

Network Access and Server Activity Logs;

Project Management Application Data;

Computer Aided Design/Drawing Files; and,

Back Up and Archival Files (e.g., Zip, .GHO)

@

& & B B

-]

2 8 €& » B8 @

All ES1 must be preserved so that it can be retricved at a later time. The information
must be preserved in its original electronic form so that all information contained within it,
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Jane Halstead, Moreno Valley City Clerk
October 22, 2013
Page | 3

whether visible or not, is also available for mspection. It 1s not sufficient to make a hard copy of
electronic communication.

Ce:

Thank you for your anticipated cooperation.

//

Michelle Dawson

Moreno Valley City Manager
14177 Frederick 5t.

Moreno Valley, CA 92552

Suzanne Bryant

Moreno Valley City Attorney
14177 Frederick St.

Moreno Valley, CA 92552

. “Tom Owings

Mayor, Moreno Valley City Council
14177 Frederick St.
Moreno Valley, CA 92552

Jesse Molina

Mayor Pro Tem, Moreno Valley City Council
14177 Frederick St.

Moreno Valley, CA 92552

Victoria Baca

Moreno Valley City Council
14177 Frederick St.

Moreno Valley, CA 92552

Richard Stewart

Moreno Valley City Couneil
14177 Frederick St.

Moreno Valley, CA 92552

Yxstain Gutierrez

Moreno Valley City Council
14177 Frederick St.

Moreno Valley, CA 92552

. -~¥ery truly yours, 4
(o e =0 (\?@D
\\k\xﬂ.}j&{ (w ! ;, jx S s

PAULE. ZELLEI%BA i

Riverside County Disfrict Attorney
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
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From: Suzanne Bryant

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 10:26 AM

To: Council

Cc: Michelle Dawson; Tom DeSantis; Jane Halstead
Subject: Subpoenas update - CONFIDENTIAL

Mayor, Mayor Pro Tem and Councilmembers:

As you know, the City was served with federal subpoenas last week. The City is working diligently to
cooperate and to comply. As part of this process, the City is also exploring how it may share with the
public and members of the media, on an on-going basis, publicly available information related to this
very large (and expensive) data-collection effort as it develops. | am working with the City Manager’s
Office and the Clerk’s Office to determine the most efficient way to disclose all non-privileged
information to the public with the goal being to advance transparency while preserving the integrity of
any investigation(s) and the legal process.

Also, please remember to keep in mind that the City Attorney’s Office represents the City and not any
individual Councilmembers or employees.

Please do not forward this email.

Thank you.

Suzanne Bryant

City Attorney

City of Moreno Valley

14177 Frederick Street

P.O. Box 88005

Moreno Valley, CA 92552-0805

F: 951.413.3034
E: suzanneb@moval.org
W: www.moreno-valley.ca.us

CONFIDENTIAL

THIS E-MAIL, ITS CONTENTS, AND ANY ATTACHMENT(S) ARE CONFIDENTIAL, ATTORNEY-CLIENT AND
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT PRIVILEGED, AND ARE INTENDED ONLY FOR THE PERSON, ENTITY, OR
ADDRESSEE NAMED ABOVE. UNAUTHORIZED USE, DISCLOSURE, DISSEMINATION, FORWARDING,
DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS E-MAIL, OR THE ATTACHMENT(S), OR BOTH, IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED
AND MAY BE UNLAWFUL.

DO NOT FILE WITH PUBLICLY ACCESSIBLE RECORDS.
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

MV00260544



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

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2013 6:41 AM

To: Cindy Miller; Jesse Molina; Michele Patterson; Michelle Dawson; Richard Stewart; Richard
Stewart; Tom DeSantis; Tom Owings; Victoria Baca; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Brandon Ford; Knudson, Patricia; Hernandez, Eric

Subject: Explosion with injury- short term evacuation

Good morning,

Today about 1:006 AM, officers responded to the 13000 block of Heacock Street to the report of
an explosion. Officers arrived at the apartment complex and found the windows blown out of
one apartment and remnants of a small fire. One white male adult was seriously injured, was
transported to RCRMC, and ultimately LifeFlighted to the Arrowhead Burn Center for treatment.
Seven apartments immediately adjoining the damaged apartment were evacuated for about 30
minutes while Fire officials confirmed it was safe for them to return.

Investigation revealed that the injured man. Michael Miranda (3@) was inside a bathroom at
the apartment attempting to create "Honey 0il" from marijuana. Honey 0il is a highly
concentrated form of cannabis and can be created with the use of Butane. Several cans of
butane were found in the damaged bathroom, along with other items used to create Honey 0Oil.

The suspect sustained serious burns over about 45% of his body. Although his injuries are not
considered life-threatening, he faces many months of painful recovery. SET narcotics
officers will continue the investigation this morning with a search warrant to determine if a
crime was committed. Most likely, charges will be filed out of custody and could include drug
manufacturing, child endangerment, and other serious crimes.

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
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Subject: MVCC Mixer

Location: tbd

Start: Thu 2/11/2010 5:30 PM

End: Thu 2/11/2010 7:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: Monthly

Recurrence Pattern: the second Thursday of every 1 month from 5:30 PM to 7:00 PM
Organizer: Jesse Molina
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Subject: HOLD - LCC New Mayors and Council Members Academy (Jan 22-24)
Location: Sacramento

Start: Wed 1/22/2014 12:00 AM

End: Sat 1/25/2014 12:00 AM

Show Time As: Out of Office

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Yxstian Gutierrez

9/26/13 (cm)

MV00260618



Subject: Voting Board and iPad Training w/Council Member Gutierrez
Location: Conference Room - Council Chamber

Start: Tue 10/1/2013 4:00 PM

End: Tue 10/1/2013 5:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer: Cindy Miller

Required Attendees: Kim Krueger; Jane Halstead; Tim Carroll; Yxstian Gutierrez

No set-up is necessary for the Council Chamber
Tim -- | wasn’t sure, so invited you to have the TV monitors on

9/27/13 (cm)
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Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

9/27/13 (cm0

Dawson/Gutierrez
Yxstian's office

Tue 10/1/2013 5:00 PM
Tue 10/1/2013 6:00 PM

(none)
Meeting organizer

Yxstian Gutierrez
Michelle Dawson
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Subject: Council Member Gutierrez' Portrait

Location: Media's Room

Start: Tue 10/8/2013 4:00 PM

End: Tue 10/8/2013 4:30 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer: Cindy Miller

Required Attendees: Robert Roseen; Tim Carroll; Robert Lorch; Yxstian Gutierrez

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

MV00260622



Subject: Genesis Christian Fellowship - Schools Supplies & Shoe Giveaway [Contact: Pastor
Belcher}

Location: Towngate Memorial Park, 13100 Arbor (Elsworth/Memorial Way)

Start: Sat 9/28/2013 10:00 AM

End: Sat 9/28/2013 2:00 PM

Show Time As: Out of Office

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Yxstian Gutierrez

Pastor Belcher: 453.5188

From: Cindy Miller

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 10:46 AM

To: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; richstew27@gmail.com; Tom Owings; towingsl23@gmail.com; Victoria Baca;
Victoriabaca2000

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross

Subject: Genesis Christian Fellowship - School Supplies and Shoe Giveaway

From: Eric Lewis

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 9:28 AM

To: Victoria Baca

Cc: Richard Stewart; Jesse Molina; Tom Owings; Ahmad Ansari
Subject: Event

Council Member Baca — here is the information for the upcoming Special Event at Towngate Park:
Genesis Christian Fellowship

School Supplies and Shoe Giveaway

Date Saturday, 9/28/13

Time 10:00 A.M. -2 P.M.

Expected attendance — 50-300

Food / Music

If you need anything else, please let me know.

Thank you.

MV00260623



Subject: Boy Scouts Distinguished Citizen Dinner
Location: Moreno Valley Ranch Golf Club

Start: Thu 10/24/2013 6:30 PM

End: Thu 10/24/2013 9:00 PM

Show Time As: Out of Office

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Yxstian Gutierrez

9/27/13: calendar only (cm)

MV00260624



Subject: Special Presentations

Location: Council Chamber

Start: Tue 10/8/2013 5:30 PM

End: Tue 10/8/2013 6:00 PM

Recurrence: Monthly

Recurrence Pattern: the second Tuesday of every 1 month from 5:30 PM to 6:00 PM
Organizer: Yxstian Gutierrez

crmObjectTypeCode: 4251

9/27/13 (cm)

MV00260625



Subject: City Council

Location: Council Chamber

Start: Tue 10/8/2013 6:00 PM

End: Tue 10/8/2013 9:00 PM

Recurrence: Monthly

Recurrence Pattern: the second Tuesday of every 1 month from 6:00 PM to 9:00 PM
Organizer: Yxstian Gutierrez

crmObjectTypeCode: 4251

9/27/13 (cm)

MV00260626



Subject: Study Session

Location: Council Chamber

Start: Tue 10/15/2013 6:00 PM

End: Tue 10/15/2013 9:00 PM

Recurrence: Monthly

Recurrence Pattern: the third Tuesday of every 1 month from 6:00 PM to 9:00 PM
Organizer: Yxstian Gutierrez

crmObjectTypeCode: 4251

9/27/13 (cm)

MV00260627



Subject: Special Presentations

Location: Council Chamber

Start: Tue 10/22/2013 5:30 PM

End: Tue 10/22/2013 6:00 PM

Recurrence: Monthly

Recurrence Pattern: the fourth Tuesday of every 1 month from 5:30 PM to 6:00 PM
Organizer: Yxstian Gutierrez

crmObjectTypeCode: 4251

9/27/13 (cm)

MV00260628



Subject: City Council

Location: Coucnil Chamber

Start: Tue 10/22/2013 6:00 PM

End: Tue 10/22/2013 9:00 PM

Recurrence: Monthly

Recurrence Pattern: the fourth Tuesday of every 1 month from 6:00 PM to 9:00 PM
Organizer: Yxstian Gutierrez

crmObjectTypeCode: 4251

9/27/13 (cm)

MV00260629



Subject: Study Session

Location: Council Chamber

Start: Tue 11/5/2013 6:00 PM

End: Tue 11/5/2013 9:00 PM

Recurrence: Monthly

Recurrence Pattern: the first Tuesday of every 1 month from 6:00 PM to 9:00 PM
Organizer: Yxstian Gutierrez

crmObjectTypeCode: 4251

9/27/13 (cm0

MV00260630



Subject:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:

Recurrence:
Recurrence Pattern:

Organizer:

crmObjectTypeCode:

9/27/13 (cm)

Veterans Day
Mon 11/11/2013 12:00 AM
Tue 11/12/2013 12:00 AM
Out of Office

Yearly
every November 11

Yxstian Gutierrez

4251

MV00260631



Subject:

Start:
End:

Show Time As:

Recurrence:

Organizer:

9/27/13 (cm)

Thanksgiving
Thu 11/28/2013 12:00 AM
Sat 11/30/2013 12:00 AM
Out of Office

(none)

Yxstian Gutierrez

MV00260632



Subject:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:

Recurrence:
Recurrence Pattern:

Organizer:

crmObjectTypeCode:

Christmas Eve

Tue 12/24/2013 12:00 AM
Wed 12/25/2013 12:00 AM
Out of Office

Yearly
every December 24

Yxstian Gutierrez

4251

MV00260633



Subject:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:

Recurrence:
Recurrence Pattern:

Organizer:

crmObjectTypeCode:

Christmas

Wed 12/25/2013 12:00 AM
Thu 12/26/2013 12:00 AM
Out of Office

Yearly
every December 25

Yxstian Gutierrez

4251

MV00260634



Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:
Meeting Status:
Organizer:

Required Attendees:
Resources:

10/16/13: Meeting start time moved to 4:30 p.m. to accommodate the Council Member’s schedule (cm)

9/27/13 (cm)

Finance Department Introduction w/ Council Member Gutierrez
Conference Room - Council/Atty

Tue 10/29/2013 4:30 PM
Tue 10/29/2013 6:00 PM

(none)
Meeting organizer
Yxstian Gutierrez

Richard Teichert; Michelle Dawson; Tom DeSantis
Conference Room - Council/Atty

MV00260635



Subject: Parks & Community Services Introduction w/Council Member Gutierrez

Location: Conference Room - Council/Atty
Start: Thu 11/14/2013 4:00 PM

End: Thu 11/14/2013 5:00 PM
Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Yxstian Gutierrez

Required Attendees: Mike McCarty; Tom DeSantis
Optional Attendees: Michelle Dawson

Resources: Conference Room - Council/Atty

10/10/13: Due to special meeting calendared on Oct 10, P&CS Intro meeting rescheduled to Nov 14 (cm)

9/27/13 (cm)

MV00260636



Subject: Fire Services Introduction w/Council Member Gutierrez

Location: Conference Room - Council/Atty
Start: Tue 11/12/2013 4:00 PM

End: Tue 11/12/2013 5:00 PM
Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Yxstian Gutierrez

Required Attendees: Abdul Ahmad; Tom DeSantis
Optional Attendees: Michelle Dawson; Abdul Ahmad
Resources: Conference Room - Council/Atty

10/10/13: Due to CC special meeting calendared on Oct 10, Fire Intro meeting rescheduled to Nov 12 (cm)

9/27/13: Meeting confirmed — (cm)

MV00260637



Subject: Public Work Introduction w/Council Member Gutierrez

Location: Conference Room - Council/Atty
Start: Tue 10/15/2013 4:00 PM

End: Tue 10/15/2013 5:00 PM
Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Yxstian Gutierrez

Required Attendees: Tom DeSantis; Michelle Dawson
Resources: Conference Room - Council/Atty
9/27/13 (cm)

MV00260638



Subject: CEDD Introduction w/Council Member Gutierrez
Location: Conference Room - City Manager

Start: Tue 10/22/2013 4:00 PM

End: Tue 10/22/2013 5:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Yxstian Gutierrez

Required Attendees: Michelle Dawson; Tom DeSantis; John Terell
Resources: Conference Room - City Manager

10/15/13: Rescheduled from 10/17/13 due to a scheduling conflict. {jc)

9/27/13 (cm)

MV00260639



Subject: Admin Services Introduction w/Council Member Gutierrez
Location: Conference Room - Council/Atty

Start: Thu 11/14/2013 5:00 PM

End: Thu 11/14/2013 6:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Yxstian Gutierrez

Required Attendees: Chris Paxton; Michelle Dawson; Tom DeSantis
Resources: Conference Room - Council/Atty

10/17/13: Meeting rescheduled from Oct 17 to Nov 14 (cm)

9/27/13 (cm)

MV00260640



Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

Optional Attendees:
Resources:

9/27/13 (cm)

Police Department Introduction w/ Council Member Gutierrez
Conference Room - Council/Atty

Thu 10/24/2013 4:00 PM
Thu 10/24/2013 5:00 PM

(none)

Meeting organizer

Yxstian Gutierrez

Yxstian Gutierrez; Michelle Dawson; Tom DeSantis; Joel Ontiveros

Joel Ontiveros
Conference Room - Council/Atty

MV00260641



Subject: City Clerk's Department Introduction w/Council Member Gutierrez

Location: Conference Room - Council/Atty
Start: Thu 10/3/2013 4:00 PM

End: Thu 10/3/2013 5:00 PM
Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Yxstian Gutierrez

Required Attendees: Jane Halstead

Resources: Conference Room - Council/Atty
9/27/13 (cm)

MV00260642



Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Show Time As:

Recurrence:

Organizer:

9/27/13 (cm)

Adelante - Present City Update

Margarita's Grill, 12630 Perris Blvd.

Tue 10/1/2013 7:00 AM
Tue 10/1/2013 8:30 AM
Out of Office

(none)

Yxstian Gutierrez

MV00260643



Subject: MASH BASH

Location: March Field Air Museum
Start: Sat 10/5/2013 5:00 PM
End: Sat 10/5/2013 9:00 PM
Show Time As: Out of Office
Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Yxstian Gutierrez

9/27/13: calendar only (cm)

MV00260644



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

MV00260647



Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Show Time As:

Recurrence:

Organizer:

10/3/13 (cm)

6th Annual Artober Fest
Conference & Recreation Center

Sat 10/26/2013 10:00 AM
Sat 10/26/2013 5:00 PM
Tentative

(none)

Yxstian Gutierrez

MV00260648



Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:
Show Time As:

Recurrence:

Organizer:

Contact: Diane Hellerstedt, Administrative Assistant, (951) 571-750 x17202, DHellerstedt@mvusd.net

10/4/13 (cm)

Superintendent Judy White

MVUSD Offices, 25634 Alessandro Blvd.

Fri 11/1/2013 4:00 PM
Fri 11/1/2013 5:00 PM
Out of Office

(none)

Yxstian Gutierrez

MV00260649



Subject: Water Education for Latino Leaders (3/27-3/28)
Location: Sacramento

Start: Thu 3/27/2014 12:00 AM

End: Sat 3/29/2014 12:00 AM

Show Time As: Out of Office

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Yxstian Gutierrez

10/9/13 calendared only (cm)

Contact: Victor Griego 323.349.0661 victor@victorgriego.com

MV00260650



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

MV00260651



Subject: MVHCC Mixer

Location: Clinica Medica y Familiar, 23080 Alessandro Blvd. #202
Start: Thu 10/17/2013 5:30 PM

End: Thu 10/17/2013 7:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Yxstian Gutierrez

10/15/13 (cmO

MV00260652



Subject: Steve Urak re: Selection of District 4 Representative
Location: Conference Room - Council/Atty

Start: Tue 11/5/2013 4:00 PM

End: Tue 11/5/2013 4:30 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Yxstian Gutierrez

Required Attendees: Tom DeSantis; Suzanne Bryant

Resources: Conference Room - Council/Atty

Council Member Gutierrez requested Tom DeSantis and Suzanne Bryant attend the meeting with Mr. Urak.

From: Kathy Gross
Subject: Steve Urak - 951.924.3936

Steve Urak stopped by the office. He resides at 15437 Gemstone Ct. in District 4. He requested a resume
of Dr. Yxstian Gutierrez. I advised him that a resume wasn't a requirement for his appointment to City
Council. He stated he was unhappy how the process was conducted in the selection of District 4 Council
Member. Mr. Urak was provided a copy of the requirements for City Council. He requested to meet with
Council Member Gutierrez.

Please call Mr. Urak, he stated he is available most of the time as he is semi-retired.

10/15/13 (cm)

MV00260653



Subject: 2013 Economic Forecast Conference [7-8 a.m. registration & breakfast)
Location: Riverside Auditorium & Events Center, 3485 Mission Inn Ave., Riverside
Start: Tue 10/29/2013 7:00 AM

End: Tue 10/29/2013 11:00 AM

Show Time As: Out of Office

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Yxstian Gutierrez

City has purchased a table
Contact: Denise Hansen x3021

10/15/13 (cm)

MV00260654



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

Francisco Lopez 951.443.8798

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

MV00260655



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

MV00260656



Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Meeting
Alessandro Blvd

Fri 10/18/2013 4:00 PM
Fri 10/18/2013 5:00 PM

(none)
Meeting organizer

Yxstian Gutierrez

MV00260657



Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

Organizer:

10/16/13 (cm)

Ergonomic Evaluation
Yxstian's office & Council Dais

Tue 10/29/2013 4:00 PM
Tue 10/29/2013 4:30 PM

(none)

Yxstian Gutierrez

MV00260658



From: Juliene Clay

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2013 12:22 PM

To: Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Jane Halstead; Cindy Miller; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross
Subject: FW: City of Palm Desert Athena Awards 2013

FYI

From: Juliene Clay

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 4:25 PM

To: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings; Tom Owings; Victoria Baca; Victoria Baca
Cc: Cindy Miller; Ewa Lopez; Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Kathy Gross; Cathy Parada

Subject: City of Palm Desert Athena Awards 2013

Please advise if you would like to attend the following:

City of Palm Desert Athena Awards 2013
Wednesday, October 30

11:30 a.m. Reception (No Host Bar)
12:00 p.m. Luncheon and Awards
Desert Willow Golf Resort

38-995 Desert Willow Drive

Palm Desert

$45

Sadione Clly
Administrative Assistant

City Council Office

14177 Frederick Street

P.O.Box 88000

Moreno Valley, CA 92552-0800

F- 05141335760
E: JulieneC@moval.ore

MV00260659



From: Juliene Clay

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2013 12:22 PM

To: Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Jane Halstead; Cindy Miller; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross
Subject: FW: Unity "JAZZ" Fest

From: Juliene Clay

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 4:14 PM

To: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings; Tom Owings; Victoria Baca; Victoria Baca
Cc: Cindy Miller; Ewa Lopez; Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Kathy Gross

Subject: Unity "JAZZ" Fest

Please advise if you would like to attend the following:

Unity "JAZZ" Fest

Saturday, October 5

10:00 a.m. —3:00 p.m.

Moreno Valley Community Park (Soccer Park)
13380 Frederick Street

e Clly
Administrative Assistant

City Council Office

14177 Frederick Street

P.O.Box 88000

Moreno Valley, CA 92552-0800

F- 05141335760
E: JulieneC@moval.ore

MV00260660



From: Juliene Clay

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2013 12:23 PM

To: Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Jane Halstead; Cindy Miller; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross

Subject: FW: League of California Cities 2nd Annual CitiPAC Golf Tournament
FYI

From: Juliene Clay

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 4:09 PM

To: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings; Tom Owings; Victoria Baca; Victoria Baca;
'Yxstiang@moval.org'

Cc: Cindy Miller; Ewa Lopez; Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Kathy Gross

Subject: League of California Cities 2nd Annual CitiPAC Golf Tournament

Please advise if you would like to attend the following:

League of California Cities Riverside County Division
2nd Annual CitiPAC Golf Tournament

Monday, October 14

Check In: 11:30 a.m.

Shot Gun Start: 12:00 p.m.

Dinner: 5:00 p.m.

Morongo Golf Club at Tukwet Canyon

36211 Champions Drive, Beaumont

Individual Golfer: $125

Dinner Only: $40

e Clly
Administrative Assistant

City Council Office

14177 Frederick Street

P.O.Box 88000

Moreno Valley, CA 92552-0800

F- 05141335760
E: JulieneC@moval.ore

MV00260661



From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Liliana Alvarado

Thursday, September 26, 2013 2:02 PM
Everyone

City Job Opportunities

The City currently has 6 job opportunities, including 2 new positions; Recycling Specialist and Child Care Assistant.

Current Paid Openings

(Please click on the job title for additional information)

9/12/2013 Traffic Signal Technician 9/29/2013
9/16/2013 Planning Division Manager/Planning Official 10/13/2013
9/18/2013 Senior Electrical Engineer 10/13/2013
9/19/2013 Storekeeper 10/6/2013
9/26/2013 Recycling Specialist 10/10/2013
9/26/2013 Child Care Assistant 10/10/2013

Again, if you have any questions and/or concerns, please call/email me.

Thank you,

Lili Alvarado
Human Resources

MV00260662



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

MV00260663



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

MV00260664



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

MV00260665



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
additional information the Moreno Valley Police Department Traffic Division may be reached at -

The Riverside County Sheriff's Department is seeking applicants for Deputy Sheriff, Deputy Sheriff Trainee, Correctional Deputy,
Sheriff's 911 Communications Officer, and other employment opportunities such as clerical and support positions. If you are
. interested in a career with us, please apply at www.joinrsd.org or call 1-888-Join-RSD

MV00260666



MV00260667



MV00260668



MV00260669



MV00260670



MV00260671



. .
5 5
o o
2 e mxm.%m e e
. .

‘

i 2

%
s

r
i
-

i
i
2
i

\
2
i

o

MV00260672



™
©
o
©
N
o
ko)
>
=




‘
% gLy

MV00260674



From: Michelle Dawson

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2013 3:47 PM

To: Yxstian Gutierrez; yxstian.gutierrez@gmail.com

Subject: FW: City Council Appoints Dr. Yxstian Gutierrez to Fill Vacant Seat
FYI,

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

Contact: City Council Office City of Moreno Valley

MV00260675



14177 Frederick Street
Moreno Valley, CA 92553

www.moval.org

Forward email

This email was sent to michelled@moval.org by contactus@moval.org |
Update Profile/Email Address | Instant removal with SafeUnsubscribe™ | Privacy Palicy.
City of Moreno Valley | 14177 Frederick Street | PO Box 88005 | Moreno Valley | CA | 92552
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From: Joel Ontiveros

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2013 5:14 PM

To: Cindy Miller; Jesse Molina; Michele Patterson; Michelle Dawson; Richard Stewart; Richard
Stewart; Tom DeSantis; Tom Owings; Victoria Baca; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Anderson, John; Brandon Ford

Subject: Robbery/Assault with injuries - Arrests

Good evening,

On Wednesday 9-25-13, about 4:24 PM, officers responded to a reported robbery and assault at the Warehouse Shoe
Store at 14070 Perris Blvd. The victims reported that two black male adults entered the business with two black male
juveniles between the ages of 8 and 10. The suspects separated as soon as they entered the store with the children
going to the shoe section and the adults going to the clothing section. The children selected new shoes and put them on
while the adults selected several items of clothing. All four subjects met up at the front of the store and attempted to
exit the store without paying for the merchandise. The store security officer attempted to prevent them from stealing
the merchandise, but the children ran to a vehicle parked just outside the store. One of the adult suspects attacked the
security officer, punching him repeatedly and causing him to fall to the ground unconscious.

With suspect and vehicle descriptions provided by witnesses, an officer at the station began checking the Citywide
Camera System. The officer was able to locate recorded footage of the suspect vehicle leaving the area westbound. The
store manager notified other Warehouse Shoe Stores in the surrounding area of the incident and provided them with
descriptions of the suspects and vehicle. About 6:30 PM, the store manager of the Warehouse Shoe Store located at
Van Buren and Jackson in the City of Riverside called the Moreno Valley store and indicated the suspects were now at
his store and the vehicle was parked outside. MVPD officers investigating the robbery contacted Riverside PD officers
and asked for their assistance. RPD officers arrived at the Riverside store and detained the suspects without incident.

Both suspects were positively identified by witnesses and the property stolen from the Moreno Valley store was
recovered. Additional apparent stolen property was recovered from the suspect vehicle. The suspects, identified as
Bertrell Washington (34) of Riverside and Deontay Anderson (34) of Perris were arrested and booked on charges of
robbery, assault with a deadly weapon (hands), and possession of stolen property. The juveniles were released to their
mother. The security officer is in stable condition at a local hospital. The Robbery Suppression Team will conduct
follow-up investigation to determine if these suspects are responsible for additional crimes in or out of the area.

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

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 2:39 AM

To: Cindy Miller; Jesse Molina; Michele Patterson; Michelle Dawson; Richard Stewart; Richard
Stewart; Tom DeSantis; Tom Owings; Victoria Baca; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Anderson, John; Brandon Ford; Ditton, Kenneth; Hernandez, Eric

Subject: DUI collision with injuries - road closure

Good morning,

Officers just responded to an injury collision on eastbound Cactus between Elsworth and
Veterans Way. On arrival, they located two badly damaged vehicles occupied by a total of
three people. The victim vehicle was occupied by two females. The suspect vehicle was
occupied by one 21 year-old male adult.

Preliminary investigation reveals the male driver was driving eastbound on Cactus when he
collided into the rear end of the victim vehicle. The victim vehicle apparently was forced
into the center median and may have rolled over one ore more times. The victims sustained
what appears to be non-life threatening injuries and were transported to RCRMC for treatment.
The suspect was not significantly injured, but his preliminary blood alcohol content appears
to be in excess of ©.15%, or almost twice the limit of ©.08%.

The eastbound lanes of Cactus are closed from Elsworth to Veterans and will remain closed for
about another 60 to 90 minutes while the scene is processed. The suspect was purportedly
celebrating his 21st birthday prior to the collision. He will be booked into RPDC on felony
DUI charges as soon as he is medically cleared for booking.

Joel
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From: Cindy Miller

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 6:37 AM

To: Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross
Subject: FW: Various City Council Orientation Items
Attachments: BIO OWINGS.doc

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Good Morning Yxstian:

Just following-up...

e |’'m assuming you would like for your city cell phone to be an iPhone. Please advise your phone preference and
case

e Please provide information for you bio.

Thanks,

From: Cindy Miller

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 6:56 PM

To: 'yxstian.gutierrez@gmal.com'

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross
Subject: Various City Council Orientation Items

Good Evening Yxstian:

You made it through your first day as a council member — congratulations!

e There are computer and security documents on your desk for signature. When you have an opportunity, please
come by the office to sign the documents. Once your signature has been secured, I/T can move forward with
setting you up on the city’s network.

e Please forward to me a photo that can be temporarily placed on the city website.

Attached is the mayor’s bio for your reference.

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

MV00260680



BIOGRAPHICAL PROFILE
OF

Mayor TOM OWINGS

Tom Owings was elected to the Moreno Valley City Council in 2012 to
represent Council District 3. He was selected as Mayor in his first year.

Education is a priority for Mayor Owings, and when he returned home from
the army, he attended the University of Southern Oregon and graduated in 1976.
Following college he went to work for a local car dealership.

During the early 1980s Mayor Owings moved his family to Southern California
where for over 15 years he served as Vice President of Raceway Ford, and he owned
Raceway Nissan until its sale in 2007.

Over the years Mayor Owings has been involved in Moreno Valley community
affairs including the Moreno Valley Chamber of Commerce, the Hispanic Chamber of
Commerce, and he has supported youth athletic programs. He served on the
Planning Commission from 2010 to 2012.

Mayor Owings currently serves on the March Joint Powers Commission (MJPC),
Riverside County Transportation Commission (RCTC), Western Riverside Council of
Governments (WRCOG), Economic Development Subcommittee, Finance
Subcommittee, Public Safety Subcommittee, Charter Exploratory Ad Hoc
Subcommittee, and Mayor’s Ad Hoc Committee on Increasing Graduation Rates.

Mayor Owings enjoys being of service to the community, and he believes his
35 years of business experience has given him the skills to be an effective City
Council Member.

Mayor Owings and his wife, Susan, have three children, 14 grandchildren, and
a beautiful Golden Retriever named Shiloh, a trained service aid dog.

X/ X/ X/
L X X4

About Moreno Valley: Incorporated on December 3, 1984, the City of Moreno Valley is 50 square miles,
located in western Riverside County. Its current population is 193,365, representing a rich diversity of cultures
and generations. The City has a Council/City Manager form of government. The Council appoints the City
Manager, who oversees the daily operations of the City. The policy-making City Council consists of five members,
elected by district.
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From: Cindy Miller

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 8:23 AM

To: Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross
Subject: Ethics Training

Yxstian:

If you decide to complete the ethics training prior to the League of California Cities New Council Members Academy in
January, below is the link to the Fair Political Practices Commission (FPPC) free website training site.

http://www.fppc.ca.gov/index.php?id=477

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

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 9:54 AM

To: Yxstian Gutierrez; 'yxstian.gutierrez@gmail.com'

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross

Subject: FW: Invitation - Good Hope Missionary Baptist Church Mountain Movers Banquet
Attachments: Flyer_front.jpeg; Flyer_back.jpeg

Yxstian:

You requested that | check back with you to confirm if you plan to attend the Good Hope Missionary Baptist Church
Banquet (details listed below). Please advise.

fyi - I've RSVP’d for you to attend the Genesis Christian Fellowship event that is being held at Towngate Park between 10
a.m. —2 p.m. So you already have one event on your Saturday calendar.

Thanks,

From: Cindy Miller

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 4:32 PM

To: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; richstew27@gmail.com; Tom Owings; towingsl23@gmail.com; Victoria Baca;
Victoriabaca2000

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross

Subject: Invitation - Good Hope Missionary Baptist Church Mountain Movers Banquet

Please advise if you are interested in attending

Good Hope Missionary Baptist Church
Dr. James Baylark, Pastor

Mountain Movers Banquet

4-7 p.m., Saturday, September 28
C&RC

$35/Individual ticket

From: Tenisha McKean [mailto:renewdspirit@yahoo.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 4:16 PM

To: Cindy Miller

Subject: banquet September 28

Hello Cindy,

Here is the flyer you asked for. Dr. James Baylark and Good Hope Missionary Baptist Church is hosting an
award ceremony and scholarship fundraiser. The event will be held from 4:00pm to 7:00pm on Saturday,
September 28; and tickets are $35 per person. We are extending an invitation to you in hopes that you will join
us in honoring these individuals for their work in the community; which include Dana Scott for Human Rights
Activist and Sharron Lewis for Lifetime Achievement. There is going be entertainment throughout the
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ceremony and a raffle at the end. Please feel free to contact us for further details, or to purchase your tickets
ahead of time (as ticket sales will be limited at the door). Thank you very much, we look forward to seeing you
there!

Tenisha McKean
GHMBC Church Clerk
PO Box 1035

Perris, CA 92570
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From: Cindy Miller

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 11:08 AM

To: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings; 'towings123@gmail.com’;
Victoria Baca; 'Victoriabaca2000'"; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross

Subject: RE: Planning Commission Interviews

Need to consider new dates. Please advise your availability to conduct interviews on the following dates, beginning at 4
p.m.

Friday, October 11
Friday, October 18
Friday, October 25
Friday, November 1
Thursday, November 8

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

Please advise you availability to conduct Planning Commission interviews on the following dates. Also, please advise the
time you are available beginning at 2:30 p.m., on these dates.

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

On Fri, Sep 27, 2013 at 11:08 AM, Cindy Miller <cindym(@moval org> wrote:

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

Fo 951.413.3700

E: cindym@moval.org
w: www.moval.org
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From: Cindy Miller

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 11:57 AM

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

Due to council members’ schedules, Friday is the only available day during the month of October.
No Thursdays are available in October. The first available Thursday, is November 7.

Thanks,

Cindy

From: Richard Stewart

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 11:48 AM

To: Cindy Miller

Cc: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings; towings123@gmail.com; Victoria Baca; Victoriabaca2000; Yxstian
Gutierrez; Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross

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

MV00260694



From: Cindy Miller

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 12:50 PM

To: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings; towings123@gmail.com;
Victoria Baca; Victoriabaca2000; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Cathy Parada; Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross

Subject: FW: Ribbon Cutting Solar RFP

Please advise if you are interested in attending:

Solar RFP Ribbon Cutting
Noon, Wednesday, October 2
12220 Pigeon Pass (District 5)

From: Moreno Valley Chamber of Commerce [mailto: beverly@movalchamber.org]
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 9:16 AM

To: Cindy Miller

Subject: Ribbon Cutting Solar RFP

Come Out and Welcome

oy porsonst soley conpuiiagd
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Solar panels can add more than just value to a home. They
help reduce air pollution and greenhouse gases by
lowering the use of coal and natural gas for power
generation. Home solar power can also lead to long-term
energy savings by cutting down on electricity costs.

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

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 4:30 PM

To: Yxstian Gutierrez; 'yxstian.gutierrez@gmail.com'

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross
Subject: Calendared Meetings

Following have been added to your calendar. | wasn’t sure if you are able to access your calendar yet for an offsite
location.

10 a.m.—2 p.m., Sat, 9/28 --- Genesis Christian Fellowship - Schools Supplies & Shoe Giveaway (Towngate Memorial
Park — located at Elsworth/Memorial Way) When you arrive at the park, ask for Pastor Belcher.

4 p.m., Tues, 10/1 --- Voting Board and iPad Training w/Council Member Gutierrez (Council Chamber)
5 p.m., Tues, 10/1 --- one-on-one w/Michelle Dawson (your office)

10 am. —3 p.m., Sat, 10/5 --- Unity JAZZ Fest (Community Park // Corner of Cottonwood & Frederick)

4 p.m., Tues, 10/8 --- Council Portrait (Media Room)
4:45 p.m., Tues, 10/8 — Council Group Portrait (Council Chamber)

City Council meetings and Study Sessions

Department Introduction Meetings:
4 p.m., Thurs, 10/3 — City Clerk/Jane Halstead
4 p.m., Thurs, 10/10 — Parks & Community Services/Mike McCarty
5 p.m., Thurs, 10/10 — Fire Services/Chief Abdul Ahmad (tentative)
4 p.m., Tues, 10/15 — Public Works/Ahmad Ansari
4 p.m., Thurs, 10/17 — CEDD Dept/John Terell
5 p.m., Thurs, 10/17 — Admin Services Dept/Chris Paxton
4 p.m., Thurs, 10/24 — Police Department/Chief Joel Ontiveros
4 p.m., Tues, 10/29 — Finance/Rick Teichert

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

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 4:42 PM

To: Yxstian Gutierrez; Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings;
'towings123@gmail.com'; Victoria Baca; 'Victoriabaca2000'

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross; Michele Patterson

Subject: RE: Adelante - October 1

Thank you, Yxstian

From: Yxstian Gutierrez

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 4:26 PM

To: Cindy Miller; Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings; 'towings123@gmail.com’; Victoria Baca;
"Victoriabaca2000'

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross; Michele Patterson

Subject: RE: Adelante - October 1

| would like to present the City update if that is okay with everyone...

Yxstian

From: Cindy Miller

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 12:10 PM

To: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings; 'towings123@gmail.com'; Victoria Baca;
"Victoriabaca2000'"; Yxstian Gutierrez

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

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 5:02 PM

To: Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross
Subject: FW: Steve Urak *

Follow Up Flag: Follow Up

Flag Status: Flagged

Yxstian:

Please advise if you would like to meet with Mr. Urak.

Thanks,

From: Kathy Gross

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2013 3:53 PM
To: Cindy Miller

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay

Subject: Steve Urak - || EEGBG

Steve Urak stopped by the office. He resides at 15437 Gemstone Ct. in District 4. He requested a resume of Dr. Yxstian
Gutierrez. | advised him that a resume wasn’t a requirement for his appointment to City Council. He stated he was
unhappy how the process was conducted in the selection of District 4 Council Member. Mr. Urak was provided a copy of
the requirements for City Council. He requested to meet with Council Member Gutierrez.

Please call Mr. Urak, he stated he is available most of the time as he is semi-retired.

Thanks,

Kathy Gross
Fxecutive Assistant 7
City Clerk's Office
N
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From: Cindy Miller

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 5:36 PM

To: Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross
Subject: Lori Nickel ‘ lonick9@aol.com

Follow Up Flag: Follow Up

Flag Status: Completed

Ms. Nickel resides in District 4. Ms. Nickel contacted the City Clerk’s office regarding the process of your appointment to the City Council. Ms.
Nickel would like to speak with you to learn more about you, confirm your residency in District 4, your employment as a teacher, etc. She stated
that District 4 has not had anyone representing the district in a very long time.

fyi — Ms. Nickel has closely followed our local government and is a former member of our Accessibility Appeals Board.
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
Friday, September 27, 2013 7:51 PM
Victoriabaca2000

Cindy Miller; Yxstian Gutierrez; Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings; towings123
@gmail.com; Victoria Baca; Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross; Michele

Patterson
Re: Adelante - October 1

I am ok with that

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 27, 2013, at 17:11, Victoriabaca2000 <victoriabaca2000@gmail.com> wrote:

Thank you Cindy, and Dr. Gutierrez for filling the gap left by former councilman Co!

Regards,
Victoria Baca, M.Ed.
23595 Judge Ward Court

Moreno Valley, CA 92557

f. (951) 489-0369
Sent from my iPhone4

On Sep 27, 2013, at 4:42 PM, Cindy Miller <cindym@moval.org> wrote:

Thank you, Yxstian

From: Yxstian Gutierrez

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 4:26 PM

To: Cindy Miller; Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings;
'towingsl123@gmail.com'; Victoria Baca; 'Victoriabaca2000'

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

To: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings;
'towings123@gmail.com'; Victoria Baca; 'Victoriabaca2000'; Yxstian Gutierrez
Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross; Michele Patterson
Subject: Adelante - October 1

Please advise is you would like to present the City Update at Adelante, Tuesday, October

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

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 10:19 PM

To: Victoriabaca2000

Cc: Cindy Miller; Yxstian Gutierrez; Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings; towings123
@gmail.com; Victoria Baca; Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross; Michele
Patterson

Subject: Re: Adelante - October 1

I already said I was totally OK with that.

On Fri, Sep 27, 2013 at 7:50 PM, Richard Stewart <richstew27@gmail.com> wrote:
I am ok with that

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 27, 2013, at 17:11, Victoriabaca2000 <victoriabaca2000(@gmail.com> wrote:

Thank you Cindy, and Dr. Gutierrez for filling the gap left by former councilman Co!

Regards,

Victoria Baca, M.Ed.
23595 Judge Ward Court
Moreno Valley, CA 92557

f. (951) 489-0369
Sent from my iPhone4

On Sep 27, 2013, at 4:42 PM, Cindy Miller <cindym(@moval.org> wrote:

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

I would like to present the City update if that is okay with everyone. ..

Yxstian
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From: Cindy Miller

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 12:10 PM

To: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings;
'towingsl23@gmail.com'; Victoria Baca; 'Victoriabaca2000'; Yxstian Gutierrez
Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross; Michele Patterson
Subject: Adelante - October 1

Please advise is you would like to present the City Update at Adelante, Tuesday,
October 1.

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

Sent: Saturday, September 28, 2013 4:47 PM

To: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings; towings123@gmail.com;
Victoria Baca; Victoriabaca2000; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross

Subject: Out of the Office

I'll be out of the office on Monday, September 30. | can be reached on my cell ||| | [ Gz

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
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From: Abdul Ahmad

Sent: Sunday, September 29, 2013 11:47 AM

To: Jesse Molina

Cc: Tom Owings; Tom DeSantis; Richard Stewart; Richard Stewart; Victoria Baca; Yxstian
Gutierrez; Cindy Owens; Randy Metz; John Terell

Subject: Commercial Natural Gas Explosion, Equipment

Attachments: Bakery Incident 09292013.pdf

Mayor and Members of the City Council,

Please see the attached SIRF which provides details of a Fire Department response to a commercial business where a
natural gas explosion occurred.

Respectfully,

Abdul R Ahmad, DC
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Riverside County Fire Department
City of Moreno Valley

Significant Incident Report Form

Incident Description

Incident Number: 13CARRU098739 Type of Occupancy: Commercial Building
Incident Name: Bakery Total $ Saved:

Incident Type: Fire, Str. Commercial Total $ Loss: 10,000.00

Location of Incident: 13373 Perris Blvd, Suite E412 Smoke Detector:

Date / Time Reported: 9/29/2013 07:08 Acres Burned:

City/Jurisdiction: Moreno Valley Fire Cause: Failure of Equipment
Injuries Minor Moderate Major Fatalities

Civilian: 4

Firefighter:

Evacuations/Displaced Number of Displaced: 4 Adult: Child:

Fire OES: Red Cross:

Evacuation Center Location(s): n?a

Property Damage  Residential Commercial Out Buildings Vehicles
Damaged: 10,000
Destroyed:
Threatened:
Resources
First Due Fire Station: Sunnymead Station 2
Engines: 3 Squads: Air Attacks:
Truck Co’s: 1 RVC Medic Unit: Air Tankers:
Breathing Support: RVC Haz Mat Units: Helicopters:
Firefighters: Ambulance - Air: Fire Crews:
Chief Officers: 1 Ambulance - Ground: 1 Water Tenders:
PIO: Overhead Personnel: Bulldozers:
Safety Officer: Chaplain: Incident Duration:

Cooperating Agencies Disposition of Utilities
Building and Safety Dept. Electric, Meter removed
Moreno Valley Police Gas, Service Shut-Off
Incident Description

On September 29, 2013 at 0708, Moreno Valley firefighters responded to a reported gas explosion at 13373
Perris Blvd. The first engine to arrive at scene discovered broken glass and a front door blown out of the
bakery. All four occupants of the bakery whom were inside the business at the time of the explosion, were
found to have safely evacuated prior to the arrival of the fire department. Fire department personnel
assessed the scene, secured the utilities, both gas and electrical. One other adjacent suite was found to
have minor damage and unoccupied at the time of the explosion, All occupants were evaluated for injuries
and only one had any complaints. After being evaluated by Fire Department Firefighter/Paramedics, all
potentially injured occupants denied further treatment or transport to a hospital. Moreno Valley Building and

Notification to: Chief Ahmad Direct City/District Notification: Yes, Phone
Prepared By: Vince O'Neal Person Contacted: Councilmember Molina
Date / Time Completed: 9/29/2013 08:41 Date / Time Completed: 9/29/2013 07:50

Ver 1.0
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From: Cindy Miller

Sent: Sunday, September 29, 2013 12:02 PM
To: Yxstian Gutierrez
Subject: out of Office: Lori Nicke! - ||| | | G

I am currently out of the office and expect to return on Tuesday, October 1. Please

contact Juliene Clay at |||} ] or iulienec@moval.org if you need immediate
assistance.

Thanks,

Cindy
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From: Jane Halstead

Sent: Sunday, September 29, 2013 12:59 PM

To: Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Cindy Miller; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross
Subject: Re: Lori Nickel *

Yxstian:

Let me check with staff first thing Monday as the Council Rules and Procedures and a staff report related to the Council
vacancy were going to be sent to her. | will call Mrs. Nickel and explain the reasoning behind extending the commission
terms.

Thank you

Jane Halstead

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 29, 2013, at 12:02 PM, "Yxstian Gutierrez" <yxstiang@moval.org> wrote:

Hi Cindy,
I spoke with Mrs. Nickel and her husband at length today.

Jane, after talking about my appointment and the process, they are also concerned about the dates of
commissioners being changed (extended). She also stated that she requested from the City Clerk's
office, but has not received yet, a form (resolution) about the process to fill a vacancy....

Thanks,

Yxstian

From: Cindy Miller

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 5:36 PM

To: Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross
Subject: Lori Nickel - 951.485.2951 - lonick9@aol.com

Ms. Nickel resides in District 4. Ms. Nickel contacted the City Clerk’s office regarding the process of your appointment to the
City Council. Ms. Nickel would like to speak with you to learn more about you, confirm your residency in District 4, your
employment as a teacher, etc. She stated that District 4 has not had anyone representing the district in a very long time.

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

Sent: Sunday, September 29, 2013 2:41 PM

To: Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Tom Owings; Tom DeSantis; Richard Stewart; Richard Stewart; Jesse Molina; Victoria Baca;
John Terell; Cindy Owens

Subject: Notification of Residential Structure Fire

Attachments: Travers Incident 092920123.pdf

Mayor and Members of the City Council,

Please see the attached SIRF which provides details of a residential structure fire response by the Fire Department.

Abdul R Ahmad, DC
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Riverside County Fire Department
Moreno Valley Division

Significant Incident Report Form

Incident Description
Incident Number: 13CARRU098807 Type of Occupancy: LRA Land
Incident Name: TRAVERS Total $ Saved: $200,000.00
Incident Type: Fire, Str. Residential Total $ Loss: 50,000.00
Location of Incident: 14132 Travers Drive Smoke Detector:  Present, Activated
Date / Time Reported:  9/29/2013 11:31 Acres Burned: 0.0
City/Jurisdiction: Moreno Valley Fire Cause: Under Investigation
Injuries Minor Moderate Major Fatalities
Civilian: 0 0 0 0
Firefighter: 0 0 0 0
Evacuations/Displaced Number of Displaced: 2 Adult: 1 Child: 1
Fire OES: Red Cross: Responded
Evacuation Center Location(s):
Property Damage  Residential Commercial Out Buildings Vehicles
Damaged: 1 0 0 0
Destroyed: 0 0 0 0
Threatened: 0 0 0 0
Resources
First Due Fire Station: 65 KENNEDY PARK
Engines: 3 Squads: Air Attacks:
Truck Co’s: 1 RVC Medic Unit: 0 Air Tankers: Q
Breathing Support: 0 RVC Haz Mat Units: 0 Helicopters: 0
Firefighters: 16 Ambulance - Air: 0 Fire Crews: 0
Chief Officers: 1 Ambulance - Ground: 0 Water Tenders: 0
PIO: O Overhead Personnel: 0 Bulldozers: O
Safety Officer: 0 Chaplain: O Incident Duration: THR
Cooperating Agencies Disposition of Utilities
CAL Fire Red Cross Electric, Meter removed
Moreno Valley Police Gas, Service Shut-Off
Incident Description

On September 29th 2013, at approximately 11:31A.M. Units from the Moreno Valley Fire Department were
dispatched to the listed address for a reported structure fire. When units arrived at the scene, the report given
was light smoke coming from the front of a single story, single family structure. Prior to our arrival, civilians
had broken the glass out of the front of the structure where the main body of the fire was and attempted to
extinguish the with a garden hose but were unsuccessful. Moreno Valley Fire Department units arrived and
after establishing interior operations of search, ventilation and extinguishment, the fire was quickly contained
to the front living room area of the structure. There was no extension to any other rooms of the residence.
The owners/tenants of the residence were not home at the time of the incident. The Gas and electricity

Notification to: Division Chief Abdul Ahmad Direct City/District Notification: No Notification
Prepared By: Battalion Chief Mark Williams Person Contacted:
Date / Time Completed: 9/29/2013 13:13 Date / Time Completed:

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

PLANNING COMMISSION
Membership Application Form stamg B T B e

The Planning Commission considers matters pertaining fo development and zoning within the City and has decision-making authority
pursuant to the Government Gode of the State of California. Meetings Schedule: Second and/for Fourth Thursday of each month at 7 p.m.,
City Hall - Council Chamber, 14177 Frederick St. )

‘Name: Robin Gilbert

Home Address: 14961 White Box fane
Moreno Valley, Ca. 92555

Business Name:  Waste Management Title: Environmentalist Engineer

Address: 17700 Indian Ave.
Moreno Valley, Ca, 92551

What other areas of interest do you have in our City government?
None

List any education, training, or special skills, you have which may be relevant or of particular use to this
Commission:
Bachelor of Arts in Education and Master of Business Administration.

List any employment, volunteer work, or membership in a service/community organization that you have

served on, or are now a member of. Please provide the name(s) of the agency(ies) and dates served:
Football Coach at Valley High School, Notre Dame High School and Victor Valley College. | am the current Board President for Celebrations Homeowner

Assoclation in Moreno Valley also | am the current Board President for Lamont Square HOA in Las vegas

‘*m&

d

How long have you resided in Moreno Valley? From 1994 to Present
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Would you be available for meetings during the day Dor evening?

Why do you wish to serve on this Commission?

| would like to heip maintain a high standard of life in Mareno Valley and keep our City Safe. 1 would fike to see our City move forward in the future

with Employment Opportunities.

Explain briefly your understanding of what this Commission does, including its powers and limitations.

Decision making Authority on various planning and Development. Advises the City Council on Zoning and Municipal Codes
Advised builders, developers and properiy owners about ordinance requirements

Have you attended any meetings of this Commission? If so, how many?
Only on the City TV program

What do you hope to accomplish by your participation?

To Improve the city-wide development and to maintain a high quality of communication with the City Council.

Have you ever been convicted of a felony? Yes No M
If yes, please explain briefly:

Fhereby give my consent that the City may obtain and review, on a confidential basis, such information regarding
me as may be contained in the California_State Summary Criminal History and in records of the California
Department of Motor Vehicles. Yesly| No

| hereby agree to attend all Carnmission meetings, unless excused, and understand | may be removed for lack of
attendance, pursuant to Municipal Code, Subsection 2.06. 010(C) ‘which states, “If a member is absent without
advance permission of the board or commission or the appointing authority, from three consecutive regular or
from 25 percent of the duly scheduled meetings of the board or commission wnthln any fiscal year the
membership shall thereupon become vacant and shall be filled as any other vacancy

CERTIFICATE OF APPLICANT: | certify that all statements in this application are true and complete to the best of

my knowledge. | understand that any false statements of material fact will subject me to disqualification or
dismissal if appointed. 1 release the City of Moreno Valley from any liability for the use of aforesaid mformatlon

T i~y Z2/3
S:gnatu% Date_/ "

Please Note: Applications will be kept on file for potential future vacancies for one year after the application
submittal date. Applications are accepied year-round.

Revised 2/15M1
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City of Moreno Valley L
PLANNING COMMISSION |
Membership Application Form ' ' sa q;;s;.a" L oo

The Planning Commission considers matters pertaining to development and zoning within the City and has decusmn making authority
pursuant to the Government Code of the State of California. Meetings Schedule: Second and/or Fourth Thursday of each month at 7 p.m.,

City Hall - Council Chamber, 14177 Frederick St.

Name; @MEFL_ lCr&fNCﬁfq' :
Home Address: /2939 meRENO BSEmer DRIVE, APT 3/61‘
WEEND AT LEY, gt TAEDS

i

Business Name: %’/’(_/MM Bw/ﬁ/w‘j ﬁﬂ//&&ﬂ' itle: __ ((Jpormer

Address: 170 dox jo35¢
WOres1o Vu/@m, (A AL D

What other areas of interest do you have in our City government? ‘
PPl B e 4{.’_%&7‘1% Pciire. Sewviee Aol Ka&&,«/&&s«rmﬂ«f

List any education, training, or special skills, you have which may be relevant or of partlcular use to this
Commission: :
mpeA 6:94;(/1‘4/ Javre 20/3)
f%f‘\ (pﬂ’l}ﬂm-;o'fm":wt &WSW(/%“) .
Céa ‘F'!ﬁ&_/;?'t —i [/o-'yz/s Fre s WMMM(7W7) | R “@“ B

List any employment, volunteer work, or membership in a service/community organlzatlon that you have
served on, or are now a member of, Please provide the name(s) of the agency(les) and dates served.
prdl=ntr)e) VW") Lot T Ltzracs i7re-97/fm (za02)

Rucerscle Letpmnit—y Dralotres /. Cottaliper afir—
Ragportsicl Comty 7

How long have you resided in Moreno Valley? __// \}/MW@ .'.
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Would you be available for meetings during the day Dor evening'?

Why do you wish to serve on this Commrssron’?

MJ‘P‘-—é Cf.cﬁ/ ’V%’?'ﬁ‘wrclw e /uj/g Adm:/—,m Mq{ﬁ,«/g M
C/ww»&) s /L/ﬁ MMCWC Sﬂ%;w "ﬁ"ﬂ 77 s Lo te ey A S AR
LOE okt me 7D é‘rmey ¢z é‘uﬁ;fWﬁCS‘ /’z/"é 757 Thar G/@

Explain briefly your understanding of What this Commrssron does, including its powers and limitations.
Wl Lol 550 g aagaerne (S50t r.,/qrﬁm- A QM el

/M&Z«JW«J‘ 9 [l ct~ oyt Dredrrlly ool ol eI
Tht CommmnScrin? hasr Ll M“fﬁﬂdé&fsfaﬁm%f% g dineligpa it
g = St Lew bt i lrert— .t k'S pepeloa s Jhe dledtee?
&7&7 Covnetl ynewntrers e My)&é@— /m" MWSF%?MW *

Have you attended any meetings of this Commission? If so, how many? 3

A

What do you hope to accomplish by your participation?
ﬁ@/%@jﬂ*%ﬂf{//wm-ﬂ W&”/&é//m &%ww

afbw,&%rwl 5 h %@M 2atened Wﬁi«wﬂ Teldd o putilic

f-c‘f?L : / / /

Have you ever been.convicted of a felony? Yes ’:l,uo ) kB % .
If yes, please explain briefly: ' '

| hereby give my consent that the City may abtain and review, on a confidential basis, 's'uch |ﬁformat|on regarding
me as may be contained in the Cali tate Summary Criminal History and in records of the California
Department of Motor Vehicles. Yes No

I hereby agree to attend all Commission meetings, unless excused, and understand I may be removed for lack of
attendance, pursuant to Municipal Code, Subsection 2.06.010(C) which states, “If a member is absent without
advance permission of the board or commission or the appointing authority, from three consecutive regular or
from 25 percent of the duly scheduled meetings of the board or commission w:thln any fiscal year, the
membership shall thereupon become vacant and shall be filled as any other \racancy

CERTIFICATE OF APPLICANT: | certify that all statements in this application are true and complete to the best of
my knowledge. | understand that any false statements of material fact will subject me to disqualification or
dismissal if appointed. | release the City of Moreno Valley from any liability for the use of aforesaid information.

O30~ }@7 P
Date

LRI . - SRR &<§- -

Please Note: Applications will be kept on file for potential future vacanc:es for one year aﬁer the application
submittal date. Applications are accepted year-round. _

Revised 2/15/11
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City of Moreno Valley

PLANNING COMMISSION
Membership Application Form st S B e

The Planning Commission considers matters pertaining to development and zoning within the City and has decision-making authority
pursuant o the Govemment Code of the State of California, Meetings Schedule: Second and/for Fourth Thursday of each month at 7 p.m.,
City Hall - Council Chamber, 14177 Frederick St.

Name: Luis Mojica

Home Address: 24204 Clover Ave Apt. D
Morana Valley CA 92551

Business Name: Aguayos Insurance : Title: Marketing Representative

Address: 14055 Perris Bivd Moreno Valley, CA 92553

What other areas of interest do you have in our City government?
Planning Commission, Arts Commission, Traffic Safety Commission and Recreation Trails Board

List any education, training, or special skills, you have which may be relevant or of particular use to this

Commission: _ _
Four years of AFJROTC where | leamed how to work in a team, how to develop leadership skills, work with others and be persistent on what | want to achieve

Public Speaking skills, Team works skills, and People Skills.

List any employment, volunteer'work, or membership in a service/community organization that you have

served on, or are now-a member of. Please provide the name(s) of the agency(ies) and dates served:
I was the Founder of my own Non-Profit organization cafled Open Hearts from September 20, 2009 until December 19, 20112

I'was a Youth Leader at my church youth group where we fed the homeless every holiday seasons, and worked to get you off streets from June 10, 2010 to August 23, 2013

| was the vice corps commander of the Valley View's AFJROTC unit where | was in charge of working with all the cadets from August 13, 2009 until June 07, 2013

I worked as an Intemn with Mel Alonzo of Paﬂcs & Community services.

How long have you resided in Moreno Valley? __ _— 12 years
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Would you be available for meetings during the day ,Zlor evening?

Why do you wish to serve on this Commission?
{ want to be part of this Commission, so [ can be part of Moreno Valley's Government, | want to be able to make a dnﬁerence in the City that has been

my home for more than 10 years. | wish to make some changes in the city | take in my heart.

Explain briefly your understanding of what this Commission does, including its powers and limitations.
The Planning Commission considers matters pertaining to development and zoning within the City and has decision-making authority

Have you attended any meetings of this Commission? If so, how many?
Yes | have attended to Two meetings -

What do you hope to accomplish by your participation?
I wish to help bring changes in Moreno Valley, and to help the council and the commission on making'Moreno Valley the

city where dreams can soar, where cifizens can be proud of the City the live in. | wish to work with the citizens of Moreno
Valley and listen to their needs. '

Have you ever been convicted of a felony? Yes No |v'
If yes, please explain briefly:

| hereby give my consent that the City may obtain and review, on a confidential basis, such information regardmg
me as may be contained in the California_State Summary Criminal History and in records of the California
Department of Motor Vehicles. YeslY| No

| hereby agree to attend all Commission meetings, unless excused, and understand | may be removed for lack of
attendance, pursuant to Municipal Code, Subsection 2.06.010(C) which states, “If a member is absent without
advance permission of the board or commission or the appointing authority, from three consecutive regular or
from 25 percent of the duly scheduled meetings of the board or commission wrth!n any fi scai year, the
- membership shall thereupon become vacant and shall be filled as any other vacancy.”

CERTIFICATE OF APPLICANT: [ certify that all statements in this application are true and complete to the best of

my knowledge. | understand that any false statements of material fact will subject me to disqualification or
dismissal if appointed. | release the City of Moreno Valley from any liability for the use of aforesaid information.

ZXM %ﬁ@\ 09/26/13

Signature : Date

Please Note: Applications will be kept on file for potential future vacancies for cne year after the apphcation
subm:ttal date. Applications are accepted year-round.

Revised 2/15/11
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City of Moreno Valley
' PLANNING COMMISSION
Membership Application Form Starm By ST e

The Planning Commission considers matters pertaining to development and zoning within the City and has decision-making authority
" pursuant to the Government Code of the State of California. Mestings Schedule: Second andfor Fourth Thursday of eachmonth at 7-:p.m.,

City Hall - Council Chamber, 14177 Frederick St.

Name: Cindy ‘ NMauyen ~Tran
- Home Address: %u,;g' mm% " Lane
Wwﬂ?,noﬂah Cu., , Ch G255

ol - - -
Business Name: %9-93%%630 Arc Joors Title: CJ\%(& F T
Address: 11 Ponnie. CInc l€,

Qomnaj A NKEO

What other areas of interest do you'have in our City govemment?
A0 | no i— of {fr\i\ }?mp )

List any education, training, or special skils, you have which may be relevant or of particular use to this
Commission:

b.S 3 ) Cﬂ\&m;’sha (‘mca,yu[ﬁa%ﬂ\/ £ bro ﬁ%ﬂ/}%!“%?ﬁ

List any employment, volunteer work, or mem_bérship in a service/community organization that you have
served on, or are now a member of. Please provide the name(s) of the agency(ies) and dates served:
velunder re . o« SO kitohaon  in  ban :VO?Q,; CA M maves and 'F:ﬁg"

2002 —~ 2004

How long have you resided in Moreno Valley? Q_,N\.OS - = k;f'pam
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Wgutd_;yeh E&maliab!e for meetings during the day [T or evening? IE

t%’iﬁt“

Whﬁtﬂ) yoli WlSh to serve on this Commission?

spat MFQ\ L and Lm maqé—e., A oﬂx#é/‘e/f Z 4?-4&@/

udﬁuu{‘ 4:‘) }lou.LO, a. Sos. Lo A a/r r,ec_}r‘m —%M 79{(/ C,«‘;IJLL
(}-ﬁ-ﬁ,g }LL/(:tuf e Al 0}_\ e /{mﬂ/\b aand fﬁ‘//\_,tf L LA/JE
Lol 3L o1 61 il

Explain brieﬂy your understanding of what this Commission does, including its powere and limitations.
Lo 2nan — n Aerchon Live 1( Lo DA ILAS ancd

f_Q:}r,-eCJlS ﬁf)faﬂS _Q/‘ jéuﬁdwﬁ \(_///

Have you attended any meetings of this Commission? [f so, how many? |
»}m;_ ﬂ— /\a.df , 1 ) /7?7{,49;/1?“/\?” ‘ '

What do you hope to accomplish by your participation? - :
, Il‘m Din mote {74,0.. jﬂeguﬁ) @ﬁ%o 2 C,E“-&( At Amﬁ’\.ﬁ 2

¥

Have you ever been convucted of a fe!ony’? Yes L1 No m
if yes, please explasn briefly:

| hereby give my consent that the City may obtain and review, on a confidential basis, such information regarding
me as may be contained in the California State Summary Criminal History and in records of the California
Department of Motor Vehicles. Yes 0 No O _

_ 1 hereby agree fo attend all Commission meetmgs, unless excused, and understand | may be removed for lack of

attendance, pursuant to Municipal Code, Subsection 2.06.010(C) which states, “If a member is absent without
advance permission of the board or commission or the appointing authority, from three consecutive regular or from
25 percent of the duly scheduled meetings of the board or commission within any fiscal year, the membershlp shall
thereupon become vacant and shall be filled as any other vacancy.”

CERTIFICATE OF APPLICANT: | ceriify that all statements in this application are true and complete to the bestof
my knowledge. | understand that any false statements of material fact will subject me to disqualification or
dismissal if appointed. | release the City of Moreno Valley from any liability for the use of aforesaid information.

Signature i s ~ Date

~ Please Note: Applications’ will be kept on file_for potential future vacancies for one. year after the apptlcataon
submittal date Appllcatlons are accepted year-round . _ ol

. Revised 2/15/11
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City of Moreno Valley

PLANNING COMMISSION
Membership Application Form st RS B v

The Pianning Commission considers matters pertaining to development and zoning within the City and ﬁas decision-making authority
pursuant to the Government Code of the State of California. Meetings Schedule: Second and/or Fourth Thursday of each month at 7 p.m.,
City Hail - Councii Chamber, 14177 Frederick St.

Name: Bradly Stevens

Home Address: 25107 Slate Creek Drive
Moreno Valley, CA 92551

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

. Driver's Licen

Business Name:  SoCal Physician's Financial Title: Owner/Financial Advisor
Address: 901 Via Piemonte, Suite 210
' Ontario, CA 91764

‘What other areas of interest do you have in our City government?
| would eventually like to run for city council and possibly mayor should the city move to an elected mayor system. Also, | am interested in committees

" thiat would deal with the safety of the residents of Moreno Valley.

List any education, training, or special skills, you have which may be relevant or of particular use to this -
Commission: _
{ have an MBA, BS in Finance. | complete a program offered by The Pick Group called Board Development Training.

| am a financial advisor and have a strong grasp of financial issues.

fListanywemployment;volunteerwmk,—emembership—inaservice/cofnm unity organization thatyouhave
served on, or are now a member of, Please provide the name(s) of the agency(ies) and dates served:

| am a financial advisor and have a strong grasp of financial issues. | was president of PIHRA District 11 for one year. | was on the board as a member at large for

The Pick Group for two years.

How long have you resided in Moreno Valley? 4years
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Wdhld yo[: be available for meetings during the day v lor evening? Vi

Why do you wish to serve on this Commission?
Sinee deciding that Moreno Valley will be my long-term home and having rny first child | have become extremely interested in helping shape the future

of our city. My mom has lived in Moreno Valley for nearly 10 years and in that time | have seen many ups and downs
for the city. | want to part of the solution that helps make Moreno Valley a leader within Riverside County and all of

California.

Explain briefly your understanding of what this Commission does, including its powers and limitations.
The commission reviews and makes decision on the fufure development and zoning for the city of Moreno Valley, It is my understanding that the

commission can only make minor decision itself, but the main objective is to advise the city council on decisions that need
1o be made and how they will impact the city. Decisions would be related to future development projects, streets, and
other areas of the city that are impacted by new construction and renovation of old buildings.

Have you attended any meetings of this Commission? If so, how many?
No

What do you hope to accomplish by your participation?
| hope fo bring a new perspective to the commission. [ want to be the voice of the younger generation that fives within

Moreno Valiey. | am hoping that through my participation | can hel p Moreno Valley be a better city for my child to grow
up in. Additionally, I hope to gain valuable experience that will help prepare me to run for city council in the future.

Have you ever been convicted of a felony? Yes No |v'
if yes, please explain briefly:

I hereby give my consent that the City may obtain and review, on a confidential basis, such information regarding
me as may be contained in the California_State Summary Criminal History and in records of the California
Department of Motor Vehicles. Yes|v| No

| hereby agree to attend all Commission meetings, unless excused, and understand | may be removed for lack of
attendance, pursuant to Municipal Code, Subsection 2.06.010(C) which states, “If a member is absent without
advance permission of the board or commission or the-appointing authority, from three consecutive regular or
from 25 percent of the duly scheduled meetings of the board or commission within any fiscal year, the
membership shall thereupon become vacant and shali be filled as any other vacancy.”

CERTIFICATE OF APPLICANT: | certify that all statements in this application are frue and complete to the best of
my knowiedge. | understand that any false statements of material fact will subject me to disqualification or
dismissal if appointed. | release the City of Moreno Valley from any liability for the use of aforesaid information.

——
T ot
I

o

iy 01/25/2012

?dna 1ire | Date

Please Note: Applications will be kept on file for potential future vacancies for one year after the application
submittal date. Applications are accepted year-round. :

Revised 2/15/11
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City of Moreno Valley

PLANNING COMMISSION
Membership Application Form ' St L e

The Planning Commission considers matters pertaining to development and zoning within the City and has decision-making authority
pursuant to the Govemment Code of the State of California. Meetings Schedule: Second andfor Fourth Thursday of each month at 7 p.m.,
City Hall - Council Chamber, 14177 Frederick St

Name: RICHARD TEGLEY
Home Address: 11363 LASSELLE STREET - MORENO VALLEY CA 92557

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

Driver's License
Cell Phone No.:

Home Phone No.:
Work Phone No.:.
E-mail Address:

Business Name: RICHARD TEGLEY REALTY Title: BROKERIOWNER
Address: 11363 LASSELLE STREET
MORENO VALLEY CA 92557

What other areas of interest do you have in our City government?
CODE COMPLIANCE/ENFORCEMENT DEPARTMENT

List any education, training, or special skills, you have which may be relevant or of particular use fo this
Commission:

LICENSED CALIFORNIA REAL ESTATE BROKER - CONTINUING EDUCATION HOURS TO INCLUDE FUNCTIONS RELATED TO REAL

ESTATE - COMMERCIAL FUNCTIONS TO INCLUDE LAND SALES AND LAND DEVELOPMENT

List any employment, volunteer work, or membership in a service/community organization that you have

served on, or are now a member of. Please provide the name(s) of the agency(ies) and dates served:
COMMISSIONER OF TAX APPEALS FOR RIVERSIDE COUNTY (3 YEARS & REAPPOINTED FOR THREE MORE) VOLUNTEER FOR CITY OF

MORENQ VALLEY CODE/COMPLIANCE DEPARTMENT (3 YEARS) - LEGISLATIVE CHAIR FOR MORENO VALLEY CHAMBER OF COMMERGE {3 YEARS) - PRESIDENT,

TREASURER & DIRECTOR OF THE INLAND VALLEYS ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS (18 YEARS} - FEDERAL POLITICAL COORDINATOR FOR NATIONAL
ASSN OF REALTORS & KEY CONTACT FOR SELECTED ASSEMBLY & SENATE MEMBERS (20 YEARS)

How long have you resided in Moreno Valley? 43 YEARS
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~ Would you be available for meetings during the day Y lor evening?

,  Why do you wish to serve on this Commission?
1 HAVE A DESIRE TO APPLY MY KNOWLEDGE AND EXPERTISE IN AN AREA THAT | FEEL 1 AM QUALIFIED AND TO ENHANCE MY KNOWLEDGE

IN THE AREAS GOVERNED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION - | HAVE ALWAYS HAD A STRONG DESIRE TO BE
INVOLVED IN THE COMMUNITY OR ORGANIZATION THAT | AM A MEMBER OF.

Explain briefly your understanding of what this Commission does, including its powers and limitations.

MY UNDERSTANDING IS THAT THE PLANNING COMMISSION CONSIDERS MATTERS PERTAINING TO DEVELOPMENT
AND ZONING WITHIN THE CITY OF MORENO VALLEY AND IS LIMITED IN ITS DECISION MAKING AUTHORITY
BY THE GOVERNMENT CODES OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

Have you attended any meetings of this Commission? If so, how many?
LIMITED NUMBER

What do you hope to accomplish by your participation?
TO APPLY MY EXPERTISE AND KNOWLEDGE AND TO ENHANCE MY OWN KNOWLEDGE AND DESIRE TO CONTINUE

BEING A PART OF THE GROWTH PROCESS iN MORENO VALLEY.

Have you ever been convicted of a felony? Yes No |v'
If yes, please explain briefly:

| hereby give my consent that the City may obtain and review, on a confidential basis, such information regarding
me as may be contained in the California_State Summary Criminai History and in records of the California
Department of Motor Vehicles. Yes|v]| No

| hereby agree to attend all Commission meetings, unless excused, and understand | may be removed for lack of
attendance, pursuant to Municipal Code, Subsection 2.06.010(C) which states, “if a member is absent without
advance permission of the board or commission or the appointing authority, from three consecutive regular or
from 25 percent of the duly scheduled meetings of the board or commission within any fiscal year, the
membership shall thereupon become vacant and shall be filled as any other vacancy.”

CERTIFICATE OF APPLICANT: | certify that all statements in this application are true and compl'ete to the best of
my knowledge. | understand that any faise statements of material fact will subject me to disqualification or
di%l if appointed. | release the City of Moreno Valley from any liability for the use of aforesaid information.

— _
. /,4//4/2;/ 5 2073

Date

Please Note: Applications will be kept on file for potential future vacancies for one year after the application
submittal date. Applications are accepted year-round. _

Revised 2M15/1
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City of Moreno Valley .

PLANNING COMMISSION
Membership Application Form st B S e

The Planning Commission considers matters pertaining to development and zoning within the City and has decision-making authority
pursuant to the Government Code of the State of Califomia. Meetings Schedule; Second and/or Fourth Thursday of eachmonthat7 p.m.,
City Hall - Council Chamber, 14177 Frederick St.

Name: Thomas Thomsiey

Home Address: 29177 Stevens Ave,, Morenc Valley, 92555

Business Name: : Title:

Address:

What other areas of interest do you have in our City government?
My primary interests are with the design and development of the built environment to assure the community has diverse opportunities for growth yet

sustainability as expected through the General Plan and the development code. This glso extends ta park planning, trails, roadways, and open space.
As a student of public administration | have concems about management and budget principles that make for a batances and fiscally responsible community.

List any education, training, or special skills, you have which may be relevant or of particular use to this

Commission:
| have a B.A. in public administration and 18 years experience as a city planner and three year in the private sector preparing environmentat

documents and specific plans. These jobs required the through review of development requested and decision making on their consistency with codes.

List any employment, volunteer work, or membership in a sérvicelcommunity organization that you have
———served-on;-or-are-now-a member of. -Please-provide-the-name(s)-of the-agency(ies)-and-datesserved:—————
City of Fontana 6/89 - 1/83

City of Sierra Vista 9/94 - 11/96
City of Loma Linda 11/96 - 6/97
City of Temecula 5/98 - 11/03 Webb Associates 5/05 - 10/08

How long have you resided in Moreno Valley? Fourteen years.
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Would you be available for meetings during the day or evening? '

Why do you wish to serve on this Commission?

There is a great need fo have commissioners that have an understanding of planning regulations, state law, and developer
expectations. Having worked in the field for almost 22 years | have full undersfandihg of these principles and a desire to serve and
represent the citizen of the city to assure that they get the best of they can in the built environment we call home.

Explain briefly your understanding of what this Commission does, including its powers and limitations.
Planning commissioner are responsible for reviewing development propasal and planning regulations of their community. With development proposal

they are o consider the merits of a project in relation to the planning regutations, CEQA law, and city standards. They have the power to

approve, deny, or condition project proposals within the scope of planning faw. They also have the ability to request consideration of
improved or modified regulations but can not impose these items until they are adopted as city regulations or standards.

Have you attended any meetings of this Commission? If so, how many?
Yes, many times as a citizen and a staff member. Community resident 20+ times.

What do you hope to accomplish by your participation?
i would hope to bring my experience and a broader view to the commission. At time it seems that commissioner don't grasp

the planning concepts at play with certain development proposal and they make comments causing one to wonder i they
truly know how to apply the standards or what relevant questions they should be asking. it seems that the make up of the
ctirrent commission is of the same mind set and | would like to engage them to think out of the box or at least view it differently.

Have you ever been convicted of a felony? Yes D No
If yes, please explain briefly:

| hereby give my consent that the City may obtain and review, on a confidential basis, such information regarding
me as may be contfained in the California_State Summary Criminal History and in records of the California
Department of Motor Vehicles. Yes|v] No

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

CERTIFICATE OF APPLICANT: | cerﬁfy that all statements in this application are true and complefe to the best of
my knowledge. | understand that any false statements of material fact will subject me to disqualification or
dismissal if appointed. | release the City of Moreno Valley from any liability for the use of aforesaid information.

WW January 31, 2013
Date

Signature

Please Note: Applications will be kept on file for potential future vacancies for one year after the appiication
submittal date. Applications are accepted year-round.

Revised 2/15/11

MV00260729



13.SEP1T7 AN 7:57%4

City of Moreno Valley

PLANNING COMMISSION
Membership Application Form com BT e

The Planning Commission considers matters pertaining to development and zoning within the City and has decision-making authority
pursuant to the Government Code of the State of California. Meetings Schedule: Second and/or Fourth Thursday of each month at 7 p.m.,

City Hall - Council Chamber, 14177 Frederick St.

Name: Carla Tharnton
Home Address: 24826 Sundial Way, Moreno Valley, CA, 92557

Business Name:  United States Air Force Reserve Title: Sexual Assault Victim Advocate

Add ress: March Air Reserve Base

What other areas of interest do you have in our City government?
! have many interest in our cities government . These interest include, identifying important community issues, the enviornment and establishing goals

and policies for directing and managing future development.

List any education, training, or special skilis, you have which may be relevant or of particular use to this

Commission:
EDUCATION- Masters of Social Work, University of Southem California, Masters in Management, University of Redlands, Bachelors in Social Science,

University of Maryland University College, Associates in Logistics, Community College of the Air Force
SKILLS- Legislative & Policy Analyst, Grant Writing, Research, Program Management, Conflict Management and Diversity Trainer

served on, orarenow a member of. P!ease provnde the name(s) of the agency(les) and dates served:
Community Involvement- Enviornmental and Historical Preservation Board Member, City of Moreno Valley. 2011-PRESENT

Sexual-Assault Victim Advocate, United States Air Force Reserves. 2009-Present

Employment- United States Air Force Reserves ZOOS— PRESENT, United States Air Force (ACTIVE DUTY) 1997-2008

How long have you resided in Moreno Valley? 19 Years
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Would you be available for meetings during the day or evening? \/

Why do you wish to serve on this Commission?
I have interest in joining the commision to assist Moreno Valley in planning for the future. and assist in settng our cities development direclion. | would be

honored to assist the commission in identifying community issues, direction of growth and pro;ect future demands and promoting

our interest to the general public.

Explain briefly your understanding of what this Commission does, including its powers and limitations.
The Planning Commission oversees development and makes recormmendations on matters conceming city zoning. From my understanding the commission

votes and makes recommentdations to the City Council. The council may choose to follow the recommendations of the
commissiion or not. They may also reverse or modify commission actions or send proposals back tot he commission

for further review.

Have you attended any meetings of this Commission? If so, how many?
no

What do you hope to accomplish by your participation?
If | were selected to join the commision, | hope.to contribute by providing a perspectwe on decisions made from a Soclal Work

perspective on how decisions impact individuals and communities. From economic issues,residential to business. Community
"buy-in" is essential in continuing to make Moreno Valley a great place to live. | would be honored to be a part of that and
would gather, ahalyze and recommend options to the City Council from a sodial perspective.

Have you ever been convicted of a felony? Yes D No lv'
if yes, please explain briefly:

I hereby give my consent that the City may obtain and review, on a confidential basis, such information regarding
me as may be contained in the California_State Summary Criminal History and in records of the Califomia

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

CERTIFICATE OF APPLICANT: { certify that all statements in this application are true and complete to the best of

my knowledge. | understand that any false statements of material fact will subject me to disqualification or
dismissgal’if pp0| ted i elease the Clty of Moreno Valley from any Ilablhty for the use of aforesaid information.

Q/l’l/tfs

Siypature / - Date

Please Note: Applications will be kept on file for potential fdture_vécancies for one year after the application
submittal date. Apphcatlons are accepted year-round.

Revised 2/15/11
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City of Moreno Valley
PLANNING COMMISSION
Membership Application Form ‘ stamp B T Beeived

The Planning Commission considers matters pertaining to development and 'zoning within the City and has decision-ﬁiaking authority
pursuant fo the Government Code of the State of California. Meetings Schedule: Second and/or Fourth Thursday of each monthat 7 p.m.,

City Hali - Council Chamber, 14177 Frederick St.

- Name: Frank A. Wright 111
- Home Address: 14656 Rio Hondo Dr
Moreno VYalley, CA 92553

Business Name: NA , Title:

Address:

What other areas of interest do you have in our CJty government?
' dgnteer at the Police. Department for various duties, field and office positions of

wefk available.

List any education, training, or special skills, you ‘have which may be relevant or of partlcular use to this

Commission:
Operating Enaineers Local 12 So. Calif. 27 yps: Pos1t10n Contro]hnq heavy equ1pment'
inc eartﬁ mévement in process of developing subdivisions, dams, freeways, working with

surveyors, blueprint reading.

_List.any. employment, volunteer work, or membership. inaservicel,com'munityorganization.that youhave
served on, or are now a member of. Please provide the name(s) of the agency(ies) and dates served
1. Campaign for Operating Fngineers - :8lection far business manager Dece 1970
2. Help in campaianing for election of official - Moreno Valley dJuly-Nov. 2013

How long have S/ou resided in Moreno Valley? _Since_ 1985, 27 yrs |
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Would you be available for meetings during the day A4 or evening? I - e

Why do you wish to serve on this Commission?

To accomplish and maintain high standard:Tevel of city developement of industry,

housing and all related projects for future generations.

Explain briefly your understanding of what this Commission does, including its powers and limitations.
Planhing is a strategy inr-directing a proper solution in Land Use & Developement, by

working with the community in drafting a comprebensive plan for the purpose of a future
vision, in submitting to the local le#iislative body. - The Plannina Commission is
11'm1'ted bv the conch'tions allowed by the €ity Council.

Have you attended any meetmgs of this Commission? If so, how many‘?
No.

What do you hope to accomplish by your participati'on?
In enhanging the,planning towards 'the right direction and with maintainina an

aesthectal cosmetic attraction in the contribution in growth of the city.

Have you ever been convicted of a felony? Yes L1 No
If yes, please explain briefly: -

I hereby give my consent that the City may obtain and review, on a confidential basis, such information regarding
me as may be contained in the California State Summary Criminal Hnstory and in records of the Callfomla
Department of Motor Vehicles. Yes [ No 1 :

| hereby agree to attend all Commission meetings, unless excused, and understand | may be removed for lack of
attendance, pursuant to Municipal Code, Subsection 2.06.010(C) which states, “If a member is absent without
advance permission of the board or commission or the appointing authotity, from three consecutive regular or from
25 percent of the duly scheduled meetings of the board or commission within any fi scai year the membershlp shall
thereupon become vacant and shall be filled as any other vacancy ?

CERTIF!CATE OF APPLICANT: | certify that all statements in thIS application are true and complete to the best of
my knowledge. | understand that any false statements of material fact will subject me to disqualification or
dismissal if appomted l release the Clty of Moreno Valley from any I|ab:I|ty for the use of aforesald mformatlon

Jan 22 2013
Date ,

Signature -

Please Note: Applications will be kept on file for potential future vacancies for one year after the appllcatlon
subm:ttal date. Appl:catlons are accepted year-round

" Revised 211511
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DOB: Oct. 8, 1934

RESUME

FRANK A. WRIGHT 111

14656 Rio Hondo Dn

Moreno Valley, CA
92553

¥ %

Position Desined: PRanning Commission

POB: Los Angeles, CA

Length of present residence: 27 yns

High School: San Francisco, CA

Collage: Santa Monica City Collage, CA Maforn: Associate of Ants-2yns

Militany Service: Aetive: USN (6/1955-6/1957) Resenve: USNR (6/1957-6/1993) Total:40yns

EMPLOYMENT
1. 7/1957 - 5/1953

2. 8/1957 - 9/1959

3. 10/7959 -8§/19¢61

4. 9/1961 - &/1962
5. 9/1962 - 4/1964
6. 10/1%962~ 5/1963

7. 6/1963 - 6/1990

8. 9/1962

9. 3/1996 - 8/2000

10.9/2000 -12/2002

10:1/2003 ~12{2005

4/19647

Chryslen Manufacturing Co., Oakland, CA
Position: Assembly Line

U.S. POST OFFICE, Pacific Palisades, CA
Position: Mall a,saon,tm/cafmefn

Dept. Water & Powern - Los Angeles, CA
Position: Opernate/maintain high pressure boilers-steam powered,
electrnice Lurnbines, pumps, compressons and all related equipment

forn city powenr supply
UNSNR-Active Duty (Berlin Crisdis)
Department Watern & Power - Los Angefes

Road Dept. County of Orange, CA
Position: Test and analyse s04l conditions on roads & f{reeways,

gon city and state requirements & specifications

Operating Enginners Local 12, So. Calif. 27yns
Position: Controlling heavy equipment in cuts and 4285 Ain
excavation of ghound maternials, working with surveyorns in
developement of subdivisions, dams and §reeways

A {ofutuna,te opportuniy in being in a position whereby having been
possible in holding down Atwo empﬁowem sdimulitaneocusly for
ginancial advantages

Secure Transportation Mortuany Accomodations Co. Inc.
131171 Meyer Rd Whittien, CA 90605
Pasition: Dniver - Funeral coach

Moreno Valley Morturary Home 23618 Sunnymead: Bevd. MV, CA 92553
Position: Qrganize funeral arrangements, drive ﬁunelta,?. coaches,
direct cernemonial proceedures at bwiial sites, coordinate 6anu',€y

“membens An full procession of the services

dntegnated Cane Community 714265 Nason St. Moreno Valley, CA 92553
Position: Dnive patients Lo medical facilities, maintain core &
upheep on vehicles, having a requined kunowledge of Finst Adlde, in
handling handicapped pernsonnel.

Now in netinement T would Like fo assist in the Pﬂanmng Divisdion with the
expentise of kmowilédge in the background of Subdivision Developement {nvolving housing,
stheets, roads,associated with Freeway Locations; and with the study of Soil conditions.

1 feel that with the previous expierence in these areas of principles of construction T
would be a substancial benefit as a membern to: the City Pﬂanmng D,w,wwn 04 Mofneno Valley.

Rexsz%y z;ubmwted B
W
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; ‘ CITY CLERK’S OFFICE
MORENQO & VALLEY

WHERE DREAMS SOAR

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Mayor and Council Members
From: Jane Halstead, City Clerk, CMC

Date: September 30, 2013

Subject: Appointments to the Planning Commission

Enclosed for your review are nine (9) applications submitted for appointments to the
Planning Commission. There is one (1) position to be filled with a term expiring March 31,
2015.

Please notify the City Clerk's Office by Thursday, October 3, 2013, of the applicants
selected for an interview.

For further information regarding the Planning Commission, please refer to Municipal Code
Chapter 2.18.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Enclosures: Applications
List of Planning Commission Applicants

C: John Terell, Planning Official

\enl

Memo to Council Select Applicants.doc
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List of Planning Commission Applicants
one term expiring March 31, 2015

Robin Gilbert
Omorefe Igbinosa
Luis Mojica

Cindy Nguyen-Tran
Bradly Stevens
Richard Tegley
Thomas Thornsley
Carla Thornton

Frank A. Wright IlI
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From: Michele Patterson

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 4:18 PM

To: yxstian.gutierrez@gmail.com; Yxstian Gutierrez
Cc: Cindy Miller

Subject: Adelante 100113

Attachments: Adelante 100113.docx
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CITY UPDATE FOR ADELANTE: OCTOBER1, 2013

COUNCIL MEMBER GUTIERREZ

Good morning! | am Yxstian Gutierrez,new Council Member for
District 4, here to give you an update on the latest happenings at
City Hall.

oo® 0 NEW TO THE CITY COUNCIL

First, | want to introduce myself and give you a little info about my
background. The Moreno City Council appointed me last
Tuesday to fill the vacant Council seat in District 4. | am a
graduate of Moreno Valley’s Valley View High School and |
earned an Associate’s Degree at our own Moreno Valley College.
| moved on to earn a Bachelor's Degree from California Baptist
University, a Master's Degree and teaching credential from
American InterContinental University, and finished up with a

Doctoral Degree from Northcentral University.

| currently serve as a Special Education Resource Specialist
Teacher at Sunnymead Middle School and as an Adjunct
Professor of Reading at Moreno Valley College. In addition to
extensive experience in education, | also know the challenges of
starting up and running a small business in town... until recently, |

owned and operated the Berrybean Café on Alessandro Blvd until
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| sold the business earlier this year. I've also been a member of
both the Moreno Valley Chamber of Commerce and the Moreno
Valley Hispanic Chamber of Commerce and | appreciate the hard
work invested by our Chambers of Commerce to help grow
Moreno Valley’'s economy and enhance our business

environment!

*ooox % BOX SPRINGS MUTUAL WATER COMPANY

In case you are not aware, the Box Springs Mutual Water
Company provides drinking water to residents in the area of west
Moreno Valley generally north of Alessandro and south of
Eucalyptus, between Old 215 and Elsworth. The private company
was originally incorporated in 1920 for agricultural irrigation
purposes and has expanded to serve residential customers,

though many of the pipes remain very very old.

Last Monday, the City hosted a community meeting for customers
of the Box Springs Mutual Water Company. At the meeting,
Council Member Baca, City consultants and staff updated
residents about the status of a plan to upgrade the Company’s
aging waterlines. The cost of repairs has been estimated
between $15 and $22 million.

City staff also attended a grant funding fair last Thursday and the
next step will be evaluating project phasing to match the project

needs with the Department’s funding priorities.

MV00260740



* * * VACANCIES: Boards & Commissions
The City is amp-ing up the search for members of various Boards
and Commissions with vacancies. Right now, we are accepting
applications for the following openings:
* On the Moreno Valley Arts Commission — we need 2 teens.
= On the NEW 4" of July Advisory Board - we need 7 adults
and 2 teens.
* On the Parks & Community Services Commission - we need
1 teen.
Appointees must live in Moreno Valley and these are volunteer
positions. To get an application, go to the City Clerk’s office or

download it from the website: www.moval.orqg.
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From: Cindy Miller

Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 7:19 AM

To: Jesse Molina; Tom Owings; towings123@gmail.com; Victoria Baca; Victoriabaca2000
(victoriabaca2000@gmail.com); Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross

Subject: Keys to your office

| have keys to your office to give to you the next time you are in the office

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

MV00260742



From: Kathy Savala

Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 8:07 AM
To: Everyone

Subject: Employee Giving Campaign 2013
Attachments: FLYER 2013.pdf; flyer.pdf; flyer.pdf

Today is the official kick off of the Employee Giving Campaign. We are very excited about the events we have planned
for the month.

Our first event will be BREAKFAST BURRITOS Thursday, October 3, in the City Hall Employee Break Room. The
cost is $5.00 for a burrito, juice and fruit. We’'ll begin serving at 8:00 a.m. If you’d like to donate an item, please contact
Gina Henderson.

Our second event will be DENIM DAYS the week of October 7 — 10, 2013. Tickets are on sale now. Something new
this year is a “no tie” provision. You can wear a business casual shirt and denim for $7.50 per day, or $20.00 for the
week (what a deal!!!). If you prefer to wear your tie, tickets are $5.00 per day, or $15.00 for the week.

On October 10, 2013, Margaret Williams will be holding a class on how to make a beautiful pair of earrings. Please
contact Margaret if you're interested.

Visit our website to view a calendar of all events http://seattle/moval/EmployeeGiving2013.shtml.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you for supporting the 2013 Employee Giving Campaign.

This message has been approved by the City Manager.

Kathy Savala

Senior Administrative Assistant
City of Moreno Valley

15670 Perris Blvd.

Moreno Valley, CA 92552-0805
]

Fax: 951-413-3722

Email: kathys@moval.org

MV00260743



Thursday

October 3, 2013
8:00 a.m.

City Hall
BREAK ROOM

$5.00

Includes burrito, drink and fruit

Contact:
Gina Henderson, -

Liz Plazola,-




Denim Days

Wear Denim during the week of
October 7, 2013 to October 10, 2013

$5.00 for 1 day
$15.00 for 4 days

OR, if you prefer not to wear a TIE

$7.50 for 1 day (with BUSINESS casual shirt)
$20.00 for 4 days (with BUSINESS casual shirt)

MORENG R VALLEY

{
To purchase Denim Days stickers,
please contact:

Liz Plazola (City Hall, 1st Floor),
Ewa Lopez (City Hall, 2" Floor),
Cathy Parada (2" Floor),
Joy Uribe (CRC & Senior Center),
Gina Henderson (CRC & Senior Center),
Tina Gallegos (Animal Shelter),
- Margaret Williams (Annex), i

. %w : '
Kathy Savala (City Yard), - ﬁ;“;ﬁ%ﬁﬁg

WORKING FOR A HEALTHY CALIFORMIA

All proceeds benefit the 2013 Employee Giving Campaign
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Jewelry Making

with Margaret Williams

Learn how to
make these

BEAUTIFUL
EARRINGS

Date: October 10, 2013

Time: Noon to 1:00 p.m.
Location:  Annex Conference Room
Cost: $10.00, includes supplies

For further information, please call
Margaret Williams, extension -

*3%?% Community
Health Charities

WORKING FOR A HEALTHY CALIFORMA

sized Way of the infend
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From: Cindy Miller

Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 8:24 AM

To: Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross
Subject: Regional Activity Reports

fyi ---

Prior to each council meeting, | send an email to the council members asking if they have any Regional Activity Reports.
The reports are of activities of other regional boards the council members sit on such as the Riverside Transit Agency,
March Joint Powers Commission, etc.

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 8:26 AM

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

Please advise if you have any Regional Activity Reports for the October 8, City Council agenda

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 9:17 AM

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

On Tue, Oct 1, 2013 at 8:25 AM, Cindy Miller <cindym(@moval.org> wrote:

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 10:56 AM

To: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings; 'towings123@gmail.com’;
Victoria Baca; 'Victoriabaca2000'"; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross; Cathy Parada

Subject: TIME SENSITIVE Food 4 Less Moreno Valley Grand Reopening Invitation - RSVP?

Attachments: F4L #398 Moreno Valley Grand Reopening Invite - Mayor Owings.doc

Please advise if you are interested in attending the ribbon cutting

Food 4 Less Moreno Valley

Grand Re-Opening Celebration & Ribbon Cutting
24440 Alessandro Blvd (District 1)

Wednesday, October 2 -- 8:00 a.m.

Arrival time -- 7:45 a.m.

Contact:

Barbara Janeway

Public Relations Coordinator
Ralphs/Food 4 Less/Foods Co

PO Box 54143 Los Angeles, CA 90054

barbara.janeway@ralphs.com

Thanks,

Cindy
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Foop:LESs.

P. O. Box 54143 — Los Angeles, California 90054

September 26, 2013

The Honorable Tom Owings
Mavyor

City of Moreno Valley

14177 Frederick Street,

Moreno Valley, California 92553
tomo@moval.org

Dear Mayor Owings:

| am pleased to invite you to the Grand Re-opening of our Moreno Valley Food 4 Less store on
Wednesday, October 2, 2013. This beautifully remodeled store, located at 24440 Alessandro
Boulevard, offers enhanced product selection, services, and jobs to residents of this
community.

Food 4 Less is the nation’s largest price-impact supermarket chain. Our shopper-friendly stores
offer consumers quality, selection and one-stop-shopping convenience at prices well below
conventional supermarkets.

As a community leader, you are invited to take part in the following:

Food 4 Less Moreno Valley
Grand Re-Opening Celebration & Ribbon Cutting
Wednesday, October 2 -- 8:00 a.m.
Arrival time -- 7:45 a.m.

We hope you will be able to attend this grand re-opening celebration for our remodeled
Moreno Valley Food 4 Less. Please confirm your attendance to Barbara Janeway at

B o) Vionday, September 30.

Sincerely,

Bryan Kaltenbach
President
Food 4 Less
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From: Cindy Miller

Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 2:19 PM
To: Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Jane Halstead

Subject: FW: Elections Code Violation
Attachments: Gutierrez.docx

Yxstian:

This may be related to the call you rec’d from the P-E.

Thanks,

From: RADENE HIERS [mailto:honeyhiers7@verizon.net]

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 5:02 PM

To: Suzanne Bryant; CityAttorney

Cc: shurt@pe.com; Tom Owings; Victoria Baca; Richard Stewart
Subject: Elections Code Violation

Please see attached letter. Hard copies are being mailed today and a hard
copy is being faxed to the District Attorney.

Immediate action requested.
Respectfully,
Radene Ramos Hiers

Nina Ramos Hiers
Jean Colyer
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September 30, 2013
Suzanne Bryant, Acting City Attorney
14177 Frederick Street

Moreno Valley, CA 92552

Respectfully Ms. Bryant,
As voters in District Four, we ask for immediate action on the following situation:

On September 24, 2013, three of the city council voted to appoint Dr. Yxstian
Gutierrez to the vacant position left by Marcelo Co’s resignation. Not only did
Victoria Baca, Jesse Molina and Tom Owings appoint Mr. Gutierrez without
District Four voter’s input, they also did so against the law.

Dr. Gutierrez lives in precinct #50404, previously precinct #52318. The new
redistricting (changing #52318 to #50404) does not become effective until the
election of November 2014. In other words, voters from precinct #50404 did not
participate in the election of Marcelo Co in 2010 so anyone in that district
CANNOT be appointed to the seat vacated.

There has been a violation of law when Dr. Gutierrez was appointed. Itis
paramount that our government leaders respect the laws in which we have
elected them to protect. We have attached the law below:

ELECTIONS CODE
SECTION 21600-21606

21600. This article applies only to general law cities electing
members of the legislative body by districts or from districts, as

defined in Section 34871 of the Government Code.
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21606. (a) The term of office of any council member who has been
elected and whose term of office has not expired shall not be
affected by any change in the boundaries of the district from which
he or she was elected.

(b) At the first election for council members in each city
following adjustment of the boundaries of councilmanic districts, a
council member shall be elected for each district under the
readjusted district plan that has the same district number as a
district whose incumbent'’s term is due to expire.

(c) Notwithstanding any other provision of this article, a change
in the boundaries of a council district shall not be made within 90
days prior to the final date of voter registration for an election of
council members in the city or between the municipal primary

election and the general municipal election.

Your immediate action is requested. Dr. Gutierrez DOES NOTqualify to hold the
appointment vacated by Marcelo Co’s resignation. His appointment is void
immediately.
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Respectfully,

Radene Ramos Hiers
24460 Electra Court
Moreno Valley, CA 92551
Nina Ramos Hiers

24460 Electra Court
Moreno Valley, CA 92551
Jean Colyer

25626 Sierra Bravo Court

Moreno Valley, CA 92551

cc: Suzanne Hurt, Press Enterprise
District Attorney

All Council
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From: Cindy Miller

Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 5:34 PM

To: Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross
Subject: iPad Charger

The iPad charger is on your desk

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 7:58 PM

To: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; Richard Stewart; Tom Owings; towings123@gmail.com;
Victoria Baca; Victoriabaca2000; Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross

Subject: CANCELED --- Unity "JAZZ" Fest

Received a notification that the Unity “JAZZ “ Festival has been canceled

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 8:00 PM

To: Yxstian Gutierrez

Cc: Jane Halstead; Juliene Clay; Ewa Lopez; Kathy Gross
Subject: FW: CANCELED --- Unity "JAZZ" Fest

Yxstian:

The event has been removed from your calendar
Thanks

Cindy

From: Cindy Miller

Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 7:58 PM

To: Jesse Molina; Richard Stewart; richstew27@gmail.com; Tom Owings; towingsl23@gmail.com; Victoria Baca;
Victoriabaca2000; Yxstian Gutierrez

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
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From: Liliana Alvarado

Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 4:14 PM
To: Everyone

Subject: Employee of the Quarter, 2nd Quarter 2013

EMPLOYEE OF THE QUARTER, 2™ QUARTER 2013

The Facili